TORRANCE COUNTY

COMMISSION MEETING
May 27, 2020
9:00 A.M.

For Public View
Do Not Remove



Torrance County
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS (BCC)
Kevin McCall, District 1
Ryan Schwebach, District 2
Javier Sanchez, District 3

Wayne Johnson, County Manager

ADMINISTRATIVE MEETING
AGENDA

WEDNESDAY, MAY 27%, 2020 @ 9:00 AM

1. Call to Order

2. Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance

3. Changes to the Agenda

4. PROCLAMATIONS

5. CERTIFICATES AND AWARDS

6. BOARD AND COMMITTEE APPOINTMENTS
7. PUBLIC COMMENT and COMMUNICATIONS
8. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

A. COMMISSION: Motion to approve the May 13, 2020 Torrance County Board of
County Commission Minutes.

9. APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA
A. FINANCE: Approval of Payables.
10.  ADOPTION OF ORDINANCE/AMENDMENT TO COUNTY CODE

A, MANAGER: Motion to authorize publication of the Torrance County Financial
Reserve Ordinance.

B. PLANNING & ZONING: Annual renewal of Solid Waste Facility Permit. (Public
Hearing)

C. PLANNING & ZONING: Special use approval for Zia RV Park, Tract 2 Long Horn
Ranch Subdivision. (Public Hearing)
Totrance County Page 1



Administrative Meeting Agenda May 27, 2020
11. ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION

A. MANAGER: Motion to approve Resolution 2020- _ The Torrance County
Fiscal Agency Policy.
B. MANAGER: Motion to approve Resolution No. 2020- Switching PERA

Police Plan to Municipal Police Plan 4 and set Election Day.

C. FIRE: Motion to approve Resolution No. 2020- Imposing burn restrictions.
12. APPROVALS
13.  DISCUSSION

A. MANAGER/GRANT COORDINATOR: Presentation and discussion of the draft of
Southern Torrance County Economic Development Plan 2020. Deferred from 3/25/20
Meeting.

14. EXECUTIVE SESSION

15.  Announcement of the next Board of County Commissioners Meeting:
Wednesday, June 10, 2020 @ 9:00 am.

16. Signing of Official Documents

Torrance County Page 2



Agenda Item
No. 1



Agenda Item
No. 2



Agenda Item
No. 3



Agenda Item
No. 4



Agenda Item
No. 5



Agenda Item
No. 6



Agenda Item
No. 7



Agenda Item
No. 8-4



DRAFT COPY
TORRANCE COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
COMMISSION MEETING
MAY 13,2020

COMMISSIONERS PRESENT: RYAN SCHWEBACH -CHAIRMAN
KEVIN MCCALL -DISTRICT 1
JAVIER SANCHEZ -DISTRICT 3

OTHERS PRESENT: WAYNE JOHNSON-COUNTY MANAGER
JOHN BUTRICK-COUNTY ATTORNEY
JANICE Y. BARELA- DEP. COUNTY MANAGER
YVONNE OTERO-ADMIN. ASST.

1.) CALL MEETING TO ORDER

Chairman Schwebach calls the May 13, 2020 Commission Meeting to order at 9:02 A.M.

2.) Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance

Pledge and Invocation lead by Chairman Schwebach

3.) Changes to the Agenda

There were no changes to the agenda.

4.) PROCLAMATIONS

There were none presented.

5.) CERTIFICATES AND AWARDS

Sheriff Rivera states that he would like to present Arely Cuevas with a certificate of appreciation
for her assistance during a domestic violence situation in which Ms. Cuevas served as an interpreter

for the officers and the victim. Ms. Cuevas has done this several times for the department and Sheriff
Rivera wanted her to be recognized for her assistance.

6.) BOARD AND COMMITTEE APPOINTMENT

Steve Guetschow states that they had a resignation of one of the Torrance County Agriculture
Representatives to the Estancia Basin Water Planning Committee. An ad was placed in the
Independent asking for individuals who would be willing to serve on this board and to submit letters
of interest. It was posted twice and on the second posting the county received two letters of interest
from Betty Cabber and James H. Pachta.

Page | 1



Chairman Schwebach states that he would like to hear from both candidates.

Betty Cabber states that the Commissioners have her letter of interest in front of them and they may
notice her experience with agriculture and water. She has been in the county for 24 years and cares
about the county and its future. Ms. Cabber states that she is interested in everything that is going on
and would like to ask the Commission to consider her for the position.

Commissioner McCall asks Ms. Cabber if she is currently irrigating and using her water rights.

Betty Cabber replies, no, she is not currently using her water rights or irrigating.

Commissioner McCall asks Mr. Guetschow how many representatives from the County are on this
board.

Steve Guetschow states that for the agricultural representatives there are 2, with 3 total who sit on
the board, and the entire board consists of more than a dozen.

James Pachta states that he put his name in the hat because he has been involved with agriculture
his whole life. He was born and raised in Moriarty and currently lives in Stanley. He manages a
cow/calf operation and owns and leases property where he runs cows as well. Mr. Pachta realizes the
importance of conserving the land and water for our needs and would be highly involved in making
decisions for the future.

Chairman Schwebach asks Mr. Pachta if he has served on any other boards.

James Pachta states that he currently serves on the FSA board and has been on the board for 2
years.

Commissioner McCall would like to clarify that Mr. Pachta is mainly on the cow/calf side of things
and asks if he is personally pumping irrigation water.

James Pachta replies, no, he is not currently pumping irrigation water, only drinking water.

County Manager Johnson states that on a procedural note this falls into the category of filling in a
blank as far as Robert’s Rules are concerned. There would need to be a nomination for an
individual(s), nominations will close, the Commission will then make a vote on those nominated, the
one with the majority vote will become the appointee.

Commissioner McCall nominates James Pachta to the Estancia Basin Water Planning Committee.

Chairman Schwebach asks if there are any other nominations, there being none, nominations are
closed.

ACTION TAKEN: Chairman Schwebach makes a motion to appoint James Pachta as the
Torrance County Agriculture Representative to the Estancia Basin Water Planning Committee,

Page | 2



Commissioner McCall seconds the motion. No discussion, all Commissioners in favor. By
unanimous vote, MOTION CARRIED

7.) PUBLIC COMMENT and COMMUNICATIONS

Steve Guetschow states that at the last P & Z meeting there were two applications that were given a
due pass recommendation and will be coming to the Commission for the public hearings and
approval at next Commission meeting on May 27®, 2020. One application is for Roger Clyde for a
Special Use Permit for an RV Park and the other is for the renewal for Special Waste Disposal, Inc.,
the renewal of a solid waste facility permit. The signs have been placed on the properties and ads
will be placed in the newspaper to give notice of the public hearings.

Mayor Nathan Dial states that the Town of Estancia offices will be re-opening to the public
Monday May 18™, 2020 at 9 am.

Mayor Dial states that there will be a memorial ceremony at the Estancia Cemetery on Memorial
Day at 10:00 am.

8.) APPROVAL OF MINUTES

a.) COMMISSION: Motion to approve the April 22, 2020 Torrance County Board of County
Commission Minutes.

ACTION TAKEN: Chairman Schwebach makes a motion to approve the April 22, 2020 Torrance
County Board of County Commission Minutes. Commissioner McCall seconds the motion. No
further discussion, all Commissioners in favor. MOTION CARRIED

9.) APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA
a.) FINANCE: Approval of Payables
ACTION TAKEN: Chairman Schwebach makes a motion to approve the Consent Agenda:

Approval of Payables. Commissioner McCall seconds the motion. No further discussion, all
Commissioners in favor. MOTION CARRIED

10.) ADOPTION OF ORDINANCE/AMENDMENT TO COUNTY CODE

ACTION TAKEN: Chairman Schwebach makes a motion to approve to enter into a public
hearing. Commissioner McCall seconds the motion. No discussion, all Commissioner in favor.
MOTION CARRIED

a.) MANAGER: Motion to approve Ordinance 2020-04 authorizing the issuance and sale of
Torrance County Taxable Industrial Revenue Bonds for the Clines Comers Wind Farm, LLC
project, in the amount of $470,000,000.00. (Conduct Public Hearing)

Crystal Koffman with Pattern Energy, states that they are present today with the Clines Corners
Wind project. This was originally brought before the Commission by a group called Orion. Through

Page | 3



some back and forth, Pattern Energy has finally completed the acquisition from the Orion Group.
They are hoping to connect this project with the Western Spirit Transmission line and be in
production by the end of 2021.

Just as they did with the Red Cloud, Duran, and Tecolote projects a month ago, they are here seeking
the approval of the Ordinance for the IRB process. As previously discussed, Pattern Energy would
like to align this project with the Red Cloud, Duran, and Tecolote projects, in both documentation
and the PILT agreements. This is the same deal and more megawatts for the county.

A positive for this project amidst all the Covid-19 issues, we are looking at a possible 100% of
PTC’s (Production Tax Credit) which will increase the payments that are made to the county and the
schools. The Federal Government will need to approve this, and we would need to be commercially
in service by the end of 2021.

Commissioner McCall asks Ms. Koffman the number of megawatts this project will produce.

Crystal Koffman states that it will produce 350 megawatts, but with the PTC’s it may bring it down
to about 325. The difference will be made up between the Red Cloud, Duran, and Tecolote projects.
They are looking at a total of about 900 megawatts from all these projects put together.

Commissioner McCall asks if Western Spirits is still moving forward.

Crystal Koffman states that it is still going on and if requested she could have the Western Spirits
expert available at another meeting to give an update on that project. Overall, the land control is
going well and are over 95% right of way in hand. They are now getting all of the legal items done.

County Manager Johnson states that he would like to recommend hearing from Jill Sweeny and
Mr. Burpo from the financial aspect of the project.

Jill Sweeny states that the Commission has before them the Ordinance for the IRB in the amount of
$470,000.000.00 for the Clines Corners Wind Project. Crystal Koffman gave the details of the
project. This is a wind project that will be constructed in phases for the purpose of electrical
generation and transmission. It will be located solely in the unincorporated area of the county.

As part of the bond Ordinance the County will also approve the indenture, the lease, the bond
purchase agreement, sub-lease, and the bonds. The lease that is before the Commission today does
include the PILOT provisions. As Ms. Koffman discussed they are currently set at $2,500.00 per
megawatt, but subject to increase based on federal action. The PILT is shared with the Vaughn
School district allocated with a 65/36 split pending the action of the Vaughn School District board.

This transaction is proceeding smoothly towards closing and are remaining in close contact with the
group on completing the documentation. They are expecting to have this wrapped up by the morning
of June the 18%,

Mr. Burpo states that he has reviewed section 4.14 of the lease that deals with the PILT payments,
and is is exactly as described. Per every megawatt used it will be $2,500.00 unless the federal

Page | 4



government changes its conditions. If the Federal Government change the conditions, then it will be
bumped up to $2,800.00 per megawatt. In a letter received from the Treasury Department there is
also a possibility that they may handle the 100% PTC administratively instead of congressionally.
This would generate an additional $270,000.00 per year for the county and the school district.

County Manager Johnson states that he would like to thank Mr. Burpo for his foresight in bringing
the PTC issue to the Commissions attention and helping the county negotiate the insertion of the
provision that if the PTC is increased the PILT payment would also increase.

Chairman Schwebach asks if there is anyone else that would like to make a comment. ACTION
TAKEN: Chairman Schwebach states that there being no further comments he makes a motion to
close the public hearing for Ordinance 2020-04 authorizing the issuance and sale of Torrance County
Taxable Industrial Revenue Bonds for the Clines Corners Wind Farm, LLC project, in the amount of
$470,000,000.00. Commissioner McCall seconds the motion. MOTION CARRIED, PUBLIC
HEARING CLOSED. ACTION TAKEN: Chairman Schwebach make a motion to approve
Ordinance 2020-04 authorizing the issuance and sale of Torrance County Taxable Industrial
Revenue Bonds for the Clines Corners Wind Farm, LLC project, in the amount of $470,000,000.00.
Commissioner McCall seconds the motion. No further discussion, all Commissioners in favor.
MOTION CARRIED

11.) ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION

a.) FINANCE: Motion to approve budget increase for County Clerk, Election Fees. Resolution No.
2020-17

Jeremy Oliver states that the Finance Department is requesting approval from the Commission for a
budget increase for the County Clerk’s office for reimbursement for local election fees from the
Secretary of State in the amount of $27,048.00.

ACTION TAKEN: Chairman Schwebach makes a motion to approve Resolution 2020-17 Budget
Increase. Commissioner McCall seconds the motion. No further discussion, all Commissioners in
favor. MOTION CARRIED

12.) APPROVALS
a.) SHERIFF: Motion to Approve PO over-expenditure

Stephanie Dunlap is requesting approval from the Commission for payment made to DT
Automotive in the amount of $38.00 for an overage to PO #34935 for vehicle maintenance. The
original PO was in the amount of $2,000.00 and was corrected to $2,500.00 and when submitted for
payment it was over the $2,500.00 threshold according to the county policy. With the amount
exceeding procurement policy this invoice requires the approval of the Commission for it to be paid.

ACTION TAKEN: Chairman Schwebach makes a motion to approve PO over-expenditure for the
Sheriff’s Department. Commissioner McCall seconds the motion. No further discussion, all
Commissioners in favor. MOTION CARRIED

Page | §



b.) FIRE: Motion to approve submission of FEMA’s Staffing for Adequate Fire & Emergency
Response (SAFER) grant.

Lester Gary, Fire Chief, states that this is a request for approval to submit an application for
Staffing for Adequate Fire & Emergency Response (SAFER) grant. What this grant does is it
directly funds fire departments to assist in increasing the number of firefighters to help communities
to meet minimum standards and have 24-hour staffing.

The grant is a 3-year grant; the first 2 years the federal government pays 75%; the third year they
will cover 65%, and by year four the total cost of salaries will be solely the county’s responsibility.
Chief Gary states that the department will be able to fund this with current funds that are available.
They will have to de-earmark their quarter-cent sales tax to fund this; therefore, it dropped the
positions from 10 down to 6. This will always give the department 2 firefighters on 24 hours a day
seven days a week with 24 hours on and 48 hours off,

Commissioner McCall asks Chief Gary to explain the quarter-cent de-earmarking.

Lester Gary states that the de-earmarking has been approved in the past. The reason for this is
because the quarter-cent sales tax can only be used on supplies & equipment. The de-earmarking is
approved so that the tax can be used for staffing.

Jeremy Oliver states that with the de-earmarking there are timelines. This obviously cannot be
implemented on July 1. We will need to go through an ordinance, and it will be brought to the
Commission sometime in August. This needs to be sent to Tax & Rev by September so that the
funds will be de-earmarked January 1, 2021.

County Manager Johnson states that this was approved by the legislature in the 2019 session and
many counties have been struggling with how to use this. We can de-earmark about 4 or 5 items, but
we decided to start with something simple such as the fire fund. The SAFER grant will help build a
bridge and use existing funding. With the new IRB’s we will anticipate more funds and allow us to
bring on additional firefighters.

Commissioner McCall asks if the plan to de-earmark is immediate.

Jeremy Oliver replies, yes. With the grant, the people would have to be hired in the fall. We would
have to use other funds to cover the initial cost, then once it is de-earmarked, we can pay back those

funds.

Commissioner McCall asks if in year 4 if there will be enough funds to cover the salaries.

Lester Gary replies, yes.

Commissioner McCall asks Chief Gary if taking those funds out of the equipment funds, cause him
problems with the budget.

Page | 6



Lester Gary replies, no.

Chairman Schwebach asks what the time frame is with submitting the grant.

Lester Gary states that the grant submittal is on Thursday.

Chervyl Allen states that she does not remember the exact dates, but they are anticipating giving the
award as early as July with funding available as early as September. First phase will be recruitment,
and the funding will be available after the recruitment phase.

Chairman Schwebach states, as he understands, once this is de-earmarked the funds will cover the
salaries after the 4 years, without the help of the grant, is that correct?

Lester Gary replies, yes.

Jeremy Oliver states that it will get de-earmarked. The ordinance needs to be brought to the
Commission for approval, then sent to tax & rev, and at that point it will be de-earmarked.

Chairman Schwebach states that we are essentially taking money we have for equipment and
moving it to personnel without an overall change to the budget, correct?

County Manager Johnson replies, yes, that is correct. After the de-earmarking we can pay for the 6
salaries. This grant provides a bridge for us to get there.

ACTION TAKEN: Chairman Schwebach makes a motion to approve submission of FEMA’s
Staffing for Adequate Fire & Emergency Response (SAFER) grant. Commissioner McCall seconds
the motion. No further discussion, all Commissioners in favor. MOTION CARRIED

¢.) DWI: Motion to approve amendment to Torrance County Teen Court Contract

Tracey Master states that the Commission has before them Contract FY 2020-DWI-01 Amendment
1 between Torrance county and Adrian Ortiz as the Teen Court Coordinator. Ms. Master states that
she does have a floor substitute. After meeting with the County Attorney there was a need to clean
up some of the language. Under scope of services, item L, obtain training through the National
Safety Council as an “Alive at 25” instructor it continues to the end of FY2020. Under the
Compensation, it states that the Contractor will be compensated an additional $1,000.00 upon
successful completion of the training. The final line states that it shall not exceed $41,000.00 for
FY2020.

Ms. Master is requesting approval for this amendment and once approved she will give the floor
substitutes to Deputy County Manager Barela.

ACTION TAKEN: Chairman Schwebach makes a motion to approve amendment to Torrance
County Teen Court Contract. Commissioner McCall seconds the motion upon what he has to hear
from the County Attorney. John Butrick states that the changes are minor but important
clarifications to insure the additional items that are being added to Mr. Ortiz’s contract are

Page | 7



completed and only compensated if they are completed by the end of FY2020. No further discussion,
all Commissioners in favor. MOTION CARRIED

d.) DWI: Motion to approve submission of the CDWI funding application to NMDOT

Tracey Master states that she is requesting approval to submit an application to NMDOT Traffic
Safety Division for CDWI funding for FY21. The funds are in the amount of $1,500.00 to be utilized
for incentive/outreach materials to be distributed to the community. There is a floor substitute, and
once approved the substitute will be given to Deputy County Manager Barela.

ACTION TAKEN: Commissioner McCall makes a motion to approve submission of the CDWI
funding application to NMDOT. Chairman Schwebach seconds the motion. No further discussion,
all Commissioners in favor. MOTION CARRIED

e.) FINANCE: Motion to approve Interim Budget

This action item is the next step in the FY21 budget process. The proposed budget includes
Commissioners® directives provided through the public hearing on April 22, 2020 and individual
meetings with the Commissioners. County Manager Johnson is requesting approval at today’s
meeting as Mr. Oliver requires several days to enter the entire interim budget in the LGBS system
for the state and into Triadic system for the county. More time is also required for someone else to
review the entries for accuracy before the budget is submitted. The deadline for the Interim FY?21
budget is June 1%, 2020 and the final budget is due by July 31%, 2020.

Jeremy Oliver states that the Commission has before them the Interim Budget and would like to g0
over some questions that Commissioner Sanchez has.

Mr. Oliver states that Commissioner Sanchez asked about the PILT for Juvenile Justice and
Domestic Violence. Mr. Oliver states that there is no PILT funds going into those funds. At one
point the PILT funds were going into those but the departments name has not been changed.

Another question was concerning the incentive fee in the Assessor’s office. It was being paid out of
the reappraisal funds but is currently being proposed to move into the General Fund as part of their
increases.

County Manager Johnson states that he handed out the statute that allows for the incentive pay for
the appraisers and the Assessor. The county has a certain amount of money that can be used
depending on the education level or certification levels.

There is some discussion on the incentive pay and its involvement in the budget through the years.

Mr. Oliver goes on to present the budgets from the various departments and a long discussion on
what the PILT should be used and not used for.

There is discussion on buildings and raises for the county employees.

Page | 8



ACTION TAKEN: Chairman Schwebach makes a motion to approve the FY21 Interim Budget.
Commissioner McCall seconds the motion. County Manager Johnson states that for clarification
that the motion is to approve staff recommendations, with the addition of 2 positions starting no
sooner than January as recommended by staff. No further discussion, all Commissioners in favor.
MOTION CARRIED

f) MANAGER: Motion to Approve the Torrance County Judicial Complex security fencing
project. Funds to be appropriated from the Torrance County Capital Outlay Fund.

Nick Sedillo states that this item has been tossed around for many years and has been on the
Commissions radar. It has been on the ICIP list and off again several times and was placed on the
top 10 this year. This request was placed on the top of the list for the safety committee. Mr. Sedillo
has met with County Manager Johnson to discuss the construction of this project. It was suggested
Mr. Sedillo bring this before the Commission for approval.

There was an incident at the judicial complex where the family of the individual in custody
approached the deputies trying to intervene during the transport. The judges have some reluctancy
and are concerned this may happen to them when they enter or exit the complex.

Sheriff Rivera states that the judges constantly complain about their security. In 2018 there was also
an escapee who was captured within 24 hours. Had there been security fencing at the complex this
escape could have been prevented.

Sheriff Rivera states that the security fencing will also help with the safety of their vehicles and
equipment that are onsite as well.

Nick Sedillo states that he has tried to be conservative with his project. He is proposing the
construction of a 450” of 6° high galvanized 9 gauge chain link fence, 3 rows of barbed wire, 1-20°
Cantilever gate with Door King (9150) gate operator, 1-18° double drive gate and 1-4’ gate with
panic bar.

Mr. Sedillo reached out to the 5 contractors that are on State Procurement. Three of the contractors
responded with a quote and 1 of them came to the site. The cost for the project will be $24,656.99
for the fencing and $2,200.00 for the electrician for a total amount of $26,856.99. There is money in
the current budget, and it will come from line item 621-96-2612 (Capital Outlay GRT-Land & Land
Improvements). Although the companies are on state contract the three quotes were not required, but
Mr. Sedillo opted to obtain 3 quotes anyway. He is requesting the Commissions approval for this
project.

County Manager Johnson states that staff recommends approval. One of the requests was to have a
segregated area between the judges and the sheriff’s area because of the transport of prisoners. That
will be in phase 2 because of the double gate for future access. A road needs to be built so that the
deputies can use that area to load and unload prisoners that is totally segregated from the judge’s
entrance. The expansion will be brought to Commission later once more funds become available.

Commissioner McCall asks if phase 2 will just be a fenced off area where only the judges will park.

Page | 9



County Manager Johnson replies, yes, that is correct.

Nick Sedillo states that this area will only allow access to the judges and no one else.

ACTION TAKEN: Commissioner McCall makes a motion to approve Torrance County Judicial
Complex security fencing project. Funds to be appropriated from the Torrance County Capital
Outlay Fund. Chairman Schwebach seconds the motion. No further discussion, all Commissioners
in favor. MOTION CARRIED

13.) Discussion
a.) COMMISSION: EMWT Update (Commissioner Sanchez)

Commissioner Sanchez states that he requested this to be on the agenda because Jason Quintana,
representative from EMWT, has some information for the Commission.

Jason Quintana states that one of the things that was brought up at the meeting was the purchase of
Sunset Estates which the board is looking into getting a loan to acquire the property. Some questions
were asked by some of the board members concerning the amount and quality of the water, the
amount of water rights that come along with the property, and the overall cost.

Another question that was asked that if the board enters this loan, who would be responsible for
paying the loan. That will be investigated. There is no clarity if they are able to enter into a loan.

There was also some discussion on purchasing watering tanks, but upon speaking with another board
member, there is a better system that would return to the aquifer.

Chairman Schwebach states that it has been 4 months since he sat in on that meeting. In general,
with them purchasing a water system, they are currently a paper company. Upon purchasing the
water system, they will become a brick & mortar. This will enable them to apply for any type of
grants or assistance. Upon his understanding it was never the intent for the counties or municipalities
to be responsible for any loans entered into by EMWT. This will need to be looked into and see if
the county is responsible in any way.

County Manager Johnson states that it will be investigated. There is some discussion between
County Manager Johnson and Chairman Schwebach concerning the loan and even if they can enter a
loan being that they do not have funds for that. NO ACTION TAKEN, DISCUSSION ONLY.

14.) EXECUTIVE SESSION
There was no Executive Session scheduled for this meeting.
15.) Announcement of the next Board of County Commissioners Meeting.

Chairman Schwebach states that the next commission meeting will be held on May 27t 2020 at
9:00 am at the Torrance County Administrative Building.

Page | 10



ADJOURN

ACTION TAKEN: Chairman Schwebach makes a motion to adjourn the May 13™ 2020
Commission Meeting. Commissioner _Sanchez seconds the motion. No further discussion, all
Commissioners in favor. MOTION CARRIED

MEETING ADJOURNED AT 11:36 AM

Chairman Ryan Schwebach Yvonne Otero-Administrative Assistant

Date

The video of this meeting can be viewed in its entirety on the Torrance County NM
website, Audio discs of this meeting can be purchased in the Torrance County Clerk’s
office and the audio of this meeting will be aired on our local radio station KXNM.

Page | 11



Agenda Item
No. 9-A4



Date: 5/21/20 9:45:04 (CHEC61)

CERTIFICATION

TOTAL CHECKS PRINTED 118

THE UNDERSIGNED MEMBERS OF THE TORRANCE COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS DO CERTIFY THAT THE CLAIMS ENUMERATED ABOVE WERE APPROVED

ALLOWED & DO AUTHORIZE THE WARRANTS AGAINST THE FUNDS OF TORRANCE COUNTY FOR THE SUM OF 2,368,269.84 ON ACCOUNT OF OBLIGATIONS IN-
CURRED FOR THE SERVICES AS SHOWN ABOVE FOR THE PERIOD ENDING 05/21/2020

- WE CERTIFY THAT THE WITHIN NAMED PERSONS ARE LEGALLY
ENTITLED UNDER THE CONSTITUTION OF THE STATUTES OF NEW MEXICO TO RECEIVE THE COMPENSATION STATED HEREIN. THAT THE SERVICES HAVE BEEN
PERFORMED AS STATED IN THE ACCOUNTS HEREIN,

THAT THEY ARE NECESSARY AND PROPER, THAT THIS VOUCHER HAS BEEN EXAMINED, THAT THE
AMOUNTS CLAIMED ARE JUST, REASONABLE, AND AS AGREED AND THAT NO PART HAS BEEN PAID BY TORRANCE COUNTY.

SIGNED ATTEST BY

Kevin McCall Javier Sanchez Ryan Schwebach Linda Jaramillo

THE UNDERSIGNED COUNTY TREASURER DOES HEREBY CERTIFY THAT SUFFICIENT FUND

S EXIST FOR THESE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECKS TO BE ISSUED
ON THIS DATE AND DOES HEREBY AUTHORIZE THE FINANCE DEPARTMENT TO PROCESS THE

SE CHECKS.

Tracy L. Sedillo



ozoz/Lo/so0
L8°8SS

0T0-066T1-0T/1dd0 HLIVIH
0T0-0L85-0T/SWd YIDNVLSH

6022-%Z-T0¥%
6022-9€-T0%

~ N~

~ ~

09°89
S8°€2T

0TO-0EET-0Z/YALNID HOINIS

ALYVINOW ONITIIE SYD 0202 TIddY

PILITT ¥ 10

NOILYIDOSSY S¥O MW

602Z-LE-TO¥

0Z02/90/50 0zZLOSZEZ

90°€ET

dIvd AINOOD

LNAWLOTTY H¥Id HIVLS

ST'€

66°08

INIVW XATdWOD TYIDIAN,

€T TLE

AYITO AINNOD

€9°LE

020Z/L0/50
06°26%

000-060%-0T/QUY0H HIVI
000-0009-01/I¥IDIANL

000-08€9-0T/ONILOA/AAIATO

602Z-€S-21%
80EZ-02-219
60ZZ-9T-10%

NN N

NN N

€9°LE
€1 TLE

STt

000-0526-09/adA

€ LSIQ 0202 ONITIIA SYD ‘II¥dY

d 10

ETLTITT

NOILYIDOSSY SYD MWH

60ZZ-16-80%

0202/90/50 0EZLOSTZ

66°08

3
> o
H n
= ~
=)
i} ~ B
H ~ o
w [NIX]
& [=3-
0 -
k2 o o
o ()]
[y
3
5
IS
w
~
w
=
g
[
wn
S
<
[
(2]
= 0o
0 O - oo
42 a
~
3 E =
S} S
[¢] = o
c g § !
n = [=]
HoHro
~ -
B oaom o~
= ormU
N o "o
[N} B R m
. © 0N B A
[ v P 0
o comMnw
[ ]
o o~ <«
o Qo
coog
S
g (=3
n o
= [
H o 0
2 [
H o v
w0 B o
E (=
<] Do e
H oo oo
é [ I
LI N B |
M0 @9
Qo LU N
o] L N I |
1 NN NN
— NN NN
(9} oo oo
53] Y YW o
n
3
=
o
-
[
NN N .
NN N
Ul =
H o NN
- NI U
SR W
nw o

ZILIIT ¥ TO

NOILVIDOSSY S¥D MWH

60T2-T6-€1% NIWAVENIA/ONITIIE S¥D 0202 TIdAY

020Z/90/50 0ZL0S0Z

Zy 10Z

1 g
[
nog o
I u
[T ) ~
1 o
o ~
o ~ B
[T N v
1w c o
i N
[T o o
i ~

[y

S

=

=

=4

]
i
[}
|
1
W
[
o

w

~
[
I w
[

-

1

=]

=

4
o
N
[y
-
[]
(e moao 9
oE O o oo
[ 5 P oo
I U o~ w
nm NS0 g o
(-] B WwH®
] o ono
1} [ ]
i n o o
[ 0o wvo
[ w o o
1l = R
il " H oo
"o~ o @gH
It w (=T B ]
0o CR |
n o =
n o [T}
I T o
) N
[ W g
f (= v
i 1~
o o w
e o o
1 o 1
] g o
[ n
I o
1 - o
n 0
[l
]
[} g Lol B ad
i o O
n wm N - U
non 1] [
o 0 ® W W0
[ H O e
] T i ll 1
I NN NN
It NN
n oo o
H 0 VWYY
i
[}
n
n
i w
o
no-
[ ]
noa
1§
]
[}
f
1]
n
]
]
:
]
n
1
[
[
]
]
it
I
:
[ NN N N
1
1
n NSNS
n
n
[}
[}
!
[l
1
1
[
:
1
1
1
[]
n
1
]
n
I
1
[} =
1 0N W
I oW wmtn
I NP
I [N = I
il N® RN

q 10

TILITT

NOILVIDOSSY S¥D MWA

60Z22-T6-90% QAAZ ISIA/ONITIIH SYD 0Z0Z 'IIddY

0Z0Z/90/50 0ZLOSET

18°¢6

XYL ISIDXH HIIA %9/1

SE" ¥

0202/L0/50

S€° 99

9SPZ12690

#ILDDV 86SCPZBLELEHADTIOANT

0Z0Z TI¥4VY XO¥d LDOFITAS SSANISNG

4 10

OTLITI

‘ALOHEAIA

ol

TLZZ-C6-1T¥

0g0Z/90/50 0ZLOSOE

SE° V9

JdTYERS XINOQOD

6Z°2%9

344 444:23244

8LEOVYBYZZ/0090EF8YZZHIDIOANT

0202 TI¥4avY

9TISE
9TISE
9T1SE
9TTSE

0Z0E/L0/S0

6Z2°2%9

" 5QFAN
‘SEIVILLYE

'SAVULS MOL

‘SLIN HOIVd HIIL

LINO ANV

q 10

60LTITT

"ONI INOZOLNY

' SHOSSTIANOD

T10Z22-0S-10%

0Z0Z/90/S0 0ZLOSZT

6Z°2¥%9

LNANLIYIIA HONUNII

Z1°E€

0202/L0/50

[ 4

OTDLHLOOY ICLOPNIHEDIOANT 0Z0E

BOLITT ¥ TO

TI¥dY STDUVHD EOVIEAO IOVAINOD SILONAOY¥Yd FOHVWI ANDYINONTTY

€022-95-10%

0Z0Z/90/5S0 0ZLOS6Z

2T et

¥e°zv

YIOYNVIW ALNAOD

TTOL#LODY LELOTNI#
¢8TS ONA SSE£v NIDAd

ADIOANT LZB
YOTIOCD 00ST

0Z02/L0/S0

vo'ey

€255 QNI €L46€Z NIDEA

M/9 0202/0€/%0 OL 020Z/T0/%0
HHL ¥04 EDYVHD IFOVUAAO IOVHINOD

q 10

LOLTITT

SI00J0o¥d FOVWI INDAANDNETY

£€0Z2Z2-01-TO%

020Z/90/50 0ZLOSST

v9°zy

qIva #3D

auweN

uotidraoseg

w3l surq

# 9oToAUT

ALva

# od

Junowy

OGIFRIg nrivric T oo

ONTILSTT WDOAHD fnaATENY

0Z02/TZ/S0 OL 0Z0Z/L0/50 AAININA SHOEHD

: abeg

T



KuAU/ LU-loDU-uUuUy 4UL-bl~220Y

/o 233.36

MORIARTY SENIOR CENTER 133.06 ESTANCIA SENIOR CENTER 123.85 HEALTH DEPT BLDG MAINT 68.60



DNINOZ 3 ONINNYId

€8

0z02/L0/%0

€8°8

00SP8#ADIOANT
NOILIQE LZz/f NOILYTTIOINYD

ONILIAW Z¥d TI¥NAY IDILON DITENd

9T0SE
910S¢E

q 10

ZTLITT

DTT SMEN LNIANIZJdIQANI

TZZZ-80-10%

0202/90/50 0ZLOSY

£8°8

ONINOZ % ONINNY'I4

86°99

€E6P¥8/5SPP8/ETPPBHIIIOANT

‘oz/¢

'€T/€ NNY¥ NOILIAH €

LE/E

vo6dbe
Y96%E

JILLIWWOD ONINNY'Ig

YALYM NISYE WIDNVLSH

0Z0Z/L0/S0

86°99

LSTAALNT

1134
r96v¢€

TZLITT ¥ 1O

Ol SMAN INIANIdTANT

40 SYILLAT ¥0d AOIILON DITHAL

TZCZ-80-T0V

0Z0Z/90/S0 0ZLOSS

86°99

AHATO RINNOCD

96 %1

0Z0Z/L0/S0

95 P

0T0TOCO0S
#LOOY P6SZTOANISHADIOANI

£022Z-02-219 NOILDNWLSHd INIWNDOA AISYE INVId

0ZLITT ¥ TO

ODIXHEW MAN 40 SNOZINOH

0202/90/50 0ZLOSET

ZEOPE

95" ¥1

INAWLOTTY F¥Id FALVLS

80°LL

0Z0Z/L0/S0

80°LL

ada s Isida

0Z0Z/T0/S0 AL¥A FDIOANI

10

6TLITT

‘00 ¥IALYM AVALSIWOH

0TZZ2-T6-50%

0Z0Z/90/S0 0ZLOSLZ

807 LL

LNIVW XITIWOD TY¥IDIANL

"o

8T

0zoez/Lo/s0

81°9

SZTHIODV TLZEEZHADIOANT

ONIQTING ¥YO4 SHITIANS HAYMAIYH =

ozZLye
0ZLve

10

o

BTILITT

"ONI JYYMOAVH NILSNO

STZZ-9T-10%

0Z0Z/90/50 0ZLOSLT

81°9

SEAITAI0 FATIVILSINIWAY

9L B

BEETITYNNELOOY

66 EYZHTYWNH#EDIOANI $90PEHOL
J3Y SHITAANS HNINVATO 1d3a avod

020Z/L0/S0

9L'8

q4 1o

LTLTITT

ANYAROD TYNALSVA

NTRAY XINNOD/SEITAdNS ONINVATO

0222Z-5T-10%

1A

0202/90/50 0ZLOSEZ

NOISSTIWWOD ALNOOD

LE'0E09T

0Zoz/L0/s0
LEOEO9T
9TLITT

L¥S0000L60ZL

HLOOV 9SLZHADIOANI 0Z0Z TIdAY

10

g

UMSAR

S334 ONI4dAIL ALNACD IDNVHHOL

C6ZC-S0-61%

0Z0Z/90/5S0 0ZLOSEZ

LETQEO9T

dI¥d ALNOOD

LNIRLOTIY FAId ILVLS
0zoe/Lo/so

QS ETT
vZ 61T
ZB' €56

dOHS av¥0o¥ XINNOD
LNIVW XHTAWOD T¥IDIANS

SOTT#/dV0d

ZTTTH/NINQY
0SL#/qEVOd ¥IVd

0% #/I¥IDIAn,

T6ZHAYYOH ¥IVA
6V ZH/9ALNAD JOINIS

9L° 08T
€€ 0%E

0TZZ-ST1-10%
0TZZ-19-20%
0TZZ-€£9-21%
0T22-£S-2T¥%
0TIZZ-9€-10%

SEDIAA0 FAILVALS ININAY
0TZZ-91-T0%

YIILNAD YOINHES YIDNVIST

2% 98T
LS ETT

NN N N NN

TN N N N

=R N
©®© O A=
o mP WO
[ S L )
NS W adw

0BETHILOOW

0202 "TI¥YAV NILYM NIWAY HIIJ

d 10

STLTIT

'YIONVLSE

J0 NMOL

0TIZZ-T6-€T¥

0Z0EZ/90/S0 0ZLOSYE

vZ 61T

dOHS Q¥Qy¥ AINNOD

9E ' €ET

arva #30

[weN

uotaydraosaqg

wa3r aurT

# enToAur

JLVA

# od

Junowy

a221en

n7z/rz/q

[

178

ag

(Q9DFHN)

ONILSIT MDHHD

0202/12/S0 OL 0202/40/S0 QIININA SMDITHD

:abeg

4



q 10

NI 3ONYHO N5 FDIION 2ITdnd o171 SMEAN INIAANIIIANT ETLTITT

TEZZ-80-TOV

SL6VE 0Z02/90/50 0ZLOSL

S6° €S




00" €SPT Xd INVED ALINONWWOD IMA

IWID0dd IMa

TS S8L

SSTLETIWW/ZLVLETIWN#H

ONIddIHS

rZeve
4434

WIvg 4171

SLETEDVIE ANCDITIS ¥AAVT TYnd

LSZZ-5£-909
6TZZ-%¥0-509

29°S8L
00" €SP

0Z0Z/L0/s0
Z5°8eee

vZeve
144347

0ELITIT ¥ TO

ONI ONIIEMYVN N¥HQOW SYK

SNALI FATIINIONI WYADOAd

0ZL050V

JILNID HOLYASIA-IT6

L zve

090TPPTHLOOY 959L66LTHIDIOANT

Z00-090TPFPT-TOF#
LOVIINGD ENIHOWVW

YIATA0D ¥YOd LOVAINOD ATHLNOW

[h2:5°43
0%89¢€
ov8ve

0z0Z/L0/S0
L zve

TO

k-

6ZLTTT

JNVE SSENISNE NITIVW

£0ZZ-08-116

0202/90/50 0ZLOS¥HE

L 2Z%C

HHAILNAD HOLYISIA-TTI6

LO"8%T

0z0z/L0/50
LO 8%T

8S60TH#HIOOVY ¥-B8S60TN
H#ADIOANI 0202/%0 LANAILNI

8ZLIIT ¥ TO

QLT SEOIAYIS LANJIAINI OH07T

HOLVdSIA AINNOD HINVIIOL

L02ZZ-08-1T6

0Z0Z/90/S0 0ZLOSEE

LO"8%T

NYNALNIVA ¥ SNOILLVIIAC

269971

0zZoz/Lo/S0
26°99T

STLOTHIDOY

P-STLOTNH#IDIOANI 0202/%0
LENSEINT LI XINAOD FDNVHNOL

T0

k-

LZLITT

LT SEDIA¥NES IANYIINI 0€07T

LOZZ-59-10%

0202/90/50 0ZLOSZE

6991

3
» o
<] [l
o] ~
=)
] ~
- ~
bl [N
=] =3
[N
b (=]
e
e
Q
H
=
=
=4
=
-3
=
LS
@
o
¥ m ooy
EEEE
9]
HmdanAa9
3+
= g o Ut
©
v E g gg
NoH m oo
AR v )
~
e
w
® <
= O
H
[2]
=
3t
=4
=
o
0
N
a
]
N
s
H OO o
W o n
oy
W W W W
o
LU I B )
NN NN
NN NN
oo oo
PR |

NN N

NN N N

9L ZL
LLLTT
LLLTT
LLLIT

98° 819

aqdn € LSIa

LANYELNT HEYIJ ALNAOD FDNYHHOL

d 10

9ZLITT

aLT SADIA¥ES LAINYIINI OZ0T

LOZZ-T6-807

0Z0Z/90/50 02L0S82

8L 26T

MIETD AINNOD

90° 261

ONISSITIAAY TVANAd

L0°26T

T00-6Z267Z9%-00THLIIDY 00LEZSOT

HIDIOANI ONISSIAAAY TVuENd
YIIJOD Sd00SE LAL NOISAAGH

ozoz/Lo/s0
€1 %8¢

€0Z2-L0-5L9

L0'Z6T

JOSSISEY

YIIdOD SA00SEL LAD NDISHAAH

qd 10

SZTLITT

avaT

£0€2-02-2T9

0Z0Z/90/S50 0ZLOSTE

90°26T

ONINOZ ¥ ONINNYId

00" %1

020%/L0/S0

00 PT

9ZET8THIDIOANI
LT/Y 0ST-4 ¥WIVATY FALL DNI SINVE OLOY 3 HATL S AOINAL

10Z22-80-T0%

£515¢€ 020Z/90/S0 0ZLOSY

00" %1

d 10

PZLITT

DNINOZ % ONINNYIJ

S6€°' €9

Z6Yv8/¥S¥¥8/2TvP8HIDIOANT

‘ne/e

‘€1/€ NNY NOILIQE €
TIV¥A INTWIIYIHA aYOd

TIVYL NOISSINW I1¥S LOZ

Le/e

SLEVE
SLEVE

SLEPE

ozoz/Lo/so

S6°£S

DNINOZ

SLeVvE

31vd #310

aweN

uotadransaqg

wa3I Sury

# @ptToAUT

CAA-(u)

od

Junowy

[3MerT

nz/tzic H

IS

H s

ag

(08ITHN)Y

DNILSIT MOHHD

0202/TZ/S0 OL 0Z0Z/L0/S0 QIINIdd SADIHD

abeg



4 10

TELTTT

2122-S0-1T0% T-86€£00 HTAILDNAAQ ANITILINW ALIYOHLOVY EONVINSNI ALNNOD WN

0Z0Z/90/50 0ZLOSHT

L5788V



NOISSIWWOD ALNOOD

00°00%

020&/L0/S0
00°00%

S0-0Z0Z/¥0-0Z0ZHADIOANI NOILVIS

o]

6ELITT

LINWAD aNVYT ANDIrvVL

YTISNVEL ESVAT 0202 AYW/TITHE4AY

v0g€T-~-50-TO0%

0Z0Z/90/S0 0ZLOSSZ

00° 00V

0Z0Z/L0/S0

JITUHHS ALNOOD
00°669

00° 665

Joavn

ONILSAL 'HIVdEY ¥vavy LOETT-SA
AOEYT ‘ONILSHL MIVAAN IvaAvy

80E€TT-SY ONILSHL ' MOIYT ' SHLOWIH

60E€TT-SU/YNNALY OTETT-SN

8ELTTIT ¥ TO

dOHS ¥yvavy

YYAIT/AVAVE TYNNNY

ZLEZZ-0G-TOV

0Z0Z/90/50 0ZLOSE

1887v€

00°66S

AATATHS ALNNOD

0Z'06L

PYEB0VHHEDIOANIT

HY ERW

FAVAM LAASYH 09€9 ANVIINYIVS

134413

TvISE
T¥ISE
1%TISE
TPISE

0zoz/Lo/s0
0Z°06¢L

SNIWOT 0S8

‘LHOIT TOLSId TX0S8 J4D€

T€ZZ-0S-10%

0Z°06L

a4 10

LNINIDYOINE MYT FDUOJONd LELTTT

‘2T LT AD0TD

SDYW € /M SS4 § NID

0ZL0S8

LNHNLOTIVY FYId HLVLS

69°8TT

0zZoz/LO/S0
69°8TT

(4244

-¥8S-SLSHIOOVY 0202/2Z/%0 ALYA

LOZZ-T6-LOY TITE TUId NYINA SADAVHD HNITIANYT

q 10

JELITT

SSETHIIM OVELYIG

0Z0Z/90/S0 0ZLOSBE

69°8TT

YIOYNYW ALNNOD

16°069

LNIWIAYdEd avod ALNNOD

€0°STT

0Z0Z/L0/s0

€6°508

06ZTTB8THLIOOV HZITLESEHIDIOANT

0Z0Z/%0 INIVW INAWAINDE avOoy
0Z0Z/%0 LNIVWN ILNIWAINDE ATOUNVM ONI ‘NOILYWOLOY E0IJ40 OIAIOVd

€022-09-20%
€02Z-0T-10¥

Z0°SIT
167069

d4 10

SELTTT

0Z0Z/90/S0 0ZLOSLE

TL'69SE INVID NOILONEIVLSIA IMA

020Z/L0/S0

TL"695¢

0Z0ZOEVPH#IITOANI LEOWN %GL'9

PELTIT ¥ 10

'ZILHE0

NYTIAY

SHOIAMES I¥NOD NIAL TIZdY

TLEZZT-£0-509

0Z02/L0/S0 0ZLOS6E

2L 69GE

¥ALINED HOIVASIA-TT6

¥8°0ST

020Z/L0/S0

¥8°0ST

TPLOYOSZHIIOOVY

880TO9LETH#EDIOANT HDLVASIA
0202 AYW HADIANIES JUYANYLIS D4

EELTTIT ¥ 10

"ONI NIXHE0

STZZ-08-T16

020Z/90/50 0ZLOS9¢E

¥8°0ST

YEDUYNVH ALNOOD

96" %8

0Z0Z/L0/S0

96°v8

NINaY

6VLTIVPTEHIODY ET6TO0SLE6THIDIOANT

4 10

TELTITT

‘DNI NINNO

0202 AV IDIA¥ES QUYANVLS Dd

TLZZ-0T-T0V

0Z0Z/90/S0 0ZLOSSE

96°' %8

NOISSIWWOD XINNOD

LS 88%%

0zoz/Lo0/s0

LS 889V

TE#IOOV

PETTOOTWH#ADIOANT ZHEANYNIEH YNV

TLVA #3410

[WeN

uotidriangsqg

Wa3lI suTT

# ao10AUT

JLva

# od

Junowy

E=lak-lal

n7/r7z/c H

A

7%

Qs

ONILSIT MADEHD {09DFHND)

020Z/TZ/S0 OL 0202/L0/S0 QAINI¥A SMDTHD

abeq

14



OPLTITT d 10O

ALITILA ¥ ONISWNId DTIL

YZNVEEASE LV dNAOVE HAMES

STZZ-LB-0E9

020Z/90/S0 0Z4L0SBT

€PISE

0E"6%6




0Z02/21/S0

€S TTILY

el § O OogpoouoogmEaNeQ
N B OHHHHHHHRHZE®®oOQ
] ] g NHnnhnonoEO IR §

) 2 Ha 393w N o
o] = & o N BB
52} [ I ) v on
= g2 [ ]
E S <SS 993N noH
oomom oo g H o~ O
[#] guouogoogygz -~ g =
foi] tn ~
£ g2

~

» O bd
Q g Ko
= n~g
~ ~N P 0
(SRl
© ] 3k
S HEN
N =
@ -3
0 N
[ ©
o v
w o
w m
o w
S w
(=)
S
>
L o T O N N . NN
© 00 O0OoOH$HOOOODOKHR OO OO O
HH R PRDDO®©WIOWWHR B R
| LU [ Y T R N [ N IR N R R RN S|
QNHOOOWWWWYWYWUYOV®EFEOGOUOO
0o OoOUOoOEKEMEFFEFKFEFKFEKFEWOOOOM
L Y T S N (Y T S N S R T T T TR S|
NROMNBNMNNMNNROMOMONOMNNNNRNND
NNMDMNNNMNNMODNDNNDRNNRNN
C OO0 00000000000 DDA O
BRI IR BEEN REE P R R R SR JAT R RN )

T T e T

e T e T T T

Z8°S6
16 LY
16" LY
107971
LT LIOT
9s° g4
ge86
95799
95759
[ -1
0€°86
8€°6CY
2T ITT
95°§9
95758
T6° LY
95°90T

JATIARHS/020Z/81 /%0 ALVA INSST

4 10

0BLTITIT

01T ALITIEOW L % IV

020% TI¥dY SEDEVHD XTHINOW

L0OZZ-05-T0V%

0Z0Z/2T1/S0 02ZCTIs9

2B 629¢

LNINLOTIVY FYId dIYLS

8T1°9S

0z0Z/L0/50

81°99

TO OTEHIDDVY 0202

TI¥dY 0202/LZ/%0-0202/€Z/€0

PPLTITT ¥ 1O

'aYYTTIIN

40 FOVTIIA

SIDAYHD ATHLNOW dJA 9 ISIA

01ZZ-16-8TV

0Z0Z/90/50 02L0S5E

81°9s

g

b3

=]

]

]

H

~

m

>

[

&

3

<1

=

=2

H

-

~

o

©

~J

~3
%
o]
=
Q
w
I
N
=
[
~J

0Z0Z/L0/S0

LL°89LT

XYL

SAQYYANYLS T6Z ¥ddN OL ONIQH0ODY

6105¢
6TOSE
6T0SE

8%2Z2-T6-50%

LL B9LT

d 10

EPLITT

ODIXIW MEN 40 AYMAALYM

SINVICQXH TIV¥ HNILSAL MOTA

0zZLoat

FOILSNL FTINTANL TAAD

00" 006

LIId aNIM

6T 69

0Z0Z/L0/50
6T 696

8STHHEDIOANI XVl SILAIADAA SSO¥D

TLZZ-60-59€9

61°69

0202 II¥dY TALATIWOD

TIDNNOD SAOH A0 SNOISSHAS 9

d 10

ZYLTIT

‘ZAYM

A RIANAIS

TLCZ-8B2-SE9

0Z0Z/90/50 0ZLOS6

00°006

XYL SWZE/SNOILYDINOWWOD

6b°GLBT

LLOSHIDIOANI

dT NOISUNOXE qu0d

628190

866TE

LADWN

HOLOFIVLSIA INI¥IND HOIH

8¥ZZ-£8-¥09
8¥ZZ-£8-%09
8vZZ-£8-¥09
89CZ-£8-7%09

866VE
866%¢

0T LOT
00821
00°54

SHITddNS dOHS

8667€F

WA ¥od doavl

TIYLSNI J1n03

0202/90/50 0ZLOSTT

866¥%E

00°09€T

ZO0LSHADIOANI
6T-UIADOD ODNI¥NT

WSITYAONYA OJ ENd HOHVL

ST0SE
STOSE
STOSE
ST0S¢€E

0Z0Z/L0/50
6V°GLBT

YIOUNYH ADNIOUIWH
NO LNIWLSOLAY TYOHA

q 10

TPLTTT

OT1 SYHLLIIAN D¥M

8¥2Z-£8-%09

0Z0Z/90/S0 0ZLOSOT

6€£°802

NITO MVYOIJdIN YZNVEEdSH

0E"6%6

SPETTHIOOY TOPBSZEZTAH#IDIOANT

020Z/L0/S0
0t "6%6

£L000-8T-000-06# YAMSKWN

EVISE

HILNID HLITIVEH KAIIWYS

£PIS¢E

ALVA #AD

swen

uotidraosag

wajlI aurg

# aoToaur

HLYA

od

Junowy

aavr

nriteilc H

(S

[ -4 3

Qg

{nanmyN)

ONILSIT MOHHD

020Z/12/S0 OL 0202/40/S0 AALNINA SADTHD

obea

S



PRV VW VIV VCICIROIC) VID-UI-sLU

47.91
ANIMAL SERVICES 401-82-2207

191.64

~ O~
~



10

4

LBLTTT

'YIDNVYISH

40 NMOL

OL 020Z/2T/€0 SADIA¥ES 40 FIVA

0TZZ-%2-10%

0Z0Z/%T/S0 02Z%1S6

18°26

XYL HSIOXd HEIA %v/1

00" T1S%vS

68LH#FADIOANT SISSVYHD AVd-ddd

8%ZZ-26-11%

00°088¥%2Z

0zoz/ZI/so
00 'TTISPS

Y04 AIvd SISSVHO T# WAAMO
FONVHD NOONI HSONA 9 HdAL

q 10

98LTTT

'ONTUNLOVAONYW SLLYM

folatas

8T92-26-11V

020Z/21/S0 0ZZ1SS

00°TE96Z

AEITO AINOOD

NUYNIINIVW ¥ SNOILVNAAO

S6°69CF%

8€° 29T

YIANSYIIL AINDOD

8€° 29T

STYTHIOOVY IuD

ANV SEDUVYHD LOVUINOD SuAYNSVYIUL

€022-02-2T9 LYD ANY SHOYYHD JIOVHINOD SM¥ITD

£0ZC-0€E-10F

NN

S~

87291
8E"ZI9T

0zoz/21/%0

TL P6ST

LD NV SEDIVHD IOVELNOD

E€TZZT-S9-T0¥% 0Z0Z TI™AY A0d SIEDIANAS LOVAINOD

10

SBLTITT ¥

NYNILNIVW 3 SNOILVIEdO

"ONI DIAVI¥L

0Z0Z/2T/S0 02Z1ST

S6°69ZY

96°8LEZT

LNHWLOTIV FYId HILVLS

05° 0S¢

0Z0z/21/50
9%°929T

PEETO0EHILODY

0202 TI¥dVY NIWAVY FATI
LI/39¥y1 F2WI9 SSANISnd

LOZZ-T6-ETI¥
LOEZ-99-T10%

05" 0SE
96°SLTZI

PBLTIT ¥ TO

SSATIYIM NVALVId

0Z0z/21/50 02ZIST

INIYH DATd 1430 HIIYEH

8L°80%

0zoz/e1/s0
8L 80F

STLTHIODY

0Z0Z TI¥4Y SHDUVHD XTHLNOW

602Z-vZ-10%
0TZZ-%2-TO¥

80°6L
0L 62t

o 10

€8LTITT

' AIYNIV.LNAOW

40 NMOL

020Z/TT/50 02ZISE

LNQOD SLITINOD

89°6%¥1

TSMEAM AN0J MO ONINNNY

EVV8/E8EPB/0EEYB/VOETBHTITOANT

[k 43 2

0z02/21/50
89°6VVT

TaONd

‘anvd TInd

TYIDEdS ¥ALYYND Ie9Id

0Z6¥eE

VILIYND ¥ SY qEDINd

0Z6ve
434

ZBLTIT O TO

IJTT SMAN INIZANIAHANI

TZ2Z-2S-L1I9

0202/90/S0 0ZLOS9T

89°6%%1T

LNEWLOTIV HUIA HLYLS

8%°90T

0Z0Z/2T/S0
8% 90T

PTO6ELOHLOOY 0EZ0E/S0/S0
FIYQ TIIE SHDYVYHD ATHLNOW

dq 10

T8LTITT

'YAIVM 30048

"ONI

0TZZ-T6-90%

0202/ZT/S0 0ZZISYH

B% 30T

INIWLAYIIA FDONVNIL

99° 99

LIId ONIM

YIINID HOIVASIA-~TTé

¥9°T6T
20" E£PE

28756

YTINSTIAL AINNOD
ONIYOLINOW XLINNWWOD

[48 244
16" LY
T6° LY

HOSSISSY ALNNOD

INYID NOILNAIVLSIA IMA

0E"LYT
16" LY

DNINQZ ¥ ONINNYTIJ

LNIWLOTIV JUId JLVLS
NYNILNIYW ¥ SNOILLYYA4O

ONISSEIQAAY TNy
LNINLYYIIT d¥V0d ALNNOD

P97 161
16" LY
ST ITT
T6' LY

SHDIA¥ES TYNINY

96° 068
L5102

LT LTIOT
8% ¥9¢
957901

AFITO ALNNOD

XVI, SWH/SNOILYOINNWNOD

YIADYNYIW ALNAOD
NOISSIWHOD ALNNOD

JATITHS AINNOD

Z8'6292

AANJOLLY

0ddL
Ina

HONVYNISA
YOS8IASSY
YADYNYIW AINNCD
FHINSTIAL
HOLVASIa

YOLINOW ALINOWWOD

LOZZ-SS-TO¥
L02Z-0%-0T9
LOZZ-0T-T0%
LOZZ-0€-TO¥
L0ZZ-60-069
LOZZ-€0-S09
LOZZ-tL-0CV
L0OZZ-08B-1T6

TN TR RN N NN

e

99798
0E"LPT
T0 19T
zz vee
¥9° 16T
16" LY
16 LY
20 EVE

ALva 10

aueN

uotadraosaq

wali aulTl

# 90T1o0AUT

# 0d 2LYA

Junouy

nrlrric tanor

[-Y-R0-4 ¥4

ONILSIT ADAHN {nonTIN)

0Z02/TZ/S0 OL 0E0Z/L0/S0 QEINIUA SIDEHD

abeg



VRS A avay AvSLIRI IO

05/14/2020



TECZOT-PZHADIOANT

V-€0TIO-€12-0202# LOVILNOD S3D

£P0SE

‘SYOLONAULSNOD SILIVILS

NIVINOOW X€ QEYHAITHA dd OL

ONIATING NOILVALSINIWAY ALNNOCD
HONVHYOL ¥0d XIW LOH 40 HOUNNOSHIIANIS TYNOILYINGE JATLVITI000

"ONI

£¥0SE
£%05¢
£v0se

0Z0Z/vT/S0
S9°%96LS

O 10

S6LTTIT

Z192-96-129

0202/%T/S0 0Z¥1S2T

EPOSE

S9°¥9SLS

LNFWLOTIVY F¥Id FALYLS

SELY8

BIZEHADIOANT

LADNN

HEJd "IVSOdSIAd HYIL

T022-16-€1¥

991S¢
991S¢

SE°SS
00°21
00709

T0ZZ-T6-E1¥®
T0ZZ-16-€T¥

FONVIYE ANV LNOOW

99Ts¢E
99TS€E

0Z0Z/%T/S0
SETLYe

LTHSL/SPELT

OWVEL VI¥EL SATNDITH

T0ZZ-T6-€1¥

9918¢€ /

9916¢

00°02L

o 10

OLAY ¥ SHAIL ISY0D & LSYOD TeLITT

Z-1 dNdsay

Q0ZPTISLY

SI¥d Jd0 NOILVILYOdSNVML

00°2ET

0Z0Z/¥T/S0

00" 2ZET

NOILIAVIIXHE HLYKWNI
SYXAL NOLSNOH OL "IFAVHL

€6LTIT ¥ TO

' SHLNYANED

JOINOY

SQzZZ-vL-0CT

0Z0Z/%T/S0 0ZPIsSE

00" ZET

YIAOYNVIW AINNOD

6€'8

0Z0Z2/%1/S0

6€°8

SETLSZOHIDIOANT

YIEAVE HOINYD

Woa

081S¢
08TSE

Z6LTIT O TO

‘OLE SAYYMY

x4

w0T X

404 dLvId HWYN

6TZZ-0T-T0¥%

020Z/%1/S0 0Z¥PTISOT

6¢

NYNILNIVW 2 SNOILYVII40

1A 41144

9E€aHADTIOANT

SIXYL

WOOY ¥IA¥HAS LI

NOILYISINIWAY AINNOD 009ZL
ANY ¥H-009Z1 ¥04 I'IANNE HALINS

BCZZ~-99-10%

091S¢€
091S¢
091s¢
09TS¢
091S¢

¥8°99T

020Z/%1/50
vv°S8ee

o 10

T6LITT

ALTYNOHES AVMILVYD TIADNVAAY Z 27T JNO¥D ADOTONHOIL SNOILISWY

82CTZ-59-T0%

0202/%T/50 0ZPISVHE

09°8T12

69°LP8Y NUNIALNIYW ® SNOILVYIJIO

0Z0Z/%T/S0

69°L¥8Y

SSESHIADIOANI SHXVIL

TYLOL 0202/T0/S0-0202/10/%0

06LTTIT O TO

€1Z2-99-10% WO¥A SHUAOH ITEGVTIIH 'TVIOL DT dNOuD ADOTONHDAL SNOTLILSWY

0202/%1/S0 0ZPISET

69°L¥8Y

ONINOZ ¥ ONINNYI4

07" ¥¥%

0Z0Z/%1T/S0O

[/R 2 4 4

CIDIHIODY SELOPNIH

EDIOANI 00§ YIAC SITIJ0D JO'I0D

T0

68LTIT A

S51oNA0Ad IOVWI INTAINONETY

£02Z2-80-T0%

0T0Z/¥1/50 0THP1IS¥T

[+1 2 44

AYATIO ALNNOD

00°00TZ

0zoz/vI/So
00°00TZ
8BLITI

ZSLEBTHIDOY

NOILDATH AJVWIHG

£2ZSE
£2CSE

‘s'n d 10

YILSYWLSOd

0207 JO4 FADVLSOA

9022-02-T0%

0Z0Z/%1/50 0ZPTSBE

00°00TZ

LNIVW O0T€ ILJddd HLTYEH

18°26

uoT3dTIosaq

AR {ef #0

aweN

wa3lI surTg

# 9o1O0AUT

ALYA

# od

unouwy

QAC: 7RI L nzirzic HE-Rl-Tad

ONILSTT ¥HHAHD {NANTHNY

0Z0Z/T2/S0 OL 0Z0Z/L0/S0 QAINIYd SMDEHD

abeg



CAPITAL OUTLAY GROSS R 57564.65



O TO

v08TIT

TONI HIYMOYVH NILSND

ALD/SZTHIOOY 6T0TEZHAIIOANT

STZZ-ST-T10%

020Z/%1/S0 0ZPISET

0ZLPE

88°9¢

NID BOINES HIVNIVINOOW

S8°61

DNIGTING ¥0d SHAITIANS FAVMAYVH 3
YEINED YOINAS YIVIW/FATO0D JWYMS

0ZL¥E
0zZLYE
0ZLyE
0ZLvE

azoz/v1/s0

S8°6T

OL SYIV4EE FENL XT0d AOV1d TZED

O To

€08TTT

"ONI HAYMAYVH NILSND

SCTHIOOVY TBOVEZHADIOANT

STZ2Z-LZ-T0%

020Z/%T/S0 0Z¥%1S2Z

S8°61

ONINOZ » ONINNVTII

00°T9

0zoz/¥1/s0

0019

020Z/90/S0 ONILIAW
Q¥v0d ONINOZ aNV ONINNYId

10

C08TTIT O

' WYHYED

NO¥

S022-80-10V

020Z/%1/S0 0ZTVIS9E

00°T9

LNAWLOTIY HAId FIVLS

86°69

BO0E89PHIOOV SE6LPSTHIDIOANT

9%006 #HWILI

SE1IsE
SETSE
SETSE
SETSE

0z0zZ/vt/s0

86°69

0zoz

SNOILYYAJO NV SSENIAYMY ILVWZVH

99Z2-T6-€1¥ AWIAYOV ONINIVAL FAId ODIXHAW MAN

o To0

TO8BTITT

SNOILYOITENd NOILDILO¥d HVIA

0Z0Z/%T/S0 0ZPISSY

86°69

DNINOZ % OSONINNYTA

00°T9

0Z0Z/%1/S0

00°T9

0Z0Z/90/S0 HONILIAW
ayvog DNINOZ ANV ONINNYIA

008T1TIT O TO

' AWIYHONA

ANHLIY

S0ZZ-80-TOV

0Z0Z/%1/S0 0ZVPTSSE

00°T9

A4dTHYIHS ALNOOD

£1°689T

0LELSHIDIOANT

0Z0Z/%1/S0

£1°6891

ONIAdIHS

£60M JO SANNOY 000S ® LIZ 0O

T€CC-0S-10%
T€ZZ-09-T0F%
T€ZZ-0S-107

8ETISE

€T 0€T

geTat
BETSE

00°S80T
Q0" PLY

66LTITT O TO

'SHSTEJNEING Xd700d

"ONI

g6y J0 SANNOV 00ST @ 9TE' O

0Z0Z/%T/S0 0ZPISEY

AEFTD AILNQOD

LL SZe

020Z/¥%T/S0
LL"SCE

IBTVYZL¥# FLIS
020¢ AVA dAIJOD MIITO IOVAINOIOIANIS TYIONUNIL NAANYT FOVI EQ

86LTTT O TO

£02Z-02-219

0Z0Z/%T/S0 0ZTHTGS

LL™SZE

YTANSYIAL AINNOCD

69°9LZ

0Z0Z/%T/S0
69°9LZ

10

(o]

L6LTTT

¥Od LOVHINOD HDIANHAS ATHINOEDIANAS MYIONUYNII NRANYT IOV aa

£0ZZ-0€-T0¥

0Z0Z/%1/S0 0Z¥1S9

0SL¥¢E

69°9LZ

LJ3ro¥a 4as

0Z 08E0S

ALNNCD

HONVIHOL#IOOY LETZHIDIOANT

61/8T ILJALOMd HLVIS dS
¥-E0TO-dT2-020Z # IDVAINOD SHD

€01S¢E

£E0TS€

020Z/%1/50
0Z°08€0S

SMAOMHOLYd ANV HFTOH LOd

TIVAL SNOISSIW II¥S L0Z LV
JOVTd NI QE¥IAITEC XIW TIOSTDIANAS TIYNOILYONAT IAILYAIICOD

E0TSE
£0TSE

T0

o}

96LTTIT

80%2-v9-20%

0202/%1/50 0ZVPISTH

€0TSE

0Z°0BEOS

uo131dTInsag

FLva #3120

dWeN

wall auIlT

# @oTO0AUT

JLva

0od

#

Junowy

23ea

oz/te/s ¢

6

95:2Z%

(09DEHD)

DNILSIT §AO8HO

0Z0Z/12/S0 Ol 0Z0Z/L0/S0 QAINTEL SUDFTHD

abeq



AMLIaey AL LA LI LV L WPUE E LoD

34720
& HARDWARE SUPPLIES FOR BUILDING

34720

05/14/2020



00° 18

0202/90/S0 ONILITW
QIY0d ONINOZ dNY ONINNYTIA

O 10

ETIBTTIT

‘HONX'T

ANTITHLYD

§02¢-80-10%

0Z0Z/%T/S0 0Z¥1SZS

00°19

ONINOZ ® ODNINNVTIJ

00°19

0zoz/vt/so0
00°T9

0202/90/S0 ONIIZIW

d¥¥0d ONINOZ aNVY ONINNVI4

O 1o

ZIBTIIT
ONINOZ 3 ONINNYId

' NOSMY'T

NYTIVH

S0ZZ-80-T0%

0Z0Z/¥1/S0 0ZPTSBE

00° 19

00°19

0zZ0zZ/%1/50

00°19

0Z02/90/%0 ONILIIW

JUVYOH ODNINOZ ANV ONINNYIJ

O 10

TI8TIT

' TIIONYT

119D

S022-80-10%

020Z/%1/S0 0Z¥ISLE

00°19

AYETD AINOOD

T6°6ET

0E02/¥1/50

16 6FET

6 8BEMNNO

CEOFHHIODVY SSZPTTZOZHADIOANT
WILJOYOIW Y04 FDVHOLS ATHINOENIWEOVNYW SAU0DEN NIV.INNOW NOYI

O 10

O0TI8ITT

£022-02-219

0Z02/9T/S0 OZVPIS67V

9Z1%¢€

16 6€T

SNOIILOFETR

2S°L99

8S9V8-EPSVSHIDIOANT

0Z02/%1/S0
257 L99

AYVNWIAI

0202 ¥0d SAY TYNOILYIWNOJINI ¥

LYTSE
LPTISE

O T0

6081ITT

O SMIN INIANIIIANT

TZzZe-12-10%

0Z20Z/%T/S0 QZPISEE

25°L99

LINIWNIAYAHA a¥0d ALNNOD

sb EvLL

020Z/%1/S0

SY EYLL

0 10

808TTT

‘00 TIO NIZLSNOH

AYOEDLH#IIDY TaANg

20e2¢-09-20%

0Z0Z/%T/S0 0ZVISZE

Sy EVLL

NED FQOINFS YIUNIV.INNOW
SEDIZJ0 FAILVHELSINIWNAY

YALNID YOINIS ALAYIUOW ZE 8L YIINAD YOINIS YIDNYILSHE ZE" 8L
ITO HITIYIH ¥IVYNIVINOOW

INIYW DA18 IdEd HIIVEH

0g°8L

ZE°8L

ZE'8L

zZe 8L

SZTHLODY 689V EZHIDIOANT

8EZT-LE-TOY
8E€EZZ-9€-10%

€02Ss¢
€£0Z5¢

QE 8L

JILYE aIIM SV

dOO0T/UAWNIL J0LSd THILS

ZE° 8L

8€ECEZ~LZ-TOV
8eZZ-vZ-10%

£02Zs¢e
£02S¢E

ZE 8L

0Z0Z/%T/S0
06°697

HALVE QZEM DINLOATH

LADOLAY JAWWINL SSATANOD

ZE"8L
2e 8L

8E€ETZ-LC-107
8EZZ-ST-10%

£0Z2S¢€
£02ZS¢

0 10

LOSTTT

"ONTI JAVMAIVYH NILSNS

95¥Sd THILS

0Z0Z/%T/S0 0TPISLS

zZe"8L

SEDIAI0 FAILLVILSINIWAY

9L LT

0Z0Z/%1/50

9L LT

STIHLOOY 622V EZHADIOANI
NIWQY AINNOD INIVA ONINAYKW
HLIHM LNIVd JOVTIE ANOL HONOL

DNIGQTINE ¥Od SHITAANS HAIYMAIYH »

0ZLPE
0ZLYE
oTLYPE
0ZLPE

STZZ-ST1-10¥%

9L LT

908TTIT O 10

'ONI JUYMAIYH NILSNO

0Z%1S?v¥

dOHS Y0y ALNQOD

G9°LEE

0z0Z/v1/50

§9°L2¢E

9ZTHIDOVY 0Z-0€- PHIDIOANI

O TO

SO08TIT

"ONI HHYMJYYH NILSQS

'STEAMOL ¥AAYA

' SMAUDS

‘sL109

0S22-19-20%

0Z0Z/¥1/S0 0Z¥ISTE

2408t

§9°LEE

SEOIA40 FAIILVHLSININAY

88°92Z

uotadraosaq

arva )

[ueN

we3I SUTT

# 80TOAUT

arLva

# od

Junowy

HERE-Tad

nr/tr/c

R

4 X

9q

(09DFHN)

ONILSIT MDHHD

0Z0Z/TZ/S0 OL 0Z202/L0/S0 QIININA SMDTHD

abeq



PLANNING & ZONING 61.00



08P8ZSOHIDOY TLBZHPSOSY
/ZLBTYSOSTHIDIOANT XATAWOD
TYIDIANT YOJd SAOW ANV SIVW

0Z0Z/%1/50

70 9€T

ATHAY 'NOSIILS /SWHOAINA
NIWJY AINNOD SJON ANV SIVW

€022-91-10%
9€2Z-99-10%

~ N

NN

29755
8Z°S¥
¥1°5¢€

0Z02/%1/S0 0ZPISTIZ

O 10

0Z8TITT

ATddNS TIVEEAO TVILNIANId

£0Z2-S1-10%

do0¥d S.NIZILID AOINIS

EE"EE8

0Z0Z/%T/S0

€E"€e8

0Z-AYNW-L#$IDIOANI 0Z0Z AWM MO
SHOIAYIS ~YALNAD NAZILID HOINIS

O 10

6T8TTT

ALNOCD ¥Od SHSNHIXH DNINVAID SEDTANHS TVOITHW NYI¥ALAGSHIYd

TLZZ-LS~TE9

0Z0Z/%T/S0 0ZPISL

£EL°EE8

INNOD HLITIWOD

68°2ZZST

SZTSE#TOIOANT

SAYYDLS0d ZEP'S ¥od

SLOSE

0Z0Z/%1/S0

68°2ZST

'INTHAWI H19VI¥vA

TOVLSOd
‘ESYHOMNd ISIT

SLOSE
SLOSE
SLOSE

‘da¥d ONITIVMH

TCEZT-2S-LIY
T1282-25-LT9

gL egLet
LT 0sSZ

818TIT O T0

OVEINE DNILNIAd HLYLS WN

SAYYOLSOd D30 2EY’'S INIdd

0Z0Z/PT/S0O 0ZPISET

00°00T INWID ONINIVYL vda

LNIWLOTIY FAId ILVLS

00° 06T

Z°T190Z0ZP0SHE#IDIOANT

‘sa¥Ia ‘a
STYMANAY HSNADIT ¥d-IWI

‘a

qIAONL

Zl6ve
Zleve
ZI6¥vE
Zl6ve

"NOSQ¥VHDIY

992Z-T6-€T¥

00°0¢
00°0¢
00°09
00°0L

'SIAYHL

N
' AYYMET

! NYWHALLAM
! ALIFEHONYA

)

992Z~T6-60%

‘g

‘d

‘g

99Z2-16-80V%

[A4:344
Zieve

STYMANTA ISNIDIT g-LWA

9922€-16-90V

0Z0Z/¥1/S0 0EZHIS9T

[90Z0ZP0SHIHEDIOANT

020Z/%T/S0
00°062

'V AEWWEY
‘ ALIEHONYA
"€ -~ NOILUDIAILYADHEY aud

.

M AETIY ANV

88LVE
88LYE
BBLYE

‘NWENd X

TAYYMAT "

0 10

LTIBITT

OVAING SWE WN

99CEZ-498-116

0202/%T/S0 0ZPISLT

00°00T

SI¥d 40 NOILVLIOdSNVEL

00°91T

0Z0Z/¥1/50

00911

NOTLIQYILXA

HIVNNI SYXHEL NOLSNOH OL THAVEL

SI8TTIT A IO

'WIIOYN

¥OHSOL

SQZZ-¥L-02Z%

020Z/¥%1/S0 0CTPTIS9S

00°9TT

=]
=
H o
o
o] ~
H -
5 X
| N ot
H o o
o N -
SOO
(=]
H
2z
g
H
ot
o
=
(=)
5
2
E

TIAAN ¥ID1440-0202/82/%0

o 10

STI8TIT

'ATYNIVINNOW

ALIAILOY AWILYIAQO IMAT 40 NMOL

CLZZ-E0-509

0Z0Z/PT/S0 OZHTST

00°0¢

LOAL0¥d dvD

00" SLOEY

LZEOOTHIDOVY

SC6-YZ6-C88-SLL-VLL-9CLE#TDIIOANT

61/8T LOHLOYd FALYLS dvD
696ST-LT-S08-0L #YAMSKN

Z0TSE
[Aoh2-1
20TStE

%5L89°L XYL

INDILVL A0 NMOL SAIHD oZ/T

90%vZ-29-20%
90%Z-29-20%
90¥Z-29-20%
90%2-29-20%

00°gL0¢E

0Z0Z/%1/%0
00" GLOEY

ZOTSE
201S¢
2015¢

00°000€T
00°000LT
00°0000T

NOFWUOL 40 NMOL SAIHD wZ/T

PIBITIT A TO

SLONAO¥d FLHYONOD ALIYINOW

ONYZNYW 40 NMOL S4IHD #Z/1

020Z/%1/S0 0ZVISOY

dJLva #3D

swen

uotydIInsag

wa3I aurg

# @oToAUT

IZLYa

# od

Junouy

ranen

ng/iTtric

[

-4 3

ag

{nanaEN)

ONILSIT MO3HO

0Z0T/TT/S0 OL 0Z0Z/L0/S0 QEINIAL SUIFHD

abeg

0T



ATLrArer v s

AT,

TATWL VITIWAD TyraTInn

7ot cg



6%876 CHIOOY

SUEANYYW FSYIH XN¥Q

020Z/%1/s0
81" LE

612Z-TZ-T0V

8TISE
8TITISE
8T1S¢

08°6T

qQIvod ISVdd Xda

FOVINVAQY SSENISNG SATIVLS 8Z8TIT O 10

HdVL DNINSYW

6122-12-10%

0Z0Z/%1/S0 0Z%1S59¢

8E°LT

SNOILDOETH

€9°€¥

69876 EHIIDOVY

SLZSYPSYPEHADIOANT ¥HAIYS
PIX8 MOTTIX AUYNVD TIIWIHAWWYH

0Z1S¢

6T2Z-12-10%

0Z21St
0ZTSE
0Z15¢
(A1

9¢€'6¢t
Lz

0Z0z/%1/50

€97 €Y

61ZZ-T2-T0V ¥IAYd TIX8 MOTIZX ANYNVD SHIAVLS

LEADIL NANL AW AFAIYD
UASNIASIA LIEMDIL ATAAYD

O 10

LZBITT

ADYINYAAY SSAINISNE SITIVLS

QZ¥TSSe

YTAOSTIAL ALNOOD

Ly 0z

020Z/%T/S0

Ly oz

OTOH#IOOY ¥LZSYYSTHEHIDIOANT

T0

o

9Z8TTT

IOVLNYAQY SSENISNE SHTIIYLS

X0g AN

6TZC-0€-10%

020Z/%1/S0 0ZHTSST

1605¢E

LY 02

HENSYIIL ALNNOD

00°T€E

0zZ0Z/¥1/S0

00°T€

8ZODOHIOOVY 9TELETHIDIOANT
HAINIE /HATA0D ATIZLIVAD

SZ8TIT ¥ 10

SWALSAS A40D LSHEMHINOS

€02Z-0E-T0%

020Z/%1/S0 0ZPISTI

STTVE

00°TE

NYNILNIYW ¥ SNOILVIIJO

0s zs

SNOILDETE

LNANLYYdEd HONYNIL

0s°28

YOSSISSY AINNOD

00°99T

YTANSYAYL ALNNOD

0s°28

YIDVYNYIW ALNNOD 00°S9T

0s°2Z8

WNJL#IOOY 0-5086%8# FDOIOANI

TIYD 1

OV %0L
‘tDTIY 0L

.

61CZ-0¥-0T9 YBZILINYS (ANVH
6TZZ-12-TO0P ¥HAZILINYS ONVH
6TZZ-99-T0%v HIAZILINYS QNVH
6TZZ-0T-1T0% WIAZILINVS ANVH
6TZZ-GS-T0V YIZILINYS ONVH
6TZZ-0€-609 ¥AZILINYS ONVH

890S¢
890S¢€

00°S9T
0s°zg
05°¢8
0s°z8

YD 1
YD T
e T

‘TOTY %0L

890S¢€
890S¢€E
8905¢€
890S¢

0z0Z/%1/50

00° 099

‘TOTY %04

UL O S
YD 1

'Y s0L
‘TOTY %04

00°99T1
0s° 28

YZBTITIT ¥ 10

AT7ddNS FDILI0 YIANYS

0Z0Z/¥T/S0 0ZPIS8Y

YHOUYNYIN XINNOD

ve-oLe

0Z0Z/%1/50
ve oLZ

CEIEHIIDY

S66ZYE00ANI#IDIOANI SHAL

HLYLS YAW SYOLINOW MHATNA-80T

O TO0

€ZBTTT

'SONIC'ICH VAWVYS

"ONI

TLEZ-0T-T0¥%

0Z0Z/%1/S0 0ZVISHT

e oLz

NYNZLNIVW 3 SNOILVYHJd0

SEOIAJI0 FALLYIILSININAY

bT°S¢E

1Z° Lz

NIV XATIWOD I¥IDIAN.

29°§89

08%8ZS9#.LDDOV

PRIEVS0SH/S89EPSOSTHADIOANT

XATAWOD TY¥IDIANL SAOW ONY SIVW

0202/%1/50

L6 LTT

ATHEY 'NOSIILS SWHOAINN

NINOY ALNOOD ¥Od SdAOW ANV SLVKW

LE0ZZ-91-10%
9€2Z-59-10%
E0ZZ-ST-TO0%

~ N~

NN

29°8S
1z Lz

Q 10

ZEZ8TTT

AT1ddNS TIVEIAO IYILNIANEdD

0Z0ZT/PT/S0O OEPISES

¥T°G¢E

ZE'CTET INAWLAVAAA aYod ALNOOD

S9ZEISYTHIOOY

VLB-LET-T9S-9€L590-9ZSHADIOANI
LNIWLEYdHEA Q¥0d ALNNOD FADNVHIOL

0z0zZ/v1/50
ZE'ZIET

€9T5¢
€£915¢

TZETTT O 10

K1d40S TIVIAn0 TYIINIANYd

FHI ¥0d LOVHEINOD WIOJINN

9€22-09-20%

0202/%1/50 0ZVTSTY

ZE ZTIET

ALva #10

SWeN

uot3drInseqg

wajI surq

# 991O0AUT

ALYa

Od

Jjunowy

anwon

nzitz/c :

I3

H )

ac

{NANFHNY

ONILSIT MDHHD

0Z0Z/TZ/S0 OL 0Z0Z/L0/S0 QRINIIA SADFTHD

sbea

1T






CYYELY00D0S-LX THAOW

LINN DNISNIANOD NOL 0§ NYWHTIOD

650S¢€

0zoz/vI/so
88°8852L

6G0GE
650S¢€
6S0S€E

/¥MOX MEN HLIM LINN SNISNIANOD

10

9€8TIT O

NOL 0§ MIOX ONILSIXHA HDVIdTY ALITILO ® ONIFWOTd D'1L

0592~6S~-£08

0C0Z/%T/50 0ZVPISYS

I8°68ZLS

dOHS av0od XIN0D

99°2%z9t

TOTZ-T09SHADTOANT
€L000-8T-000-06# YAMSHN

020T/%1/S0
99°229¢

980S¢€
980S¢€
9805¢

dOHS Qv¥0od MAN

Y04 TIVISNI ANV ATLAW ¥ALYM

O 10

SEBTTIT

ALITILO ® ONISWATd DL

STZZ-19-20%

0Z0Z/%T/S0 OZHIS6E

99 zzZog

€2°Z880Z ¥ SSO¥D AWIING TYIIAVD

SPETZHIDOV 21896 FZSHSHIDIIOANT

€L000-8BT-000-06# YAMSWN

086vE
086%¢
086v¢t

LYONN

I1T92-96-129

€% ¥ZST

gdId

ANV ONILLIJ QIILYIDOSSY

TIV ANV HOLYINOEY JIALTId
‘HATYA SSYAAE WIV ‘WIA¥A IIV

T192~96-T129 YOSSHYAWOD JYIY ONILSIXE FDYTdHH

086%¢
086vE

0Z0Z/%T/S0
£2°28802

0B6VE
086%€

PEBITT O 10

ALITILN ¥ DNIAWNTd DL

020Z/¥%¥1/S0 0E¥TS0Z

08°LSE6T

SS'e€0¥Z INEWLYVAAA AYOd AINNOD

LBTIHIOOY

0Z-2Z-%0 OL 0Z-LTI-EHIDTIOANT

ozoz/vi/s0
S5°€0%T

TLNIWIINDE ANY

dOHS dY0o¥ AINNQOD FONTHAIOL

¥80S¢

¥80S¢€
¥80S¢E

O TO

€EBTITT

A1d4d40S OLOV SISIVJEILNG [L

Y03 SALTAANS ANY SILu¥d

v¥22-09-20%

0202Z/%1/50 0Z¥IS0€

S§ eodbe

LNIWNLOTIV HH1d FTIYILS

ELTEPT

Z2/Z190909-1/ZT90909#HDIOANT

TSAINTd 340 dOL aNY

9505¢

0zoT/v1/s0

EL EWT

TEHLIIIL VIV
'¥9111d TIO

WALIIA TIO

9505¢€
9s508¢
9505¢

‘407

‘=407

itad

LIAVNO 8§

T10ZZ-T6-€1¥%

EL ERT

0 10

CTEBTTT

ONI DWD LETOYATHO XAFTTIIL

0Z%TSSS

d0SSISSY ALNNCD

Se€T0LTT

89999/TL999#IDIOANI

0Z0Z/%1/S0
SETO0LTZ

0202 ¥O4 SIMOJdHY

ADOLSHEAIT ¥ AL¥IJ0¥d TYNOSIII
SSENISNT HOJ SHIIANZAS HNITIVKH

0Z0S¢E

0zos¢e
0Z0SE

O T0

TEBTTIT

"HONOL S.¥ILSYW HHL

011

122Z-0%-019

0Z02/%1/S0 0ZV¥ISOS

SE'OLTIZ

SNOILDETA

09°T92

020Z/%1/S0

097192

6¥BYEE

#IDDY TTI8P6VSYYEHAITOANT

O 10

0EBTTIT

ANVLS ¥AINI¥d 0DJIVS HOVINYAOY SSANISNA SHTAYLS

6TZZ-TZ-10¥%

0Z0Z/¥1/50 0ZvTS62

T215¢

09°19¢2

SNOILOETH

SL6ET

678¥6 CHLODOY
¥Y TTIORANA

ATT TTIOYANA
TTIEY00d SSHTIUIM

0z0Z/%1/50
SL BET

6TICC-12-10%
61ZZ-12~T0%
6TZ2Z-TZ-10%

990S¢€

6Z'0¢

990S¢
990S¢

¥YO'TT

0 T0

6E8TTT

ADVLNVYAQY SSANISNG SIATAVLS

0Z0Z/%¥T/S0 0Z¥ISLZ

¥ 80T

FLYa #21D

[uweN

uotadraosaqg

WolI SuTT

# @dToAUT

ALYa

# cd

Junouy

alea

nzZ/Te/s :

[

HE -4 X

95

DNILSIT ADIFHD {09DHHD}

0Z02/TZ/50 OL 0Z0OZ/L0/S0 ATININd SMDIHD

:abeg

ZT



FORMLL/ RENLTAL CUNDSUMADBLYES / LUK

35059
MATERIAL/ELECTRICAL/BOND/

35059



0Z0Z/6T/S0

00°0¢

TS0Z0Zv0SWA#BEDIIOANT

YIDYYD "N

NOILIWOIAILYIDHE FASNADIT dWF

S88YEC
S88%¢

10

[¢]

SY8TIT

OYIANG SWE WN

9922-58-T16

0Z0T/%1/90 0ZHISBT

00°02

LOFL0¥d dvD

Z6°91T62%

LZZTOOTHLOOVY

SC6-PZ6-€88~SLL-VLL~9ZLHIDIOANT

6T/81 IDAMO¥d HLVLS 4D

20TSt

696ST-LT-508-0L H#HYAMSWN

Z01S¢E
201S¢

%9489 ° L XYL

FNOILYL 40 NMOL SAIHD wZ/T

90%¥2-29-20%
90%Z-29-20%
90¥2-29-20%
90%¥Z-29-20%

8¥ 0662
9Z°5169

0ZoZ/6T/S0
6°916C¥

ZOISE
coTse
201se

NOTIEOL 40 NMOL SAIHD uZ/T

z0-zovee
ST°6090T

O T0

PESTTT

SLONAONd FLANONOD ALIVIHOW

we/1

ONVZNYW 40 NMOL SdIHD

0Z0Z/%1/S0 0E¥1SO0%

SI¥d 40 NOILWYLYOdSNWNL

00°91T

o0goz/e1/50

00°9TT

NOILIQVILXE

JIVNNI XL NOLSNOH OL "THAVHL

€EP8TIT O 10

'Y4IAOOH

ST

S0ZZ-vL-02%

0Z0Z/61/S0 0Z6IST

00°9TT

LNIWLOTIV HYIJ FALYLS

YL O%Y

600¥T-£2180-2#ID0Y
9-ELS0-000ZLI8H#HADIOANI

0Z02/LZ/%0 FIVA IDTIOANI il
NOISSIW JIVS €SL SHADIANIS QJdA

0zoZ/¥1/S0

vi‘ovy

O¥8ITIT O 10

"ONI WN 40 INFWIOUNYW TLSYM

€ ISI0 ¥0d SHEDUVHD YALSAWNA

0TZZ-16-80%

0202/%1/50 0ZPISE

YT 0VY

YD TLVWANI 11nav

ST TSTLO96

0Z0Z/vT/S0
ST ISTLY96T

AT -0SOLH#IDIOANT

020z TIYAY ¥O04 SELVWNI DI
d0 ONISNOH Y04 LNANISANGWITA

d 10

6€8TTT

“ONI DIAIDIVOD

ZLTZ-0L-92Z8

QZ0Z/¥T/50 0Z¥ISO0T

ST TSTL96T

LP 68¢E INANLOTIV HYUIA FLYIS

SEDIA¥ES IVWINY

96" 9€T

0Z0Z/LZ/%0 ALVA ADTOANI

TIL NOISSIW LTVS TSL SADIANIS

IVWING JOd SHDAVHD VILSIWNG

0122-28-10%

0zZ0Z/%1/S0 0ZP1SS

96 9¢ET

€00€E-0ETBE-BT

#LOOVY 9-€LS0-20€ZL9B8#TDIOANT

0Z0Z/%T/S0
£%° 925

020Z/L2/%0 IIVA TDIIOANI ad

NONNYD TIVD ¥% SEDIANAS dJda
S LS5IA ¥Od SIDYVYHD HALSAWNA

Q 10

8EBTITT

‘ONI WN 40 INIWADYNVI TLSYM

0TZZ-T6-507

0Z0Z/%1/S0 0Z%ISH

LY 68¢

ADLLSAL HTINIANL QJRD

00°veLe

LTId dNIM

80°62C

0Z0Z/%T/50

80°€zZo0¢€

PHADIOANI XV.I SIAIHDEY SSOD

TLZZ-60-5€9

80°6CT

0Z0Z'0€-T TI¥AY AOLYNIAHOOD

d T0

LEBTIT

OTT ILNAWGOTIAEA ® SHAWOH VIA

WANNILNQD HOILSOCL FTINAAQL

ZLZT-89-SE9

0E0Z/¥T/S0 0Z¥IS9T

00°¥6LE

SIOHLO¥d FATILVISIDHT

88°8852L

SPETZHLOOY 0Z98FHEITOANI

£L000-8T-000-06# WAMSWN

6S0SE

THOWN

NOILVINSNI

059Z-65-€08

650S¢€
6S0S€E

L0 662S

ALVA #1D

|SweN

uotadraonsag

wa3I surT

# 3¥dTOAUY

qLva

# od

Junouy

27eT

az/tz/s =

[

95:Z%

ONILSIT MADEHD {09DFHD)

0Z0Z/1&/50 Ol 020Z/L0/S0 QALINI¥d SADHHD

abedq

ET



DFA TRAINING GRANT 20.00



0z0zZ/61/50

s0°98

gP670000TEBS0SHILOOY

0202 AYW SIDYYHD ATHLNOW

10

S981ITT O

NOILTIOJAOD LSIAMD

L02Z-16-50%

0T0Z/6T/S0 0Z6TSTT

S0° g8

YIIUNVIH LLNOOD

SLTE6T

0Z0Z/61/50
GL E6T

gZ80V6ZSPBESOSHLOOY

0202 AVWN SEDUVHD ATHLNOW

O 10

PSBITT

NOILYYOdd0D ISAMD

LOCZ-0T-10%

020T/6T/S0 0ZTETSOT

SLTE6T

YTINSYHIL XINOOD

8T°8S

020Z/61/50

8T1°85

g668TBEYYBESOSHLIOY

0Z0Z AVW SIOVVHD ATHLNOW

10

£€S8TTIT O

NOILYIOAAOD LSIMD

LOZZ-0E-TOV

0Z0Z/6T/S0 0T6TSE

8T1°89S

YOSSASSVY ALNAOD

8T1°89

0Z0Z/61/50

8T 89

H668Z9€EVPBESOSHIIOY
0202 AYW SHEOWVHD ATHINOW

ZSBTTT O 1O

NOILWTIOJAOD LSaMd

L0ZZ-0%-T0V

0Z0Z/61/50 0Z61TS8

8T°8S

AEETD ALNOOD

Z26°LS

0202/61/50

26° LS

HESE0BOFPBESOSHIODOY

0Z02 AVW SFOYVHO XTHINOW

O TO

TIS8TTT

NOTILYIOdEOD LSEMD

L0ZZ-02-10%

0Z0Z/6T/S0 0T6ISL

26 °LS

ININLOTIY HAIA FLYLS

08°822

0Z0Z/61/S0
08°8zz

g906890%Z€850SH#ILOOY
020Z AYW SHEDUVHD ATHLNOW

0S8TTT O TO

NOIIWIO4HOD LSamd

L0ZZ-T6-S07

0Z0Z/61/S0 026159

08 82z

YYD ILVWNI LI0av

S0°6LT

0Z0Z/6T/50
S0°6LZ

W96S8500¥78E£S0SHIODY

0202 AYW SHOYVHD ATHINOW

(o2 ]

6¥V8TITL

NOILVYOdI0D LSAMO

L0ZZ-0L-0Z7%

0202/61T/50 0Z61SS

S0°6LZ

4
B o
=] n
|~
i
M ©
H N~
ol N ©
m o s
»  Sh
o
] ©
[
Q
g
]
2
=]
-
[=]
s
~N
-]
1Y
a
a
3
P
[
o
)
w
o
-3
W
=
[l
n
I
-
o
Il

0 TO

8%8TTT

NOILYYOdU0D LSIMD

020Z AVW STFODUYHD XTHLNOW

LOZZ-T6-€T¥®

0Z0Z/6T/S0 0Z61SY%

8Z°¥0T

JITYHHS ALNNOD

L9 EE

0zoz/61/S0

LI EE

HLEOLLZTIYBESOSHIOOY

0Z0Z AVYW SIDIVHO ATHLMOW

O 10

LPBTTT

NOILWAOAEOD LSIMD

L0ZZ-0S-T0V¥

0Z02/6T/S0 0Z6TSE

L9 €€

INIYW XATdWOD TYIDIAnc

99° 81T

0Z02/6T1/50

99°811

Z880SST¢

#ILOOV $T6TO9LE6THADIOANT
0202 AYW ADIANAS QUVYANVLS 2d

(o 44}

SYeI1T

“ONI NIM3O

€022-91-TO¥

020Z/6T/50 0Z6TST

99°BTT

qrLva #AD

DWeN

uot3ydiaosaq

we3I SUTY

# @0TOAUT

ALYA

od

Junouy

aaen

nZ/TZls

3

‘ew

89

(09DEHD)

ONILSIT MDEHD

0Z0Z/TZ/S0O OL 0Z0Z/L0/S0 AIINTIL SMDHHD

abeg

?1



STATE FIRE ALLOTMENT 85.05



¥8°69Z89€C 6TT

/

/

IYLOL

00 " T61EY

Saroa

MAATO AINOOD

00°000€

0zZ0Z/61/50

00°000¢

CSLEEZHIIDY NOILDATH
AYYWIAG 0202 MOd IDYLSOd

0 10

Z98TTT

YALSYWLSOd "S'N

902Z-02-107

0Z0Z/6T/S0 0Z6TISBT

00°000¢€

SADTA¥YAS TYWINY

86°0SZ

0Z20Z/6T/50

86°092

GLZZLTITSYBESOSHIOOY

0202 AYW SHDIVHD XTHLNOW

10

[o}

I98TTT

NOIIYIO4HOD ISIMO

L0ZZ-Z8-10%

020Z/61/S0 0Z6TSLT

B6°0SC

=
o
<
3 g
w =
2 2
[ N
H o
a ~
=]
wn
[}
=
H
O
]
(o]
=
=
[l
"
©
N
(5]
n
E
(2]
H
»
w
=
2
H
§ €8
a &3
g8 Bk
4 58
B IX
ur B
S N
[}
[¥] @ =
> w3t
[ N U
N =
N &
ES [S*
" @
Bk
o
w o
= o =
o
o ]
] Y]
H wn
g ™
H
=
(4]
= L)
2 o o
H R
Q LI
El W oW
< o
[#] tol
] [SIEN]
=1 N B
= o o
] ]
kel
B
]
©
=
=
~~
~ o~

LT 6ST
v sye

£¥ 65¥

gY0ZS88ZLPES0S#100Y

¥IVLW/0Z0Z AYW SEDYVHD ATHINOW

098TTT O 10

NOILTIOA0D LSamd

L0ZZT-LZ-T0F

0202/6T/S0 0T6TSI9T

Z0°SS

YILNID HDIVISIA-T16

09°PES

0zZOZ/61/S0

09 PES

dI8STE96V8ESOSHIIDY

0Z0% AY¥W SIDIYHO ATHINOW

6S8TTT O TO

NOILVIOJAHOD ILSTMO

L0ZZ-08-1T6

0Z0Z/6T/S0 0Z6TSST

09°PES

INIVW XATAWOD TY¥IDIdne

997901

020Z/61/50

997901

HdS06LEZEPBESOSHIODY

0202 XYW SEDAYHD ATHLNOW

8S8TTIT O TO

NOILYAOIHOD LSEMD

L0ZZ-9T1-T0%

0202/6T/50 0Z6TSHT

99°90T

Q
o}
<
g &
= ~
=< —
- w
~
o N
g o v
IXE
o wu
o ~3
1
5
%‘J
0
o
ui
~
>
Q
Q
]
I
ol
(=
w
w
©
.
X
4
(5
o
=
o
Y]
w

LS8TTIT O TO

NOIIWYYOdI0D LSAMD

0202 XYW SIDYYHD ATHLNOW

L02Z-09-Z0v

0Z0Z/6T/S0 0ZRISET

L5°66

LNEWLOTIV E¥Id ALYLS

6% LS

0zZ0Z/6T/50

6%°LS

HEZ9PO0TSZEBSOSHIOOY

0202 AYW SEDAVHD XTHINOW

Q10

9SBTITT

NOLLTIOAY0D Lsamd

L0ZZ-T6-S0F%

0Z02/61/S0 0Z6TSZT

6% LS

HIYA #1D

SweN

uotadraosasq

wa3I JuUTT

# IoT0AUT

aLva

od

Junowmy

Ehl-Tal

nr/T7/e H

=

B4

aqQ

{nanmun)

ONILSIT ADFHD

020Z/1Z/50 OL 0Z02/L0/S0 ATININE SADHHD

: abed

ST



8€22-LZ-TO0F
STZZ-LZ-T10%

0d/SANNOYD-SAIVATA ¥ FINYNILINIVIW

e 8L

00"
00
00
Q0"

QULS/ATING-SUIVIAE 3 TONUNILNIYIW

S8°6T

L0gZ-LZ-T10%

SNOILYDINONWNODATHL

INIVH ¥ELNED JOINIS ATIYNIVINNOW

[A1

LdAd % »

6T €ST

8EZZ-¥Z-T0F
0122-%2-10%
€6022-%2-10¥%

0¥/SANNO¥H-SITVATY ¥ FONYNIINIVH

ZE° 8L

00

00°
00"
00~

SAILITILA

ANVAOUd /SYD TVEALYN - SEILITILO

YALYM

15°2¢2%
89°LYT
TS 8%9

LAAA*

HONYNEINIVW 907¢ Lddd HITYIH

8€ZZ-€2-T0%

O¥/SANNCUD-SAIVITE 3 FONUNILNTIYN

TE 8L

00"
00"

IdHd s »

ENIVW DINITO HITVAH YIVYNIVINOOW

Zg€° 8L

122Z-12-10%
61ZZ-1Z-10%

ONISILUIAQY/ONIHSITENd /ONILNI¥A

Z5°L9%
99° %38

IdHO*»

SdITd4Ans
SNOILOITH

ADTAI0 TYHANITD

8T"2€ET’'T

[l

L0ZZ-0Z-T0%

9022-0Z2-10%

iduic (e R

ADVLS0d
MEATO ALNNOD

SNOIILYDINOQWWODETIAL

£8°S0T
00°00T'S
£8°502'S

00"
00"
00"

STZZ-9T-T0Y
0TZ2-91-10%
602Z-9T-10%

SHILITILA

ANYJOUd /SYS TYANLYN - SAILITILO

NALS/AIING-SHIVATT ¥ HONYNIINIVIN
YT LEM

£€°0%2
€T TLE
95°8901
06°622
0Z°¥S6

00"
00"
00"

ARG e [« £FY

LOZZ-9T-TO¥
€0ZZ-91-10%

SLOYTALNOD

SNOTLYD INNWWODITAL

INIVA ININGINDZ
HONYNIINIVW XTTAWOD TI¥IDIANC

00°
00°
00

RN
= - N -
Ll S R~ v |
L T Y T N ]
e R R R |
muvonmuo g
L T T I |
NNRNNNN
NN NNNN
WNH R OO
®OU o wWw
n Q
EE55538
HrgHH+H 232
5 S s =
[ A =] g 2
[ ] =
ZEEZRA00
g w0 E g3
mmmg
a0
= [ T I T |
Ermzzms
Ed g =]
n B BERE
HLEEE
P2 e =
505 CEd
0 n Q@3
1 1 b wn
@ o n §
A [=} ~ §
s} [ o oH
g [ ooz oH
o o1z
=] ~ g =]
Gl 1} E 5]
~ =] 2
kel bl = g
o <
o 0
~ L I B~
[ BN N NS
W2 o
NN @
oo oo ocoo
co oo o oo

TLZZ-0T-T0%
61ZZ-0T-T10%
LOZZ-0T-T0%
€0ZZ-0T-T0¥%

JdHAOx >

IOVALNOD

SAITIdNS

SNOTLVD INNWRODHTHIL

LNIVW LNIWNAINDT -

SLOYALNOD

YADYNYIN AINNOD

SHOIAYES HWIHLO
EDTJ40 IVEEANID

0€°89¢
68706
£Z°8SY
59 €EL
L6 LEY'T

LdET*+

T222-80-T0%
L0ZZ-80-10V%
S02z-80-10%
€02Z-80-10%
T022-80-10%

TIATEL
SIDOYYLNOD

ODNINOZ *® ODNINNYTIL
IT/d0dd-SWAINIYd HONVANSNI HAHLO

SNOILVYDINNWNODITIL
STIAOTANE

INIVW INIWNGINDT -
SHTJIHAA - SAIVAEE ¥ FONYNIIMIVI

DNISILIIAQY/ONIHSITENG /ONILNINd

9L 62T
2B 96
00°90¢t
0% " ¥v
00" ¥vT
86°88S

00
oo
00
Q0"
00"
00"

ZIZZ-S0-T0¥
L02Z-50-T0¥%
v0Z22-90-10%

LdAT» »

SNOILYOINAWNODETHL
SONIQIING/ANVT 40 LNEY
NOISSIWWOD XINOOD

LS 88%'%
957901

00°00%
£1°566'%

00"
00"
00
00

IYLOL » »

aNNg TYIIANID

10 €SL'8¢

00"

*x TYLOL ONYED «x

¥8°69Z'89¢’C

00"

sLI93Ia
0Z0Z/TZ/S0 O1 0Z0Z/L0/S0 AFINTNA SYOTHN

SLIATAD

nelvw e o ey

tewnte

T

NOTTNa TN T @7



R VIV 1id, 24 »Uu

401-30-2203 CONTRACTS - EQUIPMENT MAINT 470.07 .00



Id3T*»

LOALOdd dvo

26 916°CY

00"

0522-19-20%

SAITdANs

dOHS -

NALS/ATINE-SHYIVATE § HONYNILNTVH

g9 LeZeE

00"
00"
oo-
00

00"

STZZ-19-20%
0TZ2Z-19-20%
6022-19-20%

99°229 ‘€
9L 08T
86°' 68T

SAILITIIN
SHILITILO

UILYM

ANYIOUd/SYD TVANIYN -

SOOIV ‘¥

LATqx

dOHS d¥0d ALNNOD

YvCZ-09-20%
9€€Z-09-Z0%
L0TEZ-09~20%

AYANTHOVW-SATIVAHY ¥ AONYNILNIVH

S5 E0P‘T
ZE'ZTE'T
VL9TT'T
20 STT

00

SHITdANs

SWEOIINN

00°
00°
00"
00"
00"

SNOILYDINNWWODETAL

INIVN LNINAINDF

£022-09-20%

SLOYALNOD

2022-09-20%

SHITLANS

Ta04d ITOIHIA

ST ERLL

INTWIAVARA YO ALNNOD

80°169'T1

- gc e PFY

SZ'60%'0TT

IVLOL# »

aNnd avox

00"

0TZ22-28-10%
6022-28-T0%

SAILITILA

ANYAOUd /SYD TYENLYN - SAILITILA

VIALYM

96" 9¢T
oe-eget
29°Z%%
88°T0L

00

00"

LOZZ-28-10V

SNOILYD INNWWODATAL

00"
00"

IdddAxx

SADIAYAS TYWINY

9€2Z-99-10%

SHEIT44ANS
TYYMIIOS

SWHOJINN

6% ZL

00"
00"

822Z-59-10%
6TZZT-S9-10%

vvre8z‘c

0s-2Z8

SHITddns
LOYVELNOD

SNOILYOINNWWODATIAL

HONYNILNIVW ® SNOILYHHJd0

H0IJ440 TVUENED

00"
00"

¥9°LIT'6
SV ¥P9’T

€T2C-S9-10%
L0ZZ-99-107%

SHOIAYIS LI

00"
00"

2S5°2Z0T €T

Ld3dx»

SNOILYDINNWWODATIL L02Z-95-10¥%

T6° LY
16 LY

00’

IJAQx >

AINIOLLY

00"

6TZZ-SS-T0¥
L0ZZ-SS-T0%

S3ITddns

SNOILYOINNWWODETAL

ADIJJ0 TYVHEANTD -
INIVW LNZWdINda

0075991

00"
00

9999
ZI'EE

€0Z2-9S5-10%

SIOTILNOD

00"

IdTqx»

LNHRHLIYdEd FONYNIJ

8L ¥S2

00"

ZLET-0S-TO0V
TEZZ-0S-T0%

LOYALNOD

SHOIAYIS TYNOISSZAOAd

00°66S

Q0-
00"
00"

NOILINOWNY/SNOdYIM - SAITAANS

EE6LY'Z
6%°€99'2

L0Z2-0S-T0%
T022-05-10%

SNOILYOINAWNODATAL
SYIVATY 3 HONVNILNIVN

SATOIHIEA

62 2%9
LTI ¥8BE‘S

00"
00-

LdFd 2

A4THAHS ALNNOD

LOZZ-0%-T10%

SNOILUYDINAWWOOATHL,

8T°89
8T 89

00"
00"

LATdw »

FOSSESSY ALNNOD

8EZZ-LE-TOY
60Z2Z-LE-TO¥

0d/SANNOYD-SHIVATE ¥ HONYNIINIVH
ANVIONA/SYD TYENIYN - SAILITILA

90" €CT
LT 68T
£5°0LE

o€ 8L

00"
00"
00

00"

L0Z2-LE-TO®

SNOILYDINNNWODHTAL

LNIVA d4INFD JOINIS ALAVIUOW

Jd3d+»

BEZTZ-9€-10%

O¥/SANNOYD-SAIVAEY ¥ FINYNIINIVIH

2E€° 8L

00
00"

0TZZ-9E-T0¥%
60€C-9€-10%

SEILITILN

UELYM

HNVIOud /SYD IYANLYN - SETLITILO

LS ETT
S8 €TT
vZ Sve
86 °09S

00"
00"
00

L0CZ-9€-10¥%

SNOILYDINNWWODHTIAL

INIVW YELINED JOINIS YIDONVLSH

LT %+

6TCZ-0E-T0%
LOZZ-0E-TOV

S4171d44d0S

SNOILVDINNWWODITHEL

01340 TVIENID

Ly oz

00"
00"

0¥ zge

SLIgdd
0Z0z/12/50 OL 0Z02/L0/S0 QEINIAd SADEHD

SLITTAD

anoAa

nz/t7/c

rCHIA

®T

nNeETXYLS TN

T

NOT



LAAA»»

LDEL0¥d dSs

0z 0BE'QS

00"

ey

tormeN AT

FEtQATE ‘7w

nn



99ZZ-T6-ET¥

ONINIVIL HEXOTIWI

YALYM

ENVdO¥d /SYD TYANLYN - SEILITILA

86°66

vZ'61T
Zv 102
26956
80166

00

01ZZ-T6-€1%

SAILITILN

00"
00"
00°
00"

60Z2-16-€T¥

LOZEZ-T6-E1%
T0ZZ-T16-€TV

SNOILVYDINNWWODATIL
SYIVIEE ¥ FONYNILNIVIW

SHATOIHAA

Lddd s +

INITWLOTTIY FIIJ FILYLS

v9°89¢8'¢

00°

NIWQY LNIWLAYdId FAII

TELOL~ »

v9°89¢‘e

00"

012Z-£5-21%
6022-€5-2T%

SEILITILA

ANYAOYd /SYD TYANLYN - STIIITILO

HILYM

DS ETT

ST’ €

[e]oly

0C*

Lddd» »

dIVd XLNOOD

§9°9T1

00"

8192-26-T1¥%

TLEZ-Z6-T1T¥

89ZZ-26-1T%

IYLOL» +

dI¥d ALNAOD

897 91T

00"

oD

SaI14408

SHETOIHOEA
XYL ASIOXE FAIL $%/1

SEDIAYIS YHFHLO - IOWALNOD
ALAAYS

00°1€9’'62

S€°9%9
00" 088 %2

SE€°SLE‘¥S

00°
00"
oo

Ld3Ad«»

00"

IYLOLx»

992Z-16-60V%

L0TZ-16-60F

ANOJ NOLLDALOWd FYId ALNNOD

SE°SLS VS

ONINIVIL FEXAOTAWH
SNOILVDINNWWODHETHL

INAWLOTIY FUId4 HLVLS

00" 0€

EETELT
EE"€0T

LAddd» »

ada ¥ LOTHLSIA

£EE0T

00"

9922-16-80%

ONINIVAL FFXOTINI

00°0¢9

00"
00"
0o
00"
00"

0TEZZ2-16-80%

SHEILITILA

ANVYA0dd/SYD IVENLYN - SHILITILO

YALYM

YT 0%%
0% L0T
80'162
297866

602Z2-16-80V
L0gZ-T6-80F

SNOILYDINONWWODETAL

LNINLOTTY IId FLIVLIS

LAd3U*»

TYLOL* »

ada € IDI¥LSIA

29°866

00"

LOZZ-T6-LOV

SNOILYDINNWWODETHL
LNHWLOTIY 3¥Id HLV.LS

ST WLT
SZ°¥LT

00

LdA0* =

00"

TYLOLy

ada T LOIVLSIa

ST VLT

00

,

9922-16-90%
0TZZ-T6-90%
60Z2-16-90%
LOZZ-16-90%

ONINIVIL HIXOTANI

ATLTM

INVA0¥d/SYD "IVEALYN - SEILITILO

00°0L

00"

SAILITILO

8% 90T
I8° €6

L0 9TC
9€"98%

00"
o0o-

SNOILYOINQWWCDATHL
LNIWLOTIY HIId EIVLS

00"

LATAx»»

00"

TYLOL»*

ddA 2 IDIY¥LSIa

9t 98%

00"

8¥ZZ-16-S0%

SAI1ddns
SAILITILA

INVAOIE /SYD TYENLYN - SFILITILO

ALAAYS
YALEM

LL"89L'T
§5°99%
26°p¥
¥ LBS

00"

0TZZ-T6-50%
60Z2Z2-16-590%
L022-T6-50%

00"
00°
00"’

SNOILYDINNWWODATAL

INAWLOTTY HJYIA HALWLS

IdHEOx

S9°L90°€E

00

AYLOL+ »

adn S LOI¥LSIA

§9°L90°¢€

00"

80%Z-79-T0Y

(98T) BT-5-d48

0Z°08€°0S

00"

SLI193a
0Z0Z/TZ/S0 OL 020Z/L0/S0 AALNI™L SUDIHD

SLIAHID

fa@1en

nz/tz/s

&

Sy

T

NOIXLTNdaIJYLSTITA



LA »

INAWLOTIY HIIA FIVLIS

98°96T

00°

TATYwTOTT

a

Taa

aq“aKT



BOEZ-0Z-219
£022-02-219

HOWVIOLS ENTHOUYW ONILOA

INIVH ININAINOE -

€9°LE

00"
00"
00

SIOVILNOD

89°v€8
1€°2L8

APATOY AINOOD

LdE0x »

aNOd INFWAINOFT S, MAITO

€ zLe

[49]

TYLOL# x

12Z2-07-0T9
612Z-0%-0T9
LOZZ-0¥%-0T9

ONISILYIAQY/ONIHSITENd /ONIINT I

SE'0LT 2
00691
0E"LPT

00"

sSd17ddns

01440 TVHENID -

00"
00-

SNOILYD INOWWODITAL

59°28¥%'C

JOSSASSY ALNNOD

00

Ld3d s+

TELOL» +

amnNd NOIL¥NIVA AL¥IJOdd

s9°z8¥’'e

00"

6T12Z-0€-609

SHIT4dNs

ADI4J0 TYHEANID -

0s-zg

00°
00"

fr (s Y
TYLOL* »

HTANSTYAIL ALNAOD

0s-zg

Hdd 8. YTIANSYHAUL

05°28

o]0}

LSZZ-SE-909

SdIT44NS
WYID0dd IMa

STYIYALVIN HOVHEINO

25°S8L
29°58L

00"

Lddd+

00°

TYLOL v &

TOOHDS IMA

25" SBL
00" €ES%'T
00"ESP'T

6TZZ-¥0-509

sSaIfdans

ADILA0 TYHANED

LIdTA«»

0ZAd INVYD ALINAWWOD IMA

a0 %
o oo *
nu ;g
[ L < ]
oo o
Wwwa
UL
[SIESIEN]
NN R
N4 g o
[N RN
[olNo . Miw}
goHE=
2 20+
== ]
£Edy
O H
N0
HAa X ;
IIEH
o &
]
b | g H
O X AKX
M H O
B X Q2
n Z
mmne@E
I
2 g
PoH H
B0
=1 1)
[ IRV g
(2] [N
a o
<
o
[}
]
]
w w
v o
u oo e 0
[SERV. IS |
[=RENERT- I}
o N K W
oo oo
00 oo

TYLOL+ »

aNQd WYaH0dd IMd

£€9°02T'S
6% SLB'T
I 1ITIT

00

8V¥ZZ-£8-%09
LOEZZ-£8-%09

SHEITdans

SNOILYDINNWWODETAL

XV1L SWH/SNOILYDINOWWOD

ALAAVYS

00"
00"

JLd3qx»

19°986°T

00"

TYLOL+ »
S0Z22-¥L-02%

AaNNd ESNEJ3Ad TIAID

19°986°T

00"

- TIATEL

SHIROTIANE
SYANOSI¥d 40 NOILVLIOASNVUL

00°8%C
00°8%2

00"
00"

LIAq > »

L0ZzZ-tL-02%

SNOILYD INONNODITHL
ONIAOLINON XLINOWWOD

16 LY
16°'LY

LAdIA» »

SNOILYDINOWWODATAL LOZTT-0L-0T®

S0°6LZ
S0°6LZ

00"
00"

IITT* +
TYLOLxx

aNnd IIYr

H¥YO JLVWNI 110ay

96° VLS
LE'0E0'9T
LE'0E0 ‘ST

00"

Z6ZZ-S0-6T%

SA3d ONIAAIL YMSAZ

00"

I« »

NOISSTWWOD ALNNOD

LE O0E0'9T

[Pl

TILOL =

LOTALNCD YMSAZ

00

0TZZ-16-81%

SEILITILO

ANVAOUG /SYD THANLYN - SEILITILO

UIALYM

819§
21°48

00~

60ZT-16-8T%
LOZZ-T6-8T%

00"
00

SNOILYDINNWWODETIL

95759

e

ne/Tels

PL:SV:A

NOILnNdLgIdILSsSTIAa

SLIdHEA
0Z0Z/TIT/S0 OL 0Z0Z/L0/S0 QEINI¥A SIITHD

SLIga™D



LA ¥ »

ANQOD JLIATAWOD

LS ZL6'T

00"

TATAAN BT eTer TraAs

Tartraes

rter7iate

nn-



JANVY sn

¥8°692°'89¢€'¢

00"

T0ANVE

99ZZ-S8-116

ONINIVIL dIXOTIWA
INTHO ONINIVML Vad

00°o2T
00°02T

00"
00

LdE0«»

STZZT-08-116
6022-08-T16
L02Z-08-116

MALS/ATING-SHTIVAAY ¥ HONYNILNIVA

¥8°0ST
80°6L

00~

INYIQ0dd /SO IVNNLYN - SEILIIILO

00°
00"
00

69°52Z0'1T
L' zve

SNOILYDINAWWODEIAL

LNIVW INIWdIN0® -

£0ZZ-08-116

SLOVAINOD

LA »
IYLOLx* »

YILNID HOLVASIA-T16
dNQd 116-ADNIDYANA

ZTE'BEV'T
TE'BT9'T

00"
00

ZLTZ-0L-528

ST TST'L96'T

SHLYWNI 40 H¥YD
IO HLYWNI 170aY

00"

ST TST'L96'T

AP c (e £

00"

NIWIDFCANT SWOLSND ¥ NOILVEOTWWI

ST'TSY‘L96'T

TYLOL » »

00"

059¢2-65-€08

HAO¥AWI ©aTd NIWAY DL I¥ZEd

88°88G5°'2L
88°885'CL

ao-

LAHT » +

SIDIL0¥d FAILYISIOAT

88°885‘2L

00"

TYLOL* »

SNOILYIYONdAY HAIINISIORT

00"

SNOILYOINNWWODATHL LOZZ-60-069

¥9 16T
9 16T

Ld3qx =
TYLOL+ »

LIId ONIM

INYAED HIONHTOIA DILSHWOQ

¥9 16T

00"

L0CZ-L0-SLY

SNOILYDINNWWODETHL

INIVI ININdINOH

6 LY
LO 2T
86°6¢LC

00"
00"
00"

€022-L0-5L9

SLOTALNOD

LdIT» »

ONISSINAAY TVANG

TYLOL#+ »

ONISSHIAQVY ‘TYdNA

86°6¢£Z

00-

00°¥69°¢€
00" ¥638°E

2LZZ-89-S¢E9

LOVHLNQD

SHOIAYES TYNOISSTIONG

00
00"

LdHd» »

02A4 INVYD EDILSNLC FTINAAONL AIRD

TLTZT-60-5€9

LOVELNOD
LTIId ONIM

SEOIAYES YHHLO

LT 86T
LZ"'862

00"

LdEdx«
TYLOL + »

LNYED HOTLSNL FTINIAOL

LT Z66'¢E

00-
Q0"

TLZZ-LS-T1E9

LOVALNOD

SHOTIA¥ES ¥IHLO

£E EE8
1A 4

00"
00"

LAdFd» »

WYID0¥d S.NIZILID JYOINAS

TELOL »

N¥LS/ATINE-SYIVAAT ® FONYNILNIWH

aNNd §.NIZILID dOINZES

€L ECER

00"

STZZ-L8-0€E9

0E"6V6
QE"6¥%6

0o
00

Ld3A« #

OINITO TYDIAIW YZNYIHASH

TELOL =

DINITOD VZNYNIdSH

0E" 696

00

S9°¥95‘LS
€2 Z8e ‘02
88 9%V 8L

2T92-96-1€9
1TSZ-96-~129

oo
[on]

SLNANIAQEAWI ANYT ¥ ANV

SINIWIAOYAWI ® SONIQTIIING -
X1 SI4AIFDHAE SSOUD AVILNO TYLIAVD

00"
00"
00°

LA+

88 9%% ‘8L

ILLOL > »

XL SLAIZOIY SSO0¥D AVILAO IVLIAYD

00"

1222-2S-L19

ONISIINAATY/ONIHSITENG /DONTININA

LS ZTLE'Z

00"

sLIgaqa
0202/TZ/S0 OL 020Z/L0/S0 QEALNIHd SMIFHD

SLITIWO

91,

0nZ/T7/s

YI:G%: R

NOILnNS8IdLsIa



v

VPV VTN

<,2500,407 .04

uu



Agenda Item
No. 10-A4



Torrance County Board of Commissioners

Meeting 5/27/2020 Department: Manager
Item 10A Prepared By: Wayne Johnson

£37, 190%
MERS

Title: Torrance County Financial Reserve Ordinance

Action:
Motion to authorize publication of the Torrance County Financial Reserve Ordinance.

Summary:

Torrance County operates under the statutorily mandated 3/12ths reserve requirement. This
mandated reserve is restricted by statute and can only be accessed with the permission of the
state Department of Finance Administration Local Government Division. Historically, the
County has experienced negative economic consequences through unexpected developments (i.e.
the closure of the Torrance County Detention Center in 2017). The County currently receives
over $995,000 generated by Industrial Revenue Bond lease payments. These Payment[s] in Lieu
of Taxes or PILT payments are expected to increase to over $2,500,000 annually in the next 12
to 18 months.

Management is recommending the creation of an additional two-twelfths reserve as a
Commission controlled rainy day fund to guard against unexpected or unpredicted economic and
revenue downturns. The ordinance requires that 40% of all PILT revenue received over $800,000
will be placed in the County’s reserve fund, not to exceed 33% of the reserve’s maximum value.
The maximum value of the fund is equal to 2/12ths of the County’s General Fund budget.

The reserve may be used to reimburse Commission approved grants where reimbursement is
expected not later than the close of the fiscal year immediately following the fiscal year in which
the expenditure is made. The reserve may also be used by the County Manager to support
expenses related to emergencies declared by the Board of County Commissioners. In both of
these cases, PILT funds will begin to be replenish unreimbursed expenditures following the
fiscal year immediately following the fiscal year in which the expenditure is made.

The Commission may also use reserve funds as one-time project expenditures. In this case, the
fund will begin to be replenished in the fiscal year immediately following the fiscal year in
which the expenditure is made. The Commission may issue a “Replenishment Waiver” to delay
repayment in exigent circumstances. The Ordinance may only be repealed by a unanimous vote.

Significant Issues:

- A healthy financial reserve will allow the County more flexibility when incurring debt.
- Additional financial reserves provide a “rainy day fund” for any economic downturns.




- With the new wind energy projects coming online in the next 12 to 18 months, the
County should be able to fully fund the reserve in the next 24 months.

Financial:
No anticipated negative financial impact.

Staff Recommendation:
Approval



OO0 IO\ b WK =

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

TORRANCE COUNTY
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSONERS
ORDINANCE NO. 2020-

TORRANCE COUNTY FINANCIAL RESERVE ORDINANCE

WHEREAS, since 2019, Torrance County has approved eight repower or new
Renewable Energy Industrial Revenue Bond agreements; and,

WHEREAS, these agreements include an annual Payment in lieu of Taxes (PILT)
payment to school districts and Torrance County; and,

WHERAS, current and future PILT payments will exceed $2.5 million dollars in
combined revenue; and,

WHEREAS, historically the County has experienced economic downturns and
unforeseen increases in expenses; and,

WHEREAS, the County’s enhanced revenue picture provides an opportunity to create a
reserve fund to address future economic crises in order to protect the health, safety, and welfare
of the people of Torrance County in uncertain economic times; and

WHEREAS, a healthy reserve will improve the financial health of the County; and

WHEREAS, it is the desire of the Commission to protect the County’s ability to

continue to deliver basic services despite the onset of economic downturns.

THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF COUNTY
COMMISSIONERS OF TORRANCE COUNTY, NEW MEXICO that the attached
document entitled The Torrance County Financial Reserve Ordinance is hereby enacted.

DONE THIS XX DAY OF JUNE, 2020.

Page 1 of §



[ QR N N W N =

2B |

10
11

12
13
14
15

APPROVED AS TO FORM ONLY:

County Attorney Date

ATTEST:

Linda Jaramillo, County Clerk

Date:

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Ryan Schwebach, Chair

Javier Sanchez, Vice Chair

Kevin McCall, Member

Page 2 of §



W B wN

=)}

MWCE Co
o |

[

4, £87 190%

W mex\

The Torrance County
Financial Reserve Ordinance

Page 3 of §



Pk
SOOI B W=

et ek pd ok
SN B W N

NN = = =
NN R W= OO o

[\S I -
>IN |

29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45

Section 1- Definitions
“County” means Torrance County, NM.

“PILT” means Payment in lieu of Taxes from renewable energy sources derived from the
issuance of Torrance County Industrial Revenue Bonds.

“General Fund” is defined as Torrance County’s general operation fund.

“Mandated Reserve” is defined as the state required three-twelfths General Fund budgetary
reserve.

“County Reserve” is an unassigned two-twelfths reserve created within the County’s PILT fund.

“Fully Funded” is defined as the amount equal to two-twelfths of the General Fund.

Section 2 — Funding Procedures

The County Reserve shall be an unassigned reserve within the County’s PILT fund equal to two-
twelfths of the General Fund. Forty percent (40%) of annual PILT funds received in excess of
eight-hundred thousand dollars ($800,000) shall be placed in the County Reserve, not to exceed
one-third (1/3) of the total amount of the County Reserve annually. Once the PILT funds placed
in the County Reserve have reached one-third (1/3) of the County Reserve or the County Reserve
is Fully Funded, one hundred percent of PILT revenue shall be placed in the County’s General
Fund.

Section 3 — Authorized Uses / Fund Replenishment

A. Reimbursable Expenses
The County Reserve may be used for short-term reimbursable expenses where
reimbursement is expected not later than the close of the fiscal year immediately
subsequent to the fiscal year in which the expense is incurred. Examples of reimbursable
expenses contemplated by this section include, but are not limited to, approved grants,
and Legislative Capital Outlay. Replenishment of County Reserve funds shall begin no
later than the close of the fiscal year immediately subsequent to the expenditure.

B. Emergencies / Disaster Relief
Upon the issuance of an Emergency Declaration by the Board of County Commissioners,
the County Manager is authorized to utilize County Reserve funds to support expenses
related to the declared emergency as defined by the Emergency Declaration.
Replenishment of County Reserve funds shall begin no later than the close of the fiscal
year immediately subsequent to the expenditure.

C. Delayed Reimbursement
Should reimbursement of funds, as described in Sections 3(A) and 3(B), occur after the

Page 4 of §



Vo3 U Wi

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17

18

19
20
21

fiscal year immediately subsequent to the fiscal year in which the expenditure is made,
said reimbursement shall be placed in to the Torrance County Financial Reserve until it
reaches its Fully Funded level. Excess reimbursement funds shall be placed into the
County’s PILT fund.

. Non-reimbursable Expenses

County Reserve funds may be used for non-reimbursable expenses at the discretion of the
Board of County Commissioners. Replenishment of the County Reserve shall begin in
the fiscal year immediately following the approved expenditure as described in Section 2.

. Replenishment Waiver

The Board of County Commissioners may issue a Replenishment Waiver to address
unforeseen economic circumstances in order to maintain the health, safety, and welfare of
the citizens of Torrance County. Replenishment Waivers shall be required to be issued
and approved by the Board of County Commissioners on an annual basis, and shall be
limited to one fiscal year.

Section 4 — Repeal

This ordinance shall only be repealed by a unanimous vote of the Board of County
Commissioners.

Page 5 of 5



Agenda Item
No. 10-B



Torrance County Board of Commissioners ‘
Meeting 5/13/2020 Department: ‘
Item 10B

Prepared By: ‘

Title: Annual Renewal of Solid Waste Permit for Special Waste
Disposal, Inc.

Action:
Motion to Approve/Overturn Planning & Zoning Board determination.

Summary:

The applicant, Special Waste Disposal, Inc., is applying for an annual renewal of its Solid Waste
Facility Permit. The permit is for their solid waste disposal site located at 91 Liberty Valley Rd,
Mountainair, NM.

On May 6", the Planning and Zoning Board recommended a Do Pass.

Significant Issues:
The applicant is in good standing. There are no significant issues.

Financial:
There are no identifiable financial impacts to Torrance County finances.

Staff Recommendation:
Uphold the Planning and Zoning Board recommendation of Do Pass.



Special Waste Disposal, Solid Waste Permit Renewal
Within the N2 of Section 19 and the NW4 of Section 20 T.2N., R.8E., NMPM

List of Exhibits

Exhibit 1: Original Application package submitted March, 2020.
Exhibit 2: Staff report submitted to P&Z Board
Exhibit 3: Draft of the October 2, 2019 P&Z Board meeting minutes regarding this action.

Exhibit 4: Report submitted to BOCC on P&Z Board recommendation, Public Notice posted at property
and in “the Independent” newspaper advertising the May 27, 2020 Public Hearing,

Exhibit 5: Torrance County Zoning Ordinance: Section 15-D, Solid Waste Facility Permit; Issuance and
renewals (pages 37-39). Section 23, Water Usage (pages 66 & 67).



EXHIBIT 1



Parcel ID# _ UOZS
Torrance County Planning & Zoning
Application for Special Review and Approval

Check One; )X Establishment or Renewal ofa Solid Waste District
Establishment of & Special Use {51,500.00 fiting fee)

For Special Use application review additional required informatiop is described in the Torrance County Zoning Ordinance.
You must submit fifteen (15) complete copies of your Special Use application package at the time of submission,
Modification of Land Use within & Special Use Zone District
$200.00 fling fee
— Renewable Conditional Use Permit $200,00 filing fee
—. Variance for the Following Reason(s): $200:00 filing fea

Please note that for a Conditional Use Permit or a Variance you must subm it ten (10) complete copies of your application
package at the time of submission.

- Area —— Setback

—.. Distance —_ Off-Street Parking/Loading
— Use — Dwellings per Lot

- Livestock Numbers —_ Home Based Business

Applicant: __. ‘ Ccid 1J\E as L_ﬁ _1)1& XJLS“LL_ Telephone:__ Sl‘\ i e 62’22_;2(&’ Sv
Maiing Adcress: 104 _Florened fye NE ﬁp‘liﬁqyw (3
Agent (if any): _Jlaﬂl(\_ mlj . . _Telephone:é% - Q& é ) ‘2_ _SO O

Mailing Address: 6_5_(‘9 ) AWN-’*’ LCRS ﬁfld<w’%"{_f\£':_ M‘Q"V/vtﬁﬂ( e N 3o

Reason for requested Special Review and Approval (For Variances, include the exceptional conditions you believe justify the
request):_

_ Repecoald

_— ——— ———

Location of Property (Street Address and Legal Descripiion of Property):

AL Libery L}fﬂk_&] Rl Mowntainaie N 3030
Zoning of Property:%’ﬁiﬁlL(GCPx'esent Use:_ - G_l( {_\ . j,&) (ES_}L _LL“A_CSF G_ [ l_

Instructions: In accordance with Section 26B and Resolution 2014-50, this application must be accompanied by the filing fee
of $200.00 funless applying for a Special Use Bistrict]. Also include 10 copies of an accurate sketch plan showing the location
of the lix‘opert;f in question; locations of structures on the property and adjoining properties; alt abutting streets and alleys;
proposed special exceptions; and north arrow. Please attach a copy of the Deed and Recorded Survey.

Applicant’s Signature: =



TORRANCE COUNTY, NEW MEXICO
PLANNING AND ZONING

SOLID WASTE PERMIT

This permit authorizes the special use of land as a solid waste landfill as
established by the Torrance County Zoning Ordinance

This Solid Waste Facility Permit is renewable on an annual basis. The operator of

the Solid Waste Facility is required to submit a renewal application with the Planning
& Zoning office thirty (30) days prior to the expiration date of this permit under the
provisions stated in Section 15.D.2 of the Torrance County Zoning Ordinance.

Solid Waste permit granted to:
KEERS INDUSTRIES, LLC, dba: Keers Environmental & Special Waste Disposal
MAILING ADDRESS:

5904 Florence Ave. NE
Albuquerque, NM 87113

LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY:
Within the N2 of Section 19 and within the NW4 of Section 20
T.2N., R.8E. NMPM and located at 91 Liberty Valley Rd.

This permit is non-transferrable. In the event the ownership of the
solid waste facility changes the new owner(s) shall apply for permit immediately|-"
upon completion of the change in ownerhip. ;

DATE OF EXPIRATION:
- June 1, 2020
Please apply for renewal at least thirty {30) days prior to the expiration date.
Provide any NM State agency inspection reports received since the last approval.

L AT

YR oMb e it s VK nii

APPROVED BY THE TORRANC ; COUNTY COMMISSION ON: June 12, 2019

Steven J. Guetschow
Planning & Zoning Director

=




SPECIAL
DISPOSAL

March 10, 2020

To whom it may concern:

This letter of intent to renew establishes that Special Waste Disposal Inc. has had one inspection since
the last renewal and no violations per NMED requirement. All staff and contact information remains as
is. We are including the Inspection Report for your review.

Regards,

Adrian Montano

amontano@specialwastenm.com

505-828-2650

Corporate Address: 5904 Florence Avenue, NE » Albuquerque, NM 87113 = Phone: 505.828.2650 » Fax: 505.823.2766
Disposal Site Address: PO Box 526; 91 Liberty Valley Rd » Mountainair, NM 87036 » Phone: 505.847.2917 s Fax: 505.847.0209



mem-tz
Ci\4/ g

WUty

\‘\\‘\ﬁ"h N-CE g”l
S0 U e Se
0:8 =
:;: A 1=
e amnssmezmnsvaven[Space Abovs Reserved fr Recording Purposes)- By ‘of

Warranty Deed % On S ERK.YSS

THIS DEED, wede this 18th day of Novembel; ni2

the grantor. und  Special Waste Disposal, Inc,

the grantoo, whose address is 5904 Florence Ave, NE
Albuguerque, MM 87113

WITNESSITTH, that the grantor, for and in consideration of'the sumnof

DOLLARS (3 }; the receipt und sufficloncy of
which is hereby acknowiedged and received, and for other good and valnable consideration, has granted bargained,
sold and convoyed, and by these presents daes grat, bargain sell, convey and con fim bnto the grantee, their heirs
and assigna forover, all the real property, togethier with improvements, if any, siluate and being i the County of

Torrance -, Siateef New Mexico . deseribed as follows:

The Northeast Quarter of the Northwest Quarter (NE1/4NW1/4), and the Northwest Quarter {NE1/4) of Section Nineteen-{19); the
West Half of the Northwest Quarter (W1/2ZNW1/4), and the Northeast Quarter of the Northwest Quarter {NE1/ANW1/4} of Section
Twenty {20}, Township Two {2) North, Range #lght {8} East, N.M.P.M.

Also lmown a8 street and nutber

TOGETHER with all and singular hereditaments and appurtenances thereunto belonging, or in anywise apperfaining
and the reversion and reversions, remainder and remraindery, vents, issues, and profils thercof, and all the estate,
right, title, interest, claim and domand whatsoever of the said grantor, oithor in faw or equity, of, in and to the above
bargeined promises, with the hereditaments and appurienances,

TOHAVRAND TO HOLD the &uld premises above bargained and doscribed, with the appurtenances, unto the said
grantee, their helrs and assigns forover, And the gaid grantor, for himeelf, his hebrz, and personal reprosentatives,
dogs cavenant, grant bargein aod agree 1o and with the grantee, their hels and assigns, that at the tine of the
engealing and delivery of these presents, is welf seized of the premrises above conveyed, hes good, sure, parfect,
absotute indefousiblo ostate if inheritance, in law, in ke simple, and has good right, full power and lawful authority to
grant, bargain, sell and convey the same in manner aud form aforesaid, and fhat the same are fec and elear fom all
formwr and other grants, bargsins, sales, llerts, taxss, assessmonts, encumbrances and sestrictions of any kind or
natyre whatsecver, sxcepl any casements, rosirictions, covenants, zoning owdinances and rights-ofway of recond
and propery tases accruing subsequent to »a llen not yel due and payable,

The grantor shall and wil WARRANT AND FOREVER DEFEND the above-bargained premises in the quiet and
peaceable possession of the pruntee, his heles, and assigns, sgainst alland every person ot persons lawfully clairring

the whole or any pant thersof, The zingular shall include the plural, the piuzal shall includo the singuler, and the use
ofany gender shall be applicabls to all gendets. :

TN WITINESS WHRRHOY, the srantor has secuted tis deed on the dato sot forth sbave
T ORRANC EA cCou

o s ot 1 2 s

. 5
STATEOF “~MNewMexics™
COUNTY O gernalillo )ss:

BY SYLVIA

On November 18 = 5319  yufm e, Tina Benham . @ notary public in and for said state personally
appearcd Brian J, Kilcup : » personally known fo me {or proved to me based upon satisfactory
evidouce) to be the person(s) whese nan(s) are qubscribed to the within Instirunment and acknowledged that
(sJherthwy exseuted the same in hisflientheir signature. oy the stument the persen(sj or ontity an behalfof which
they acted, exscuted the instrumont,

Witness my hand and official seal

) Official Seal
Tina Benham

NOTARYTUBLIC ~O
My commission expires _ CT E; LQZJ [NOTARY SEAL}

L

PARCEL ID# . After racording, please rotura
o

between Keers Envlronmental, inc, g m[n NS\

Notary Public - State nf New Mexico

NTY

B B =i S LINDA JARAMILLO, GLERK
Lt € :D 002192794
Gimtor - " Ceantor : Book 341 Page 4197
; 1 of 1

et S

11/21/2018 08148:57 AM .



Facility: Kea(s A ) Le..ss‘as anl & {l Inspector(s):. G a ‘ asso

14, EVIDENCE OF UNAUTHORIZED WA.ST E
a, [__) Bulk Liquids
¢ [__) Hazardous Waste

. STATE OF NEW MEXICO - ENVIRONMENT DEPARTMENT

SOLID WASTE FACILITY INSPECTION REPORT

b, [__] Batterles
d. [__] Infectious Waste

15. PERMIT REQUIREMENTS {In Effect)
a. [} No Facllity Parmit
b, |_] Unauthorized Modification

l —

e. [__IPatroleum Waste fol_] Shedge ¢. [_J Refusal of Inspection
8.[__] Asbestos b. [__} Radioactive Waste d.[_]
i [__1Ash

I {__] Contaminated Soll
k[ i

Show all vislations below Indicating the Number and ftem on the
Inspection Report, the SWR citation and a detailed narrative, _| -1 N . —
ity e —_—

16, Corrective Maasuras
a. [__} Actlon Taken b. [_] Continued Monltoring
¢ {_Jinitiate Assassmant . {_}Incomplete Documentation
e.[_] Selact Proper Remedy F.[_] Remedig} Activity Schedule

_No: | Hem: | Sec.#:

Vielation Detail ~ Narrative

3 an " 3 4. l‘
l\]w \l;c)lq‘ﬁ ans

: Netes § dale. o as~h_ Sareent,
- -J.Ll

ins)

| e A

~glen [ Joad
plan [Tsadl -

w_m p@s‘«. m\

mdur

@t v\_gsuwd,

'T“faS?.'.lt\.s?;L,.

o

tindng,

: s_% B2

Violations MUST BE CORRECTED BY;

Follow-up tnspection Due On (Date):

Page_;'z_ of "<&,

————__ Operator/Rep. Slgnature‘f‘é j Date; 5] ,r' 2050
—__ NMED/Rep. Signature: / 2,,&&&1& { (20‘20

SWFIR Revision Dote 7/16/2018




RURATA

e}

o
o s

2019

New Mexico Environment Department Solid Waste Bureau Facility Annual Report

FACILITY
ﬂln “ﬁ:ﬂ"? ac!lity kounq]lqddmsslcny "state"zm—"Contac Phon }Ext.IEmail lhy:s“.' n "Latimde ”longltuda. statu_sl
904 1 Liberty
Keers 505~
Id';:'s Asbastos "dﬂ" rance | labuquerquelnm fle713 a!::':p"' B47- inguyen@keers. :t':g;ir.. .38538]1-106.13897[J0pen
Landft 17
FACIITY OPERATOR
[Name |iAddress ||cny | State ELJ
LAND OWNER
[Name |iAddress jlcity jiState}Zip |
Keers Environmentat Incf[5804 Florenca AVE NE|[Aibuquerqus|[NN_|[E7113)]
LANDFILL CAPACH Y/MONITORING
Capacity fidF Unpermitted acres ages In operation |[Total acres rea Total acres
’fﬁ:ﬁmm emalning (cu Eefem{a;:g;\g “availahleforfuture reducing life 26% or for ve":::::;e seeded  [lwith final
d) disposal ore isposal acres cover
(10.76 Jlo.59 26.9 | fo jj ks 1.2 1.z




- 2019 Financial Assurance Estimate Summary
Facility Name Special Waste Disposal, Inc Permit # SWM-013035

Name of Person Completing Form Jackie Nguyen Telephone # 505-828-2650

Financial Assurance Mechanism(s) Used. (Check all that are used)

B Trust Fund L1 Surety Bond

[ Irrevocable Letter of Credit L} msurance

[ Risk Management Pool 1 Local Government Financial Test

] Local Government Reserve F und ] Corporate Financial Test

I Do Not Know FA Mechanism L3 None

[C] Not Applicable (Explain: ] )

20.9.10.9 FINANCIAL ASSURANCE FOR CLOSURE AND NUISANCE ABATEMENT reqhires:

--The owner or operator of a solid waste facility shall develop & detailed written estimate, in current dollars, of the cost of hiring a
third party to close the largest area of the facility ever requiring closure under 20.9.6 NMAC at any time during the active life, This
estimated cost should include estimated costs for an independent project manager and contract administration.

--Owner or operator shall annually adjust the closure and post-closure care estimate for inflation and any other factors affecting post-

closure costs.

No. Task Cost Estimate
$11,795.00

Closure Construction

Post-Closure Landfill Maintenance " $39,0.0 T

;

L nntal -. $15,000.00

PHI |Phase I/IT Assessment
6 | PIIII |Phase I/TE Assessment NA
§ | O |Other Specify (i.e. Gas Collection Control System Decommissioning)* NA
Total Cost Estimate: $65,795.00

*Provide separate Table, as necessary

Attach completed Financial Assurance worksheets in Documents tab in online Annual ‘Report System

DO NOT send forms to the Environment Department Cabinet Secretary Page 1




2019 CLOSURE CONSTRUCTION --CLOSURE COST ESTIMATE

Facility Name Special Waste Disposal,Inc  Date

Unit Unit (CY,
Qantity Acre)

Unit Cast Total Cost

cca Construction Stormwater Pollution

_1 n P
CC-1|Install and compact___ " Barrier Layer 2420 cy $2.00 $4,840.00
CC-2|Install 6" Vegetative Layer 0.05 ACRE $7,500.00 $375.00
CC-3|Vegetative Seeding (Class____ ) 15.2 ACRE $215.00 $3,268.00
Task Subtotal: $8,483.00
Unit Unit (CY, .
CC |Task Quantity Acre) Unit Cost Total Cost

Prevention Plan (SWPPP) ALREADY IN PLACE

Task Subtotal:

CC |Task

Total Cost

CC-511 i borat ield Testi
C-5 |Inspection and Laboratory & Field Testing 16 HOURS $70.00 $1,120.00
CC-6 CQA Report Preparation & Engineer
Certification 16 HOURS $70.00 $1,120.00
Task Subtotal: $2,240.00
SUBTOTAL $10,723.00
Independent Project Manager and Contract Administration Cost {10% of Task Totals) $1,072.30
TOTAL COST $11,795.30

Closure Assumptions (Check all that apply)

[ Closure costs based on contracting with qualified 3rd party to complete and certify closure

[T Activities included in the estimate are based on current dollars

[J Estimates based on previous experience with fandfifis located in arid areas

I Based on current subcontractor costs in the area

Final cover installation costs assume that; (Select all that apply)

1 Greatest area requiring final coveris 15.2 acres

2 12" of infermediate cover is already installed on 25 acres.
3 All soils are available on site

4 G % of cover soif will have o be obtained off-site

5 51 % Top soii will have to be purchased

6 On-site soils will have to be amended to meet HELP Model specifications

Page 2



2019 POST-CLOSURE CARE ESTIMATE

Unit . Total Cost
Task Quantity Unit (CY, Acre} | Unit Cost Per Year Total Cost
PC1
Inspection 30 PER YEAR $400.00 $400.00 $12,000.00
Record keeping and reporting 30 PER YEAR $200.00 $200.00 $6,000.00
Task Subtotal $18,000.00
PC2 Cover Maintenance (Erosion) 30 ACRE/YEAR | $200.00 $200.00 $6,000.00
Vegetation 30 ACRE/YEAR $200.00 $200.00 $6,000.00
Task Subfotal $12,000.00
-'J L
Inspection, Measurement & Repair NA
PC3 Pymp Replacement NA
Removal & Disposal/treatment NA
Task Subtofal NA
PC4 | Inspection & Repairs 30 ACRE/YEAR $200.00 $200.00 $6,000.00
System Upgrades (Rip-rap)
Task Subtotal $6,000.00

$100.00 | $3,000.00
$3,000.00
~ SUBTOTAL $ $39,000.00
Contract Management Cost as Percent of Subtotal $ $
TOTAL COST $ $39,000.00

Check ali Post-Closure Maintenance Cost Assumptions that apply to this estimate
[ Closure costs based on contracting with qualified 3rd party to complete post-closure care
L1 Activities included in the estimate are based on current dollars
[] Estimates based on previous experience with landfills located In arid areas
(1 Based on current subcontractor costs in the area

Page 3



2019 ENVIRONMENTAL MONITORING POST-CLOSURE CARE ESTIMATE

Unit # Events . Total Cost
Task uanti Per Year Unit Cost Per Year Total Cost
EM1
30 Years |Field Data Collection 30 1 $350.00 $350.00 $10,500.00
30 Years . .
Record keeping and reporting 30 1 $150.00 $150.00 $4,500.00
Task Subtota!l

30 Years |T aboratory Analysis NA
30 Years Qualified GW Scientist report
|prep. NA
Task Subtotal NA
SUBTOTAL $ $15,000.00
Contract Management Cost as Percent of Subtotal $ $
TOTAL COST $ $15,000.00

Check all Post-Closure Environmental Monitoring Cost Assumptions that apply to this estimate
L] Closure costs based on contracting with qualified 3rd party GW scientist to complete monitoring & reporting

DActivities included in the estimate are based on current dollars
DEstimates based on previous experience with landfifls located in arid areas

DBased on current subcontractor costs in the area

Page 4



Phase | Assessment Estimates

Units Unit Unit Cost Total Cost
(well #) | (Events,ect) Per Year

Total Cost

Laboratory Analysis Subsection B & C NMED GW
PH]-a |Constituent Lists ( downgradient wells only).
Xf constituents found in downgradient wells, four samples
from upgradient and downgradient shall be collected to
establish background for constituents without established
background levels

Field Sampling Services

Qualified GW Scientist Report Prep,

Task Subtotal

Task - Phase I - 20.9.9.13.D.2 NMAC

E: il
Test Subsection A & C and detected B constituents all
wells semiammually, or using approved alternative list.

PHI-b

Subsection B list 20.9.9.20 at least once every five years.

Field Sampling Services - all wells

Groundwater Report Prep. by qualified GW scientist

Task Subtotal

1 PHI-¢

Task - Ph

N ¥

ase I -20.9.9.13.G NMAC
_ﬁ'rﬁ?‘? 2 TS

S Sty
Well Installation, minimum one well when CAL
exceeded

Field Sampling Services - new well only
Qualified GW Scientist Assessment Report

Well Installation, 20.9.9.13.G.3 NMAC minimum one,
probably two wells to determine extent of release.

Field sampling services - new well only
Qualified GW Scientist Assessment Report

Task Subtotal

Page §



PHASE | and PHASE Il ASSESSMENT ESTIMATES (Continued)

Phase Il Assessment Estimates

Units Unit Total Cost
Phase 20.9.9.15 & 20,9.9.16 NMAC (well #) | (Events,ect) Unit Cost Per Year Total Cost
Phase II(a) Cortective Measures Assessment Report by
PH2 |qualified consultant and Public Meeting per 20.9.9.15
NMAC
Phase TI (b} Selection of Remedy Report- qualified
consultant per 20.9,9,16 NMAC
Implementation of Corrective Measnres 20.9.9.17
PH3 [NMAC (Start setting $ aside for this concurrent with
Phase I)
Task Subtotal
SUBTOTAL $
l1Contract Management Cost as Percent of Subtotal
TOTAL COST $ 5

Check all Post-Closure Maintenance Cost Assumptions that apply to this estimate

[T] Phase I/l costs based on contracting with qualified 3rd party to complete specified activities
[ Activities included in the estimate are based on current dollars. Previous experience with landfills in arid areas

[[] Costs based on current qualified subcontractor costs

[] Estimates are based on sampling and analysis of wells intended to be part of the GW monitoring network for the next
years. (Can be 10, 15, 20 or 30 years.) Includes worst case estimate of installation of 2 welis during this period.

[ ] Costs may also be based on number of years of existing permit or years remaining in post-closure care period. ,

Page 6






DO STV «Ow NIHTE NOLLONaIY m_cw;_tOﬂ.
( SIAAVED /M NV Id =11S MIIA ONENg NOLLYAT TS

L bl d
o INIOUD MILTH NOILLVYAT 1T

“SHIL ANy
SO 6 TIM P8 EATERASOU B 3 O S VHDOU
guiiggﬂ MoaRiL e oy




_ e wrvem
WY Id TS

gﬁlﬁgggsghﬂ@
Qgsgsinhgaig..@

DR e
NOLLO3S gvod SsSzoov

Mt Ty
NV 1d ©NIOVO1-J30
HIIWVHLIMONYL LTHOJSNVH L

AN g svnct- v
S ETLATE) LS BMOTICY {ILVERETVD ') T
N BB WAL NVIWTHG AT CODARES 51 JrT

JORED E1 SRAVED 4D CRivioany
W SvM SUSBAEY 40 TS Ew £y S AL




SPECIAL)

NTOUR PLAN

FINAL




mw NV NOILNSASHD NOILNTIOd GELYA Wao1e

HILYM
LNOLS NO-NT —_ . | . —t e N _L

\

- [&Z254™)]
| ~ vl NMoug
| / Ol MoT=EA0

i _./,.
| B /
__ / —
1agAIND \
FIVNIVEA w3 ={vAvd) Nolsszudaa
AALYENHHOD OEX, g 2OVIHAS TvEALlyN

|

AT LM

LEOLS NO-NMa




EXHIBIT 2



asie o_ ,mm TIVHS NOIS SIHL
. 7625-78¢ (508) Xvd HO L6Er-rvS (S0S) TIVO NOILYINEOINI HOd
,woz_mq_:mm.>_h<mpm_z_§o<ﬁ2300mzkp<

(JNILLZLYA) NO INIHYIH I118Nd ¥ 3TNAIHIS SYH AINAOD 3L

FNLLALYO) NO ONILIFN J1nand Y om.som_._om SYH t.z_._ou mx._.

Y\%Qm ﬂ \
(INILELYT) NO ONILIIW oiTBNd Y G31NA3HIAS m<: om«o.m oz_zo

)
F—

>

Jif

32> if Y35 1958 T ZLG]
- 15& > N&ﬂ NO NOILOY 40 JO11ON

>._.ZDOO w02<~_~_0.—w




RS S T o e L R TR T e G
ARG R AP
vr.... z..‘!f._‘f.
mw
alf

T S e
=3 Jwr.._h,._._‘_.

T.wf

& €L @N@N%@N%m@ n_m_h Od 38 TIvHS NOIS SIHL

T ly\vmwm ¥8€ (S0S) XV HO L6Er-ppg (S0%) TIvD NOLLYIWHOANI 404
n..._ - - ONIQTING IAILVYLSININGY \C.ZDOO dHL 1V

F e (3WIL/31Y) NO ONIYY3H O118Nd Y GITNIHOS SYH ALNNO) 311

=

dees HILAY0 NO ONIL33M e

B (AL NOONITM NdY QINA3HOS b QYYO8 ONINOZ AN 3L
o ALITFOE o 25811
g 76 ‘ VN "o

_ _ M
31D Zead GNO NOILOY 40 301ION

ES >.Fz:oo JONVNNOL &

~ .
ST . S

Rie . s, \__,_.,J_.a.

d ‘f.-.b..el_.\' H.H ._; .LJ).

| IS p TR 2
| R - _ l N wn
i 3 O 4 r "n L0 . .
I e 5 15 + 3
& Ty ﬁ. = b .
o L 2 =3

N . _.-.u... .“\._QJ{. » 1’.'._ ....ﬂ ’ \o\' Mﬁ » Py | - . - ‘u

.l b .r - .4 [ . . - ‘ e T -
= --.l.‘_. “.91-1 .l.-“-}r ' J.h rl-.. o .a;_. a8 .p, - e ..
L _

o ..f.. | . - S d

e 5












= el T S i




EXHIBIT 3



TORRANCE COUNTY PLANNING & ZONING BOARD
MINUTES
Commission Chambers ~ Administrative Offices 205 S 9th Street Estancia New Mexico 87016
REGULAR MEETING
May 6, 2020

ATTENDANCE

Attendees had the option of attending in person, via teleconference call, or via Zoom video
conferencing.

In attendance were: Chairman Ron Graham, Vice Chairman Harlan Lawson, Board Member Gail Langell,
Board Member Catherine Lynch (via teleconference call), Alternate Board Member Art DuCharme,
County Attorney lohn Butrick, Planning & Zoning Director Steve Guetschow, and Plemnlng & Zoning
Clerical Assistant Don Goen. Board member Jim Frost was not present. /’

CALL TO ORDER

\\/

Chairman Ron Graham called the meeting to order at 9: 38’a m) The\PIedJQe of Allegiance was recited.

PUBLIC COMMENT \

Chairman Graham initiated the public commeﬁt-\@has'e explaining the 2 minute time limitation and
asked Mr. Guetschow to call members of the pubslic forward from the Public Comment sign in sheet.
Two individuals had signed the Public Comment sign in sheet instead of the Regular Business sign in
sheet and were at the meeting for attendance only.

APPROVAL OF AGENDA

Chairman Graham presented the meeting agenda and asked for a motion to approve the agenda. Mrs.
Langell made a motion to approve. Vice Chairman Lawson seconded. All in favor. Motion carried.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Chairman Graham presented the minutes of the March 4, 2020 Planning & Zoning Board Meeting. Mr.
Lawson made a motion to approve the minutes of the March 4, 2020 meeting as written, Mrs. Langell
seconded. Allin favor. Motion carried.



Renewal of Solid Waste District: C
Applicant:  Special Waste Disposal (Keers Industries)

Agent: Adrian Montano /

Site: Within the N2 of Section 19 and within the NW4 of Section 20, F2N., R.8E.
NMPM and being addressed as 91 Liberty Valley Road.

Zone: Solid Waste Management District (SW) 5

Chairman Graham introduced the item. Mr. Guetschow explai the cﬁ’ent application as
submitted had shown Mr. Frank Salazar as agent. He had not been ployed by Special Waste
Disposal for several years and that Mr. Montano h resented Special Waste Disposal for the
past several years. Mr, Adrian Montano came forward and) n. He explained that he was
here today to request their continued operatisn locatdd ifi Mountainair, New Mexico and the
renewal of their permit. Special Waste h loyed feople from Torrance County for the past
thirty plus years, were a benefit to the’compiunity anfl the environment. Chairman Graham
asked if there was anyone to speak 4 r of or oppbsition to the item. Hearing none he asked
Staff for comment. Mr. Guetschow explaihed that this was an annual renewal. The Board's

only. Final approval would be by the County

cancellation. Newspaperads would b€ coming out for the Public Hearing to be held at the May
27 County Con%ssion m etinﬁ/chairman Graham asked the Board for questions or comments.
Vice Chairman Lawson comygfimented Mr. Montano on the continued extremely positive
inspections of the site. Chairman Graham asked how many people from Torrance County were
employed by Special Waste Disposal. Mr. Montano explained four. He was the fifth employee
and the only one not from Torrance County. Chairman Graham asked for a motion. Vice
Chairman Lawson made a motion that action item 2 be approved. Mrs. Langell seconded. Vice
Chairman Lawson corrected that the motion should be a “do pass” recommendation to the
County Commission. Chairman Graham began the roll call vote with Catherine Lynch: Aye, Gail
Langell: Aye, Vice Chairman Harlan Lawson: Aye, Chairman Ron Graham: Aye. None were in
opposition, all in favor, motion for a “do pass” recommendation to the County Commission
approved.

Catherine Lynch attending via teleconference was having difficulty hearing Mr. Guetschow. An
adjustment was made to correct this.

County Attorney John Butrick advised Mr. Guetschow to repeat what Mrs. Lynch had been
unable to hear.



EXHIBIT 4



Torrance County

Planning & Zoning
PO Box 48
205 S. 9" Street
Estancia, NM 87016
(505) 544-4390 Main Line (505) 384-5294 Fax
Www.forrancecountynm.org

May 7, 2020

Torrance County Commissioners

Re: P&Z Board recommendation, Special Waste Disposal, Inc. renewal of a Solid Waste facility permit.
Dear Commissioners,

On May 6, 2020, the Planning & Zoning Board (the Board) meeting was held. Applicants, members of the
public, and Board members had the option to attend via personal appearance, audio teleconference call in, or the
“Zoom” audio/visual technology.

Adrian Montano, representative for Special Waste Disposal, Inc., appeared before the Board to present the
application for renewal of their Solid Waste permit to operate an asbestos landfill facility under provisions of
the Torrance County Zoning Ordinance Section 15(D)(2).

A roll call vote on the motion for a “do pass” recommendation was conducted and unanimously agreed upon by
the Board. "I;he public hearing for the BOCC decision on renewal of the Solid Waste facility permit is scheduled
for May 27%.

Steven Guetschow

Torrance County

Planning & Zoning Director
(505) 544-4391
sguetschow@tcnm.us



xﬂ azio -mm TIVHS NOIS SIHL" :
- PBZG-18E Gom,v 4 HO L6EY-PS (S09) TIVD NOILLYINHOANI H0d
Y e A A YA LSININGY ALNNOD FHL 1V

X%‘«_E %%m«mx

JI18Nd ¥ 3TNA3HIS SYH ALNNOD 3HL

S 5° ( &

mEEm.EQ zo oz_._.mms__ A18Nd Y d31Nad3HdsS m<_._ (Y09 ONINOZ AINMOD FHL
mmﬂ “m“uwmﬂ \r: b v
76 Y (G7TNNH €04
(SHED ) ST NYECGSE ﬂﬂ&% Bd

~ 18D ZF4GNO NOILOVY 40 IDILON

>._.2300 NOZ<~_~_O._.

w..ﬂ_wﬁ%ﬁ._




NOTICE

During the regular meeting on May 27, 2020 at 9:00 a.m. the Torrance County Board of
County Commissioners will hold a Public Hearing to consider the application for renewal
of a Solid Waste permit to allow Special Waste Disposal, Inc. to continue operations at
their landfill facility located within the NE4 of the NW4 of the NE4 of Section 19, & the
W2 of the NW4 & the NE4 of the NW4 of Section 20 T.2N., R.8E., NMPM being 91
Liberty Valley road.



EXHIBIT 5



©

7. Documentation of ownership and financial interests of the proposed solid
waste facility; and

8. Location and dimensions of all proposed land use activities including
structures, landscaping, on-site traffic circulation, and any other
improvements to the land. '

Special Permit Required. No person shall operate a solid waste facility without a
Solid Waste Facility Permit issued by the County Cominission in accordance with
the procedures and criteria set forth in this Ordinance. Torrance County and the
Torrance County Solid Waste Authority shall be exempt from filing and renewal
fees as specified in this Ordinance. The purpose of the permit procedure is fo
ensure that the solid waste facility is in compliance with the regulations
established by this Ordinance. The procedure for obtaining a Solid Waste
Facility Permit shall be as follows:

[REV: Ord. No. 95-4, 6/10/95; Ord. No. 2008-003, 4/23/08]

1. Any operator of a solid waste facility must submit an initial application with
filing fee to the Zoning Board on a prescribed form obtainable from the
Zoning Director. The initial application filing fee shall be $2,500 to cover
the site inspection, technical review, and related administrative costs of
the County.

[REV: Ord. No. 2008-003, 4/23/08]

2. The Solid Waste Facility Permit shall be subject to expiraﬁon and renewal

after a period of one year. At least 30 days prior to the expiration date ofa
Solid Waste Facility Permit, an application for renewal may be submitted
and processed in the same manner-as the initial application. A filing fee of
$1,000 must be submitted with an application to renew a Solid Waste
Facility Permit. The purpese of the filing fee is to cover ongoing site
inspection and related administrative costs of the County. Operators of
existing facilities may continue to operate provided they apply for a permit
30 days before the anniversary date of the existing permit and upon proof
of continued compliance with the requirements of this Ordinance.

3. Upon receipt of a Solid Waste Facility Permit application, the Zohing

Board shall review the application to determine compliance with this
Ordinance at a regularly scheduled meeting. The Zoning Board may
request information regarding the operation of the solid waste facility as
deemed appropriate. The Zoning Board may also feguest comments in
writing from relevant state or federal agencies regarding the operation of
the solid waste facility.

[REV: Ord. No. 2008-003, 4/23/08]

4. The Zoning Board shall prépare and transmit a recommendation in writing

to the County Commission within 7 days after their review of the
37



m

[m

application is completed. The County Commission shall review the
application, the recommendations of the Zoning Board, and any relevant
public comment at a regularly scheduled meetmg Upon determining that
the application for the solid waste facility is in compliance with this
Ordinance, the County Commission shall grant a Solid Waste Facility
Permit.

[REV: Ord. No. 2008-003, 4/23/08]

=

Renewal of a Solid Waste Facility Permit may be denied for failure to
comply with this Ordinance, making any misrepresentation or omission of
any relevant fact in the application, or for failure to comply with any other
applicable municipal, county, state, or federal laws pertaining to solid
waste.

Siting Criteria. This zone district shall be subject to the following siting criteria:

[REV:

1.

Ord. No. 95-4, 6/10/95]

District boundaries shall be no closer than 10,000 feet from any airport or
aviation facility subject to regulation by the Federal Aviation
Administration;

District boundaries shall be no closer than two miles from perennial
streams or wetlands as designated by the U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service;

This zone district, or any portion thereof, shall not be located within any
100-year floodplain® as designated by the Federal Emergency
Managerment Agency;

No solid waste facility shall be established within a natural watercourse
with visible evidence of the occasional flow of water; and

No solid waste facility shall be established where the ground water or the
water table is less than 100 feet below the surface of the land or the
bottom surface of any proposed pit, whichever is more restrictive.

Operational Criteria.  This zone district shall be subject to the following

operational criteria:

[REV:

.

Ord. No. 95-4, 6/10/95]

Solid waste facilities shall be desighed and operated o minimizé blowing
litter both on-site and off-site. Durable fencing shall be installed as least 6
feet in height around active areas for purposes of debiis retention and site
security;

Solid waste facilities shall bé provided with all-weéather access roads built
t0 a standard adequate to bear anticipated traffic genérated by the facility;
38



G.

3. Solid waste facilities shall be designed and operated to minimize soil
erosion and to mitigate storm-water runoff pollution; and

4 Solid waste facilities shall be monitored in accordance with state and
federal standards to detect the release of gaseous, liquid, or solid
poliutants from thé solid waste facility.

Water Usage. A proposed land use must comply with Section 23, pertaining to
water usage.
[REV: Ord. No. 97-7, 6/27/97]

SECTION 16. SPECIAL USE DISTRICT (SU)

|

Intent. This zone district provides for singular developments which require
special consideration because of théir magnitiide, unusual nature, infrequent
operations, questionable impact on surrounding property, or other such reason.
The boundaries of this zone district shall be defined as needed on a case-by-
case basis following the amendment procedures provided in this Ordinance.
Special conditions may be imposed by the County Commission following
recomrnendation by the Zoning Board. The County Comrmission may not grant a
zone change for establishment of a Special Use District unless satisfactory
provisions have been made:

[REV: Ord. No. 2008-003, 4/23/08]

1. To assure that conipatibility of properity uses shall be maintained in
the general area;

2. To preserve the integrity and character of the area in which the
Special Use District will be located, and the utility and value of
property in the Special Use District and in adjacent zone districts;
and

3. To assure that the Special Use District will not become detrimental

to the public health, safety, or general welfare of the County.
Application. Each application for a zone change to establish a Special Use
District must declare the proposed use and, unless otherwise specified, must be
accompanied by a site development plan of sufficient size and scale in order to:

1. Show boundaries and topography of the property to be developed;

2. Show the proposed size, location, use, and arrangement of all
structures, signs, parking and loading areas, drainage facilities,
landscaping, and traffic and pedestrian circulation routes; and

39



SECTION 23. WATER USAGE.

|5

|

=

Purpose. Given the effects that water usage associated with a proposed land
use may have on water resources within the County, both as to quality and
quantity, the purpose of this section is to promoté the health, safety and welfare
of County inhabitarits; to promote the conservation and beneﬂcnal use of water
resources within the County; and to protect prior existing water rights and
interests. _

[REV: Ord. No. 97-7, 6/27/97]

Application. Every application under the Zoning Ordinance will be evaluated as
to its potential effect on water resources within the County. Every application
shall contain with it a statement of the water usage associated with or required to
carry out the proposed land usage. Either the Zoning Director or Zoning Board
shall make an initial review of the associated water usage and shall determine
whether the proposed usage is of such an extent or nature that referral for
comment to an appropriate public agency is in order.

[REV: Ord. No. 97-7, 6/27/97; Ord. No. 2008~ 003 4/23/08]

Referral to Public Agency. After an application is deemed complete, the County
Zoning Director or Zoning Board may forward a copy of the application to any of
the following state or local agencies by certified mail “Return Receipt Requested”
with a request for review and opinion:

[REV: Ord. No. 97-7, 6/27/97; Ord. No. 2008-003, 4/23/08]

1. New Mexico State Engineer’s Office;

2, New Mexico Environment Department;

3. Soil and Water Conservation District in which the proposed land usage
would occur;

4, The Estancia Basin Water Planning Committee; and

5. Such other public agencies as the County deems necessary or
appropriate.

Agency Response. The state and/or local agéncies shall be given forty-five (45)
days frem their receipt of the appllcaﬂon to review and return an opinion
regarding its effect on wateér resources within the County. The Zoning Dirsctor
shall obtain receipts or other proof showing the date the opinion request was
received by each state or local agency. In reviewing an app!;ca’uon the Zoning
Board shall consider any {imely agency response or commient in making a
decision or recommeéndation on the application.
66




frm

[REV: Ord. No. 87-7, 6/27/97; Ord. No. 2008-003, 4/23/08]
Guidelines. In evaluating a water usage associated with a proposed land use,
the County shall consider the following factors, where applicable:

[REV: Ord. No. 97-7, 6/27/97]

1. The effect or impacts on the public safety, health and welfare of County
inhabitants, particularly those in the vicinity of the proposed water usage;

2. The potential adverse effects on water quality;

3. Effects on water quantity, including potential impairment of prior existing
water uses; and

4. Whether the water use is consistent with conservation and beneficial use
of water.

SECTION 24. AMENDMENTS.

=

Amendment. The County Gommission may amend any part of this Ordinance,
including the zone district boundaries. The County Commission may elect fo
submit a proposal for amendment to the Zoning Board for review and
recomiiendation made by the Zoning Board.

[REV: Ord. No. 2008-003, 4/23/08]

Application. Any request for an amendment to this Ordinance, not originating
from the County Comrission or from a committee established by the County
Commission to propose an amendment, shall be submitted with filing fee to the
Zoning Director on a prescribed application form obtainable from the Zoning
Director. The Zoning Director shall fransmit the . application and any
supplementary information to the Zoning Board for review and consideration at
their next regularly scheduled meeting. The Zoning Board shall prepare and
transmit a recommendation in writing to the County Gammission within 7 days
after their review of the proposed amendment is completed. To the extent
possible, all abutting property ownérs of any land proposed for a zone change
shall be notified of the Zoning Board meeting at which a zone change will be
reviewed for recommendation to the County Commission. An application to
amend the zone map for specific parcel of land must be accompanied by a site
development plan, showing to scale and in detail the proposed structures on the
site, distance from structures on adjoining propeérties, ingress and egress,
parking and signage. If the application is approved by the County Commission;
the land usés oh the parcel shall conform to the site development plan and may
only be modified by approval of the Zoning Board of a revised plan.

[REV: Ord. No. 2001-2, 3/14/01: Ord. No. 2008-003, 4/23/08]

67

e

H
|
=

= mm Em
o penavi



Agenda Item
No. 10-C



Torrance County Board of Commissioners |
Meeting 5/13/2020 Department:
Item 10C

Prepared By:

Title: Special Use Application Zia RV Park

Action:
Motion to Approve/Overturn Planning & Zoning Board determination.

Summary:

The applicant requests the creation of a Special Use Zone District for an RV Park. This tract of
land is located approximately 7 miles east of Moriarty on the north side of Interstate 40. The RV
park is located on Tract A, Block 2, Longhorn Ranch Subdivision. Longhorn Ranch Subdivision
was approved by Torrance County in 1982.

The subject property is currently zoned D2, Major Development District. Zia RV Park operated
as a RV Park and Campground beginning in 1983, prior to Torrance County adopting a
Comprehensive Zoning Ordinance in 1990. It was operated as Zia Campground until about 2008
when it closed.

Roger Clyde purchased the property on July 23%, 2018. Even though the property operated as an
RYV park and/or campground until 2008, the cessation of operations abandoned the grandfathered
use established originally in 1983. The new owner is required to apply for a Special Use District
under the current Torrance County Zoning Ordinance, in order to reopen the property as an RV
park.

On May 6™, the Planning and Zoning Board recommended a Do Pass.

Significant Issues:

- Surrounding properties on 3 sides are zoned D2 (Major Development District).

- There is only one residential structure located within 500 feet of the site.

- There are no structures remaining on the property from its 1983 use as an RV park.

- The property has been cleaned up and trash and junk have been removed.

- The water well that was used for the Zia RV Park is permitted under the OSE.

- The well can supply an adequate amount of water for park operations.

- Noise levels will be lower than the noise from 1-40.

- There will not be negative impacts from noise, glare, visual, or odors emanating from the
site.

- The residential property located on the east side of the park is compatible with the
proposed use, having co-existed with the park when it was active.



Financial:
There are no negative financial impact to the County and the County will benefit from gross
receipts generated by the operation of the park.

Staff Recommendation:
Uphold the Planning and Zoning Board recommendation of Do Pass.



Roger Clyde Special Use to establish RV Park
Tract A, Longhorn Ranch Subdivision

List of Exhibits
Exhibit 1: Original Application package submitted incomplete April, 2019. Amendments to the original
application submitted April, 2020.
Exhibit 2: Staff report submitted to P&Z Board
Exhibit 3: Draft of the October 2, 2019 P&Z Board meeting minutes regarding this action.

Exhibit 4: Report submitted to BOCC on P&Z Board recommendation, Public Notice posted at property
and in “the Independent” newspaper advertising the May 27, 2020 Public Hearing.

Exhibit 5: Torrance County Zoning Ordinance: Section 16-D-16, Special Use; Travel Trailer or
Recreational Vehicle Park requirements (pages 52 & 53). Section 23, Water Usage (pages 66 & 67).
Section 20-F, Non-Conformities; Abandonment.



EXHIBIT 1



2 cafL

APPLICATION FOR CREATION OF A
SPECIAL USE ZONE DISTRICT
For
ZIA RV PARK

Located in the NE % of Section 18, TON, R10E, NMPM,
Torrance County, New Mexico

APPLICANT:
Roger Clyde
740 Abrahames Road
Moriarty, NM 87035

DECEMBER 14, 2018

PREPARED BY:

Oden & Associates, Inc.
200 Old US 66 Highway East
PO Box 1976
Moriarty, NM 87035



INDEX

PREFACE
APPLICATION FOR SPECIAL USE
AUTHORIZATION TO ACT AS AGENT

PROPOSED SITE DEVELOPMENT PLAN

GENERAL COMMENTS.......c.cuuitiiiiiniiiire s eseeeesee e, 1
EXISTING ZONING AND OWNERSHIP.........uieiireieerieiieeeeeee 1
ADJOINING OWNERSHIP AND ZONING..........cc.eevveiereiiniiiiiiins 1

NATURE OF REQUEST..........couutuiiiiiiiiriiiiriieeeieieeeeeseesee e 1
ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACTS......oiiiiiiiiiiiiiiier et eeeceee e, 2
COMPATIBILITY WITH SURROUNDING LAND USES.....coevvvieieneni, 2

SITE DEVELOPMENT PLAN.........c..o0omtiuiiiniinneeieeeieeene e 2
EXISTING IMPROVEMENTS.......0ouiiiiiiiiiitiiieesees e ee e, 2
PROPOSED IMPROVEMENTS.......ooiiiiiiiiriiee et eeeee e, 2
TOPOGRAPHY AND VISUAL IMPACTS ...ovireeeeeeeeieeeeee oo, 2
SITE DEVELOPMENT PLAN (REDUCED TO 117X 17”...ceoovivvioernn, 3

LIST OF EXHIBITS
GOOGLEIMAGE........oiiiiiiiieiiiiie e EXHIBIT “A”
1987 ZIA RV PARK HANDOUT .....covveiiiiieee e, EXHIBIT “B”
DEED TO ROGER CLYDE.......ueiitiiiriiiieiiieieeeeee i e EXHIBIT “C”
BOUNDARY SURVEY ... .cceitiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii e e, EXHIBIT “D”
NMED PUBLIC WATER SUPPLY SYSTEM REGISTRATION........ EXHIBIT “E”
WATER RIGHTS SUMMARY ....cccviiiiiiiiieiiiior e EXHIBIT “F~



Parcel 1. 20225, UPL ¥ 1vssos 2. 25% 427
Torrance County Planning & Zoning

Application for Special Review and:Approval

Check One: x Establishment or Renewal of a Solid Waste District
" Establishment of a Special Use {311 00 filltg fee)

¥ g

____ Modification of Land Use within a Special Use Zoné District
$200 D0y fe

—_ Renewable Conditional Use Permit $200,50 fliig fec

___ Variance for the Following Reason(s): $400.60 filicg fee

. Area . Setback
___Distance - Off-Street Parking/Loading
. Use —— Dwellings per Lot
— Livestock Numbers - Home Based Business
Applicant: zoé tR a@ Telephone ﬁg 39 7 ] 5 s 7@

Malling Address:

Agent (if any):

Mailing Address:

I%ABMW@ BOAL; A .
Zonihg of Property: p-Z Present Use:___ AZPAE —~ 2y e ML

Inshructions: In accordance with Section 268 and Resolut:on 2014-50 [this application must be
accompanied by the filing fee of $200 00 (u. és ing {i ¢ DIsiEct): Also include 10 copies
of an accurate sketch plan showmg the location 6 : guestion; locations of structures on the
property and adjoining properties; all abutting streets and alleys, proposed special exceptions; and north

arrow. Please attach a copy of the Deed 8 rdéd Survey.
Applicant’s Signature:

FOR OFTICE USE ONLY:

Application Received hy: Date:

Hearing Date:
Action Taken: . Date:
Expiration Date of Renewable Conditional Use Permit:

NOTE: Any special conditions or agreements should be in writing and attached tg this application.

e v —

S S ——



Authorization to Act as Agent

I, Roger Clyde, hereby authorize Oden & Associates, Inc., it’s principals and staff, to act
on my behalf in any and all matters relating to the Application for a Special Use Zone
on Tract A, Block 2, Longhorn Ranch Subdivision, located in the NE1/4 of section 18,
TON, RI10E, N.M.P.M., Te#rance County, New Mexico.

4 Clyde

State of Ne-u) H%‘Q_’D )

County of TC-?I'/‘&V\, 04 -2)

S8

This instrument was acknowledged before me on
Roger Clyde.

séﬁwm\x Mg pe0

I\{ota:ty Public U

OFFICIAL SEAL

Susan J. Moyers My Commission Expires; (© 4 /9 (
NaTARY PUBLIC t

STA
My Qommisslon Explres




GENERAL COMMENTS

The information and statements contained in this report are submitted with a request create a
Special Use Zone District for a RV Park. This tract of land is located approximately 7 miles east

of Moriarty on the north side of Interstate 40. The RV park is located on Tract A, Block 2, Longhom
Ranch Subdivision. Longhorn Ranch Subdivision was approved by Torrance County in 1982 and
the plat is recorded in Cabinet A, Slide 316. A Google Image of the site is included in Exhibit “A”,

EXISTING ZONING AND OWNERSHIP

The subject property is currently zoned "D2, Major Development District” by Torrance County.

Zia RV Park operated as a RV Park and Campground beginning in 1983, prior to Torrance County
adopting a Comprehensive Zoning Ordinance in 1990. Robert Satterlee operated the Park as “Zia
Campground” until about 2008, when it closed. A Map of the park was used as a handout to
campers during operation and is included in Exhibit “B”.

Roger Clyde purchased the property on July 23, 2018. (see Exhibit “C"). Even though the RV
Park existed since 1983 and was operational when zoning took effect in 1990, the operation of the
RV Park ceased in 2008. The new owner would like to apply for a Special Use District so that he
can make necessary repairs and improvements and reopen the Park.

ADJOINING OWNERSHIP AND ZONING

The property lies along the northern right-of-way of the Interstate 40 Frontage Road, at the
Longhomn Exit. Properties to the sast and west are part of the Longtiom Ranch Subdivision and are
currently zoned “D-2” (Major Development District) to a depth of 350’ deep from the right-of-way.
Properties to the north are also part of the subdivision and are zoned “C", Conservation District’,
Lots to the west and north are currently owned by Casa De Paz. Lots to the north and east are
currently owned by Mark McConnell and Mary Casalino.

There is a Residence located on Lot 19, Block 2, and it is zoned “D2" Major Development District
along the Interstate 40 Frontage Road. There are no other residential structures located within 500

feet of the site.

NATURE OF REQUEST

Mr. Clyde desires to make necessary repairs, upgrades, and improvements to the Park

and reopen it. He plans to operate the park in much the same manner as it was in 1983,

The park will need repairs to alt the utilities that are currently in place. The former residence of the
park owner has been removed. The buildings that were formerly used for the office, store, and
restrooms have been demolished. To date, most of the property has been cleaned up and the trash

and junk have been removed.
1

. T —



The Zia RV Park water system was initially registered with the New Mexico Environment
Department, Drinking Water Bureau as Public Water Supply System NM 3591330, Mr. Clyde
intends to re-register and update the NMED records concerning the Zia RV Park system. The
NMED Water System Information sheet is included as Exhibit “E”. The water well that was used
for the Zia RV Park is located in the southwest part of the tract and is permitted under the Office of
the State Engineer File # E-7959. The well can supply an adequate amount of water for park
operations. A copy of permit #E-7959 is included as Exhibit “F”,

Environmental Impacts

Noise levels will much less than the noise from Interstate 40, The septic tanks and dump station
will be permitted and regulated by the New Mexico Environment Division. There is adequate
natural drainage that will not cause any drainage issues. There are no odors associated with an RV
Park. Glare is not a factor as none of the Recreational Vehicles are reflective in any way.

Compatibility with surrounding Land Uses

Since the adjoining parcels on three sides are platted, vacant lots, there will not be any negative
impacts from noise, glare, visual, or odors emanating from the site. The residential property on the
east side of the park is compatible with the proposed use, having co-existed with the park when it
was active, -

SITE DEVELOPMENT PLAN

Existing Improvements

A Site Development Plan was prepared to accompany this report which shows the existing and
proposed improvements on this 10.873 acres. The property was last used as an RV Park in 2008,
The RV spaces all have access to the water and electric lines (Dry Hookup). The Full Hookup
spaces have a Sanitary Sewer line available to each space that empties into the Dump Station
located in the northwest part of the site.

Proposed Improvements

The proposed improvements include an Office for management of the Park, a Store that will carry
basic retail goods, and a residence for the owner/manager. The Office includes a shower and
bathroom facility for campers. Propane will be available for sale from the propane pad located near
the entrance. A barbed wire fence currently encircles the Park. No fence improvements are

proposed.

Topography and Visual Impacts

The site is on a slight ridge located along the north frontage road to Interstate 40, The topography
of the site generally slopes from east to northwest in the main Park area. From the entrance east,
the site slapes northeast. There are no slopes in excess of 3%. The property is well drained and
has no erosion problems. Development of the site for the intended use will have no negative
effects of Drainage or Stormwater runoff. The site plan shows the slape of the property at 2 foot

contour intervals.

2



avod

R 3 .92Z5C10 §

Y

(ONYHONZIM 0y ALVISHIUNY

JOVLINOYS

BUBOS.

TTEVL ARIO

£ 715 ‘3 "BYD '00/1Z/9 NO O3UMODIN
ANNION A0 SANYT 3 *Hl
|
aul
GE0EE 5

B A

oinvioL

£1PTXMOE) ‘ay SSeNHOOH A
€192 X M,08) ‘22 :SeAYO0H TI0d

07 TOVIINS ONIAD
(0E = HLOM INVT AHG

STWOV ELB'0F = VRUY TYLOL

AOMELSIG LNINAOTIATO HOMIAL 20 IENINDZ INTND

VivGQaLls

avoy O3W\?'N—Nn3 TRE0E0 5

DI MIN ‘ALNNOD SONYHMOL
PN F0MM 'NGL ‘68 NOILOSS H0% 3N BHL NI G34v00T
"HOTSIAKIENS HONYY NHOHSHO' ‘2 300718 ' 10V BNId

HHVd A VIZ
60 Nv1d INSWDOTEASA LS

T4 2~ WAHALRY ST MNOINGT  —gpyee
AVMAAHT HO Qi S3AVYS annunun“nun“m
pouviesin gy
JEM L 4
A0 (AN
O INYARNY B
RGN L @ TS ANIIE —pr—
. WA, —p—
Egl;hsi on &
ALV OO @ - 1))
T AIDNTE DVIHHIAD 'mﬂcl.
PECHE ‘l o
sy rnaio £.9, 0 AVl A
foieerirg SNITERE
-
g2
1 m CLECER]
=
0
z
x
]
g
z 2
Daje, | ZTVOS JHAVYD
=
8 |
g
[S]
c
{x0¥ce¥).000°g1 =t IWDS
dVN ALINITGIA
[ R CTRLN R TYR ) om |~ b
S ks = = p - ?
ERVEEE i 7h N AL BES S, [l I o]
=~ L) :
il g o0 | ax - iR ot s 5 = )
x 5 ; T
] s sl _ 5T || nobor A
Az | i T B0 e N _5 o 3
i | A Tee | | w s [ ENETRP : 2l [R?
0 [¥7 o E e l:
3 | A2 5 rod I Tt A P teen 2300 1 i
; Dy |~ A d
5 By oy 5 d 7] 2tk
| i T | B B - S| TRE







Wd 1T:€ ‘8102/8/21 z3io]

‘81boog jo ainny sy1 sdeys

TeeTru00L 9)5009 81020 BIep dely 'aifeon 8L0ze Aobew

sdejy 216 o)

€311 IWIEj=RIep U pEZZECCT 650 [-680v600"s£@)/sdem/woo-aBooS mamyy:sduy sdey] s[Soony






e M e e e —— -

'Your Home on the Range"
On Route 66 at;the site of the Old Longhoin Ranch!

" (B08) 832-9796
HC 81 Box 165 (I~40 Exit 203) ° Monarty NM 87035

: ﬂm ﬁ Telde Trall
aygroun Horseshoe b=

Gmup Fite

%a s Hea 4

Jdvlu

s s ' Hl:ufduncu
7|6|6(43 \

Mountain View Dog Walk

B9|%|s

ixle's *Be Fit"
ﬂ itness Clreult ﬂ
et FEICE

: ' STORE/OFF
CHECK-OUT TIME 11 O'CLOCK * --HOURs 45 FosTen &
Extr::x.charge for over-stay!

To

i-40
(Over the hill)
Elewgtion ust

Please Note: DO NO’I‘ give out restroom combination below 7,
number to gnyone but your guests!

LMEQQ NS AMBULANCE, SHERIFY & FIRE 911
« NUMBERS' B STATE POLICE & ROAD CONDITIONS 832-4451-

Prepated & Printed By » RV. Park Map, Inc. » P.O, Box 1762 » Ty Faly 1o oy e (208) 7344577 » All Rights Raserved.

Www.roparkmap.com







{’d/d‘( @H.CJ?/

e

Robert J. Sttterlec, a married man dealing in his sole and separate property, for consideration paid, grant to Roger
Mike Clyde, an numaxried man, whose address is P.O. Box 2562, Las Vegas, NM 87701 the following described real
estate in Torrance County, New Mexico: |

WARRANTY DEED

Tract designated "A" situate within the North Half of the Northeast Quarter (N1/2NE1/4) of Section
Eighteen (18), Township Nine (9) North, Range Ten (10) East, N.M.P.M., as the same is shown and
designated on that certain Plat entitled "Plat of Longliorn Ranch Subdivision", prepared by Franklin E.
Wilson, N.MLL.S. #6446 on June 9, 1982, filed for record on February 16, 1983 at 3:00 o'clock, P.M., as
document number 58258, and filed in Cabinet A-1, Slide 316, Plat Records of Torrance County, New
Mexico.

SUBJECT TO: Restrictions, Reservations and Easements of record and Taxes for the year 2018 and years thereafter and
all other matters of record,

with warranty covenants,

Witness hand(s) and seal this A s day of July, 2018. ° © & "z

—J e A

Robert J. Satterlee

ACKNOWLEDGMENT FOR NATURAL PERSONS

sTATEOF _ Colovude

COUNTY OF _Adain §
This instrument was acknowledged before me on _ | Uf‘f 2 'B‘l! 20\ B , by RobertJ. Satteriee,

My Commission Expires: fel 254k " 2019 ' M %

Notary Public

TORRANCE COUNT Y KAITLYNGRACE MCGILL
LINDA JARAMI x.m,9 CLERR NOTARY PUBLIC o
ooz21igz222 s
Bobk 339 Paga 1961 STAEOFCOLO%&“
1 of 1 . NOTARY 1D 2015400808 2
08/0972018 10:01:121 AM MYCOMM[SS]ONB}G’!RESFEBRUARY 23,
BY SYLVIX

13






1051 "ON ‘'’

dLBIHD

CLOVRHL 0 LOVHL ONLLSIE NV 40 LTS ASANNS ALYONNOE ¥ 81
LNIANULEN S1FL YL, GNY LIV NOISIAIOENS GODEA MEN FHL, NI TENE &Y NORIAIGENS 10 NOISIATD GRYTY 10N

1 ASAUNG SIHL LYHL AJLLIE0 NAHINN | 2058 ONY BEOETMEN! AM 40 158G FH. DL LS00 NV STHL
. S SR S e e e
g e 5 ! ; 4 -
WN ‘ALNNOO FONVEHOL "WdAN '3 04 4N 6 L '8) NOLLOBE ‘S, Q3SVE S 1 HOIHM NOAN GNNOND SHLNO ABANS TYILLDY SHL ONV AV1d JRANNS AVGHAOE ZoNvisid il
Z3O0TH ‘NOISIAGRNS HONYH NHOHENG'T v LOVHL NOISIAIOSNE SIHL LVHL ALIEO ARSUZH O 1OV "ON MOAZAHIIS TYNOISSE0Hd DOIXE MSH ¥ NOGNES & Y2 OISR § N TEYLENT
. SUATO I ¥EDOH WENMO . NOILVOId1ILHaD S, 80A3A¥AS [ ZF% [ MutarbrN & <
Siieisia | eabag e

SATI0 AINOOO WHL 304 NOMYVIHOJNI DNKEGNL

: ' gt 5 3 'gvd '00/1Z/9 KO O030N0D3H
(390vHOWALNG  Or  ALYVISHIALNY) i 3NN 40 SONYT D°HE

o8} &y
18580 i 3 .
s, SOMNYEG 40 SISYE) M O50TEB S HEIEYE
e . - JOVLINOYS w wmmﬁf S e N v
SN MO VEHEEND 3G s A 2 gy s LU0 . 52he 8l ,U 050850 %
ELECECT R o v
b E 3
AN INTNZSVE 8 py 5
N g 3 , 2
INANYANAOE ——— m _fﬂ m
| “GELVOION MIAOD SSHNLN SV.408YE Sd YO, | m= g
C3AVLS d¥D MOTIIA HUM HVEBY ONOT ) XB B 138 © &) " / |
[
IV 331 ANNOA 1 61 mm S3IHOV EB29°0L % MW
SLOMYL S an =
v oo LTI gl o vV 1oval =i
CLEGER] m | 5
@ o2
fe) @
{ L
“ISOTOSIC AYW LOVHIREY LNTHHNG i €O _ m
ONY 2UVHNO0Y NV LYHL SLOYA HIHLO 80 "IONA0IAS UL =N _ g

HO JIHSHINMO *SINYNIAGD FAIL01BLS3Y ‘STONVEBANONT -
B3]

QIO 40 [INIWISYE bod HOWYIE INFONTON .

KT

WO NOLYSILSZAN] ON SOV 5YH HDASAYNS SHL
‘SN "S2LVIO0SSY © N3O0 AB OIHOHYIS3H SV HO HOASIANNG NoiSilgens Hony,
SH1 OL qaIddnS SHEM NOTNEH 310N SINSWNGLD G
o2

teL a8 ‘3 LSRIBYD NI ‘0002 ‘12 INAF NO Q3ANO03Y
SNNOTN TONVD 20 SALYLE SHLIOSONWT J0, ¥ T 0
‘346 30115 W.LINISYD NI 2881 ‘B TNNE
NO QEQUDTISY ‘NOISIAGENS HONYY NEOHONGT 8
*485) B30Vd ‘6EENODE NI BIGE 6 ISNONY
NO GA0MOUZY '3QA1D 0L ETTIQ MNVHNVM Y
AN
NMOHS EFYONADE SHLININYALIA 0L OISN SINTWI0C 2
SAIddY AV ENOLLOLSTY INOS 'WVENY NSO 133G

3 ‘@ FANS 'V 13NEVD
A1 NI Z88 1 21 SNAF NG 'O0IX3W MANALNNOD SONYENOL 40 WHETD

HOMYINL 8-04 81 NOINTH NMOHE BONVISHLJO BNNOZ '8
“8 2000 BELOSE ALNNOD FHL 0 301440 SHL NI T3 T JOTUIHL Ivid ZHL ND gaLvNbisaq
*ON TNV (7E°HH) dVIN AYVONNIOE QHVZVH Q00T . TNY NMOHE B GNVS THL 8Y Wd'WN 30} o ‘N 8 J, "Bt NOLLO3E 40 (v 3N)
YZIHYIDINO LSYEHIMON SHL Nl G3{V00T EHODTR NOISINGENS

HONYH NUOHONOT W LOVALL STHOIHM LOVIL NIVIMES AVHL TV ONEE

NOTLdig0530

OLENIANOTTY S INOZ NI (30NVHI %) NIV TdaooTd
HY2A-00L FHL ZUSLAO ATRLNG & mﬂcw..%m«.. 2

MOTIE GRLE L¥Td YDD3Y BHI, WONH SNOISKaRIC Quogay

. . 'NMOHS BY Galdsbov
QNY ONNOJ EXINHOD BNISH 'MEN38 Y=L WAL NI BUHE0 SHi
) NOLLAHOSAT SHL 51 SHLJO SISYEAHL &
"B URBWEAON 0 HINON FHL DN *
BUTAIZON 840 0¥ FTINRLT HUM DIUONMRIVOM ORI 2
. NAMOHE SNV 1L 40 Guoasy
AZAENS ¥ VA OL S1AZAUAS SHLIQ BSOAUNSTHL '+

BYOZ ‘HIENEAGN
‘0TI MIN ‘ALNNOO SONVEHAL "WdWN
204N N 8.1 0 NOLLOBE 0 (N HAIMYNDEND HON,
NOISIAIGENS HONYY NHOHONOT
20074 'Y LoVl

40 AZAUNS AdvANNOR

xerts fovranere:, yanTs
TAsMAA3 FAARYEDR







11/26/2018 New Mexico - Drinking Water Walch

New Moxico Kuvironment
Department
County Map of MM

[

UOCP Operator Lookap Prinking Water Proppram

Water Sysiem Search iielp

Waider Bystein Faedites

Viokition:
Actions

Honioreement

TOR Sainple Reanle

FUETE T 8

VL I

GWER Samplse Kesul(.

Siinple o

Assminnee Achony

Iecent Posilnee 1O

Resul,

PBUTUSunnn e

smple Sehedules !
ANt sy Plans

Complianee Schedides

Other Cheppeat Kool

EhIOne S e

Clwennea] Resubi s by
M oo

Recent Mon 'CR Sample
Rult

Water System ietail Enformation

Sile Vit Mhilesiopes TOCIARalmay Resals Ponbsehins Siomorgon

Diperators . AN POXC FRAACUHHMAIAAY) TR Sanple anvinae

Wiler System No.o [ NM3591330 fudiral Type, [ NP
Water Hystem Name: | ZIA RV PARK "edera) Sonvee:
Principal Counly
H:u‘l\l:(‘l(l');l i TORRANCE Swvatem Status: [T
Princapal Cil
54:3'1"\"‘\:('])'[ - MORIARTY Activity Dier | 12-21-2010
Fodoral Population: [ 500 MELLLE
Permit Mo
Waler Systoin Contacty
Type Contact Communication
AC - Administrative SATTERLS El’l ROBERT Plione Typo ¥alie
Contact el s, Sonenames R BUS - Business | 505-832-9796
MORIARTY, NM 87035
Sougees of Water
Mae Type Arvtivily Avaibubitily
WELL #1 WL I P
Seuree Water Percentages
Surface Water 0 Surface Water Purchased 0
Ground Water 100 Ground Water Purchased 0
Ground Water UDI 0 Ground Water UDI Purchased 0

Water Purchasoes

Waler Svatem U Treatment Siaius
No Water Purchases

Buyers of Water
Water System / Papulation / Availabitity (blank, (S)easenal, (Mymersency, (Datevim, (P)eensnani
(Ither

hitps:/fdww.water.nel.env.nm.gov/DWW/JISP/WaterSystemDetail jsplinwsys_is_ntmber=18078linwsys_st_code=NM8wsnumber=NM3591330%20%... 1/2




11/26/2018
‘. |[No Buyers

New Mexico - Drinking Water Watch

Total Population Served = 500

Total Population Served included ALL active connections, including emergency,

Annual Opcerating Period(s)
lgflec;;(;cliegm ﬁ’”"g;ﬁ 2 Start Month/Day| Lod Menth/Day Tvpe Popntation
10-01-1983 No End Date 1/1 12/31 T 500
Service Connections
Type Count Meter Tvpe Moeder Sise
CB 68 UM 0
Service Aren
Caode Mane
T OTHER TRANSIENT AREA
Repulating Apencies
MName Alias/lnspeciar
NEW MEXICO ENVIRONMENT DEPARTMENT
ALBUQUERQUE AREA OFFICE
ALBUQUERQUE SYSTEM OVERSIGHT
INACTIVE
Water System Historical Naroes
Histovical Name(s)

System Certification Requirements

Cerfilication Nama | Code | Begin Uale

WS Flow Rates

Type l Quantity I LON
WS Measures

Type I Quantity l LOM
WS Indicatory

Type Vatue ihaie

Program

hitps:Hdww.water.nat.env.nm.goviDWW/ISP/WaterSystamDatall jsp?linwsys_Is_number=1897&tinwsys_st_code=NMawsnumbar=NM3591330%20%...

22






111712018 nmwrrs.osa.state.nm.us/nmwrrs/ReparlProxy ?queryDala=%7Breporl"%3A" walarRightSummary"%2C %0A"WRFileDiv'% 3A"rue % 2C%. ..

New Mexico Office of the State .Engineer
Water Right Summary

; WR File Number: E 07959 Subbasin: E Cross Reference: -
m Primary Purpose: SAN  72-12-1 SANITARY IN CONJUNCTION WITH A COMMERCIAL USE
Primary Status:  PMT  PERMIT
Total Acroes: Subfile; -
Total Diverston: 3 Cause/Case: -

Owner:  ZIA CAMPGROUND
Contact: ROBERT SATTERLEE

getimage list

Dacuments an File

Status Fram/
Tin # Doc  File/Act 1 2 ‘'Iransactlan Dese, To Acres  Diversion Consumplive
@a.ﬁ%‘ 200128 72121 2001-02.08  PMT NC E07959 PODI T 3
images

v

Current Paiuts of Diversion
(NADS3 UTM in meters)

Q
POD Number Source - 64 Q16QdSee 'T'ws Rng X Y  Other Lacation Desc
E 07959 POD} Shatlow 3 1 2 18 09N {0 411836 4002550 @

The data is fumnished by the NMOSE/ISC and is accepted by the recipient with the expressed understanding that the OSEASC make a0 wamanties, expressed or
implied, conceming the accuracy, complelencss, reliability, usability, or suitability for any particular purpose of the dala.

11/7118 3:06 PM WATER RIGITT SUMMARY

htp:finmwirs.ose.stata.nm.us/nmwrrs/ReportProxy ?queryData=%78%22repori%22%3A%22walerRightSummary%22%2C%0A% 22WRFileDiv%22%...  1H



0 e
V\)HC‘“ 24oqil ® P
" B5po - ® eF
o ]
UMD% NEW MEXICO STATE ENGINEER OFFICE
APPLICATION FOR PERMIT TO USE UNDERGROUND WATERS
IN ACCORDANCE WITH SECTION 72-12-1 NEW MEXICO STATUTES

1. APPLICANT
Name: _ZIA CAMPGROUND

Contact: ROBERT SATTERLEE
Address: 740 E. ABRAHAMES ROAD

¢ity: MORIARTY

2. LOCATION OF WELL (€ thiu H optional)

NE 1/4 Section: 18 09N Range:

A. SW 1/4 NW 1/4 Township:
in Torrance County’

feet, ¥ = fest, N.M. Coordinate System
i Grant: .

Zone in the
U.8.6.8 Quad Map

B, X =

43 3 3

File Number: E 07959

Work Phone: 505832979&
Home Phone: 5058329796

State: NM Zip: 87035

€. Give State Engineer File Numbexr if existing well

D. On land owned by E[‘cl\qu €. Sateclee Tvust

of the

E. Tract No. ____ Map No. _ i

F. Lot No. Block No. . ) of Unit/tract of the
Subdivision racorded in County.

@. Latitude Longitude ]

H. Other

3. USE OF WATER

SAN; Drinking and sanitary purposes and the irrigation of non-commercial
trees, shrubs and lawns in conjunction with a commercial operation.

METER REQUI RED

SEE CONDIFION.OF ..
" APPROVAL #_._ @0~ - ¥

File Number: E 07959
Trn Number: 200128

Trn Desc: E 07959
Log Due Date: _g%@@g( 2o
page: 1

Form: wr-01

ZHY L-g9341p

0§

10E  N.M.P.M,

g
CEI

d 3

.
I

AN
() 43

-

0 4
R

N




) File Number’? E 7959
NEW MEXICO STATE ENGINEER OFFICE
APPLICATION FOR PERMIT TO USE UNDERGROUND WATERS'
IN ACCORDANCE WITH SECTION 72-12-1 NEW MEXICO STATUTES
* 4, WELL INFORMATION (Change, Repair, Drill, Test, Supplement)

Name of well driller and dri;.ler license numnbar:
UNKNOWN

Approximate depth 605  feet, Outside diameter of casing 5 inches,

. Change Location of existing well ox replacement well .
Repalr or Deepen:
Clean out well to original depth

Deepen well from to feet
Qther
... Dxill and test a well for use.

Supplemental well

5. ADDITIONAL.STATEMENTS OR EXPLANATIONS . .. \}'\ Yy
USE OF WATER INTENDED FOR CAMPGROUND, RV TRAILER 6?‘@
PARK AND ON-SITE RESIDENCE. WELL APPEARS TO HAVE /‘7(/
/ ’I/ BEEN DRILLED WITHOUT BENEFIT OF PERMIT. 3mqy
/7 ©F Pisriicy Freas W/ INFP  Proviosy By Dl t Corprg e

Covey Mor Eowpmmm Fing A Proliors Povwirs
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT FOR NATURAL PERSONS

I, ,Zééqf"f .5:377({«/\ éb affirm that the foregoing statements are true to
(Please Print)

ther—byt?wyg knowledge and belief, By:

/7 Y signature Signature
P .,"‘. » FR oy i
" 'giﬁ.-i?"".:‘-'. ot
- L.
it i
NN ndee L L e :;; d:'-l"" ' '!‘ i
Trn Desc: B 07959 File Number:-E 07959

Log Due Date: __Q&#&-&ﬁe&ﬂ@r— Trn Numbexr: 200128
2

Form: wr-0l page:




i b

' '. . .
& - X5 "
1.' 'ﬁgi llb

NEW MEXICO STATE ENGINEER OFFICE .
APPLICATION FOR PERMIT TO USE UNDERGROUND WATERS
IN ACCORDANCE WITH SECTION 72-12-1 NEW MEXICO STATUTES

T aenden ol gt

GENERAL CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL (A thru I)

A The maximum amount of water that may be appropriated under this
permit is 3 acre-feet in any year.

B The well shall be drilled by a driller licensed in the State of
New Mexico in accordance with Section 72-12-12 New Mexico Statutes
" Annotated. A licensged driller shall not be required for the
construction of a driven well; provided, that the casing
ghall not exceed two and three-eighths (2 3/8) inches outside
dlameter (Section 72-12-12}).

c Dxiller's well record must be filed with the State Enginesr within
10 daya after the well is drilled ox driven. Well record forxms
will be provided by the State Engineer upon request. ’

D The casing shall not exceed 7 inches outside diameter except under
specifie¢ conditions in which reasons satisfactory to the State
Engineer are shown,

B If the well under this permit is used at any time to serve more
than one household or livestock in a commercial feed lot
operation, or for drinking and sanitation puxposes in conjunction
with a commercial operation, the permittee shall
notify the State Engineer Office in writing.

F In the event this well is combined with other wells permitted
under Section 72-12-1 New Mexico Statutes Annotated, the total
outdoor use shall not exceed the irxrigation of one acre of
non-gommercial trees, lawn, and garden, or the equivalent
outside consumptive usa, and the total. appropriation for houashold
and outdoor use from the entire waber distribution syatem shall
not exceed 3 acre-feet in any year,

G If artesian water is enéountered, all rules and xegulations
pertaining to the drilling and casing of artesian wella shall be

complied with.

H The amount and uses of water permitted under this Application are
subject to such limitations as wmay be imposed by the courta or by
lawful municipal and county ordinances which are more restrictive
than applicable State Engineer Regulations and the
conditions of this permit.

Trn Desc: B 07959 File Number: E 07959

Log Due Date: Trn Number: 200128
Form: wy-01 page: 1

b



NEW MEXICO STATE ENGINEER OFFICE
APPLICATION FOR PERMIT TO USE UNDERGROUND WATERS
IN ACCORDANCE WITH SECTION 72-12-1 NEW MEXICO STATUTES

GENERAL CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL (Continued)

I The permittee shall utilize the highest and best technology
available to ensure conservation of water to the maximum extent

practical.
SPECIFIC CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL

SA A totalizing meter shall be installed befoxe the first branch of
the discharge line from the well and the ingtallation shall be
acceptable to the State Engineer; the Bngineer ghall be advised of
the wake, model, serial number, date of installation,
and initial reading of the meter prior to appropriation of water;
pumping-recoxds shall be submitted to the District Supervisor For
each calendar month on or before the 10th day of the following

monkh.

SEE GENERAL CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL.

ACTION OF STATE ENGINEER

This application is approved for the use indicated, subject to all general
conditiona and to specific conditions listed above.

Witness my hand and seal this _08 _day of _Feb A.D., 2001

Thomag . Turney , State Engineer

By: :EET::_, ffgif :7t::1’;;ff::;

ERIN 8. TRUJILLO .~

File Number: E 07959

Tern Desc: E 075959
Trn Numbexr: 200128

Log Due Date:
' Form: wr-~01L

page: 2




Cf,d/oﬁr C5L167/

T—ew=g e

u l
: |
| WARRANTY DEED L
| H
|
|

Robert J. Sdtterlee, a married man dealing in his sole and separate property, for consideration paid, grant to Roger ’;

Mike Clyde, an unmarried man, whose address is P.0. Box 2562, Las Vegas, NM 87701 the following described real ||
estate in Torrance County, New Mexico: !

‘ Tract designated "A" situate within the North Half of the Northeast Quarter (NL/2NE1/4) of Section

| Eighteen (18), Township Nine (9) North, Range Ten (10) East, N.MLP.M., as the same is shown and
designated on that certain Plat entitled "Plat of Longhorn Ranch Subdivision", prepared by Franklin E.
Wilson, N.MLL.S. #6446 on June 9, 1982, filed for record on February 16, 1983 at 3:00 o'clock, P.M., as

| document number 58258, and filed in Cabinet A-1, Slide 316, Plat Records of Torrance County, New
_f Mexico.

SUBJECT TO: Restrictions, Reservations and Easements of record and Taxes for the year 2018 and years thereafter and
all other matters of record.

aait,

. * 7
with warranty covenants. \\\\%E§§§§ C*, é-,"’/

Witness _ hand(s) and seal this_2 S _day of July, 2018 For

- otk ERE S
< I"Iok """" 6‘\\\\
7 L5771 S N %

"'unnn\“‘\
Robert J. Satterlee

ACKNOWLEDGMENT FOR NATURAL PERSONS
STATEOF _Colavnde

COUNTY OF Adam S
iJ

This instrument was acknowledged before me on QU b 23" , 0|8, by RobertJ. Satterlee.

My Commission Expires: {el, {sth 7 2019 % %

Notary Public l
(]
TORRANCE COUNT Y KAITLYN GRACE MCGILL
LINDA JARAMILLO, CLERK NOTARY PUBLIC
002182229

: : STATE OF COLORADO

Boel 237 Tiue een NOTARY 1D 20154008094
b8/D9/20818 10:D01:21 AM MY COMMISSION EXPIRES FEBRUARY 25, 2019 ‘
BY SYLVIA : ;

TORRANCE COUNTY
" "LINDA JARAMILLO, CLERK
002190297
Book 340 Fage 892
3 of 3
02/12/2019 089:24:26 AM
e BY SYLVIA



File No. E-7959

NEW MEXICO OFFICE OF THE STATE ENGINEER
CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP OF 72-12-1 PERMIT FOR (check one):

Individual 1 Corporation
' [1 Trustee {1 Partnership
] Estate [ Limited Liabitity Co.
1. OWNER OF RECORD (Setller) N
g -
Name: ZIA CAMPGRCOUND Name: ROBERT SATTERLEE :: ;’ :
==

Phone:505-832-9796 Home [J Cell Phone: Bl
Phone (Work): Phone (Work): =,
a. Owner of Record File No: b. Sub-file No.: c. Causé”’Nmﬁi

E-7959

2. NEW OWNER (Buyer) Note: {f more owners need to be listed, attach a separate sheet. Attached? [ ] Yes
Name: ROGER MIKE CLYDE Name: ODEN & ASSOCIATES, INC. _
Contact or Agent: check here if Agent [] Contact or Agent: check here if Agent N
TIM ODEN

Mailing Address: 740 ABRARHAMES ROAD Mailing Address: PO BOX 1976

City: MORIARTY City: MORIARTY
State: NM Zip Code: 87035 State: NM Zip Code: 87035 -
Phone: 505-307-5576 7] Home Cell Phone: 505-401-2966 ] Home @;Cell
Phone (Work): Phone (Work): 505.832-1424 .
E-mail (optional): AMERSCOT51@GMAIL.COM E-mail (optional): TODEN@ODENASSOCIATES.Cdl:\ZL;

Pas)

Required: Submit warranty deed(s) or other instrument(s) of conveyance properly recorded with the county clerk’s office.

3. PURPOSE OF USE & AMOUNT GONVEYED

Check all that apply: Amount of Water (acre-feet per annum):

I
|
Domestic [ Livestock [ ] Multiple House Drinking & Sanitary 3 _ _

4. LIST ALL KNOWN WELL (POD) FOR THE 72-12-1 PERMIT CONVEYED
OSE POD No. Well Tag ID No. (if applicable) | Subdivision Section or X | Township or ¥ Range 4
E-7959 SW1/4 NW1/4 NE1/4 18 8N 10E {
= 4 L)
THEOR 1453721, |

T s oz

5. CHECK HERE IF WELL IS SHARED BY MULTIPLE HOUSEHOLDS: [

Note: Attach an updated list of lots served and owner contact information.
FOR OSE N, AL USE

rie o) L -o39sq BACIPCREEG "
Trans Desc. (optional); ' ) Sub—BasinE _ ! Receipt No.: Lﬁgﬁ, 6 Q{—{'
) ! NV

Page 1 of 2

Change of Ox
Well Tag ID No. (if applicable):




6. ADDITIONAL STATEMENTS OR EXPLANATIONS

WARRANTY DEED TO ROGER MIKE CLYDE FOR TRACT A (ZIA CAMPGROUND) WAS RECORDED-ON 8/9/2018, IN BOOK 332
PAGE 1961, AND IS ATTACHED AS THE "CONVEYANCING INSTRUMENT",

' ACKNOWLEDGEMENT FOR INDIVIDUAL

1, Ve (namn of on'an(s))’ ROGER ‘\'MKE CLYDE
. } Print Name(s)

/
affirm that the forego té’tements a e true to the be jof my, our) knowledge and belief.
A g ..

,A(z,,_., // N

~ '~—-—"’” . B
Signature ~ Signature - ==
State of
ss.
County of E@W!&“’; )
ie inak £ L 3!’ ‘;?L £ [ e
This instrument was acknowledged before me this — dayof |£ b d72 Farrs AD., 20 /52 . by (name of owneris}):

§

R
Notary Public: _,_/J’///j«-*'é ::j/

o

My commission expires: 7/"' /7 e
’.._ ——e

Mﬂu“%’-’hq

g

.
o
kN

T

CKNOWLEDGEMENT FOR CORPORATION

I, We {name of owneris)}, B
Print Nama{s}

affiem that the foregoing staterents are trus io the bast of {my, our} knowiedge and belicf

Officer Signaturs - Cificer Signature o o
State of )
U e e 8S S e
uounty of )
This instrument was acknowledged before me this day-of AD, 20
corporation.

Name of Officer:

Titie of Offfcer;

Name of Corperation Acknowledging:

Staie of Corporation:

Motary Pubiic:

i l / CQ"T‘"“SQ!C‘F ! =1
FOR OSE INTERMAL USE hanue o wnership, Form wi-02d, Rev 90817
i -z i R R -~ ! S e
File No.: . Tm. No.: s = a 3 cable): '
C qul:f !l (o :5%5.@} WellT g 1D Mo. {if applicable): - _ o
Trans Desc. (optional): Sub-Rasin. L.. [ Recsint Mo.: r—r‘s ———— |
SR T R A |




'HALL Hall Environmental Analysis Laberatory
490! Hawkins NE

ENVIRONMENTAL Albuquerque, NM 87109
ANALYSIS TEL: 505-343-3975 FAX: 505-345-4107

Website: www.hallenvironmental.com
LABORATORY

February 07, 2020

Roger Clyde

Zia RV Park

740 E. Abrahames Rd.
Moriarty, NM 87035
TEL: (505) 307-5576
FAX

RE: NM3591330 OrderNo.: 2002083
Zia RV Park

Dear Roger Clyde:

Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory received 1 sample(s) on 2/4/2020 for the
analyses presented in the following report.

These were analyzed according to EPA procedures or equivalent. To access our
accredited tests please go to www.hallenvironmental.com or the state specific web sites.
In order to properly interpret your results, it is imperative that you review this report in its
entirety. See the sample checklist and/or the Chain of Custody for information regarding
the sample receipt temperature and preservation. Data qualifiers or a narrative will be
provided if the sample analysis or analytical quality control parameters require a flag.
When necessary, data qualifiers are provided on both the sample analysis report and the
QC summary report, both sections should be reviewed. All samples are reported, as
received, unless otherwise indicated. Lab measurement of analytes considered field
parameters that require analysis within 15 minutes of sampling such as pH and residual
chlorine are qualified as being analyzed outside of the recommended holding time.

Please don't hesitate to contact HEAL for any additional information or clarifications.

ADHS Cert #AZ0682 -- NMED-DWB Cert #NM9425 -- NMED-Micro Cert #£NM0901

Sincerely,

Bee—

Andy Freeman
Laboratory Manager

4901 Hawkins NE
Albuquerque, NM 87109



Analytical Report
Lab Order 2002083
Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory, Inc. Date Reported: 2/7/2020

CLIENT: ZiaRV Park Client Sample ID: Zia RV Park

Project: 'NM3591330 Collection Date: 2/4/2020 8:30:00 AM
LabID: 2002083-001 Matrix;: AQUEQUS Received Date: 2/4/2020 11:34:00 AM
Analyses Result RL Qual Units DF Date Analyzed
SM 9223B TOTAL COLIFORM Analyst: KMN
Total Coliform Absent 0 PIA 1 2/5/2020 4:05:00 PM
E. Coli Absent 0 P/A 1 2/5/2020 4:05:00 PM

Refer to the QC Summary report and sample login checklist for flagged QC data and preservation information.

Value exceeds Maximum Contaminact Level.
Sample Diluted Due to Matrix
Holding times for preparation or analysis exceeded

* Analyte detected i the associated Method Blank
D
H
ND  Not Deiected at the Reporting Limit
PQL
N

Value above quantitation range

Analyle detected below quantitation fmits

Sample pH Not In Range

Reporting Limit Page 10of 1

Qualifiers:

Eowmo

Practical Quanitative Limit
% Recovety otside of range dee 1o dilution or matrix



Hall Environmental

E Analysis Laboratory

Tel: 505-345-3975

4901 Hawkins NE Albuquerque, NM 87109

Fax: 505-345-4107
www._hallenvironmenial.com
NM Certificatior# NM9425

HEAL WO#

20020%3 -t

Water Supply System Name: & i A IQ. Q. P&M

wss Cede No: M 38982

& Neon-Chiorinated

Date Co!iected:él,/é’/}p I Time Collected (24 hr): 5“39 a

T Chiorinated: Residual C

mg/l. OR Total Ct mgfl

Please circle the "Type" of sample from one of the six selections b
type selected. All samples are considered for compliance except |

Samples Analyzed by S 922238

elow and only fill out shaded boxes associated with
for special samples.

o+

I1 Routine ISamp!e Point ID: Location: l
2. Repeat Sample F"omt iD: Location:
Original Lab Sample 10#
—_——
3. GW . ) L .
Triggered Source Facility ID: Facility Name:
Source Originaf Lab Sample ID# Sarriple Point 1D:
4. GW Repeat - . " .
(GW triggered Saurce Facility ID: Facility Name:
was ect} Triggered Source Lab Sample iD# Sample Point |D:
___

I5- Special Location: 2 ¢ A KU Papil 1
6. E-Coli - . - R
Enumeration Facility 1D: Facility Name:
(LT2) . . . [Tuibidity (ntu's) Sample Point 1D:
FIELD SAMPLE DATA pHE: Conductivity (pSfcm) [Femg.(Cy:
Cormraents:
Collected by g .
(orint) % ‘ é_}gag_ Sampler/ Operator iD# Phane Number. §'A e 307~-55 ¢

gl NI Email 4408 RSSO TS/ Do vt <o
|Refiaquished by: Signature: Date: | Time: ‘
mim?w e /Zz"é"«' < Llyos 78 /f_.;_,é(/‘/% ae&ajﬁtl/;ofzé nZ,,». WNEY
Recaived by — — |Signaturs Date: i » F Time:
(orint] %..x ‘ ‘\ H'\ ﬁ"(‘\ﬁ [, fé(‘ Z !L“ }ZD (24hr) \ \$[_‘
Refinquishaed by: Signatura: Date: ‘ Time:
Lorinf} (24hr)
Received by: Signature: Date: Timea:
[Grint) 124
Relinquished by: Signature: Date: Time:
(orinlt [24ni)
Received by: Signature: Date: Time:
{nrinty {24hr)

Lab Use only
Received via: F\Cﬁent Dropoff  OCourer DUPS [0 FedEx On lce: & Yes I No
IR Temp Comection Comrected
Cuslody Seal: %Preseni &lIntact 3 Not Present/ Not Intact ey Factar Temp
\e rio: i
Labeled by: r\\.&v{ 'ZU {1 b1 | z °c
. Date Time N
Reviewed by: RO WU /7y 5%
WS Contacted

Person Natified: ij: |Date:

Regarding:







NEW MEXICO
ENVIRONMENT DEPARTMENT
ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH BUREAU

21 Tijeras Ave. NE , Ste 1000

MICHELLE LUJAN Albuquerque, NM 87102 JAMES C. KENNEY
GRISHAM Phone (505) 222-9500 Fax (505) 222-9510 Secretary
Governor
WWW.SIY. 0. gOV JENNIFER PRUETT
HOWIE C. MORALES Deputy Secretary
Lt. Governor

February 25, 2020

Roger Clyde
740 East Abrahames Rd
Moriarty, NM 87035

Subject: Notice of Action Taken, Permit #015396 has been Granted for construction of
proposed Liquid Waste Treatment and Disposal System (Septic System)

Dear Roger Clyde,

This letter serves as notification of the New Mexico Environment Department’s (NMED's) action
on your Liquid Waste Permit Application. Your Permit to Construct has been Granted by the
NMED's Environmental Health Bureau. This is a permit for construction of your septic system as
described in your permit application. Please review the following requirements:

Standard Construction Requirements

1. All systems shall be installed in accordance with the permit application and site plan drawing
as submitted and all system components shall be properly identified as to manufacturer and
shall meet all specifications in 20.7.3 NMAC.

2. Any change from the approved permit plans and specifications, including change of installer,
must receive NMED approval prior to implementation.

3. Should an amendment to this permit be required, you must submit the amendment in writing
within 7 days of the completion of the installation. If the system location is different from the
location that was approved you must submit an As-Built drawing showing the actual system
location.

4. The person doing the work authorized by this permit, shall notify the local field office, orally
or in writing, to schedule an inspection time, a minimum of 2 working days prior to the
inspection. An appointment time must be agreed to by the NMED inspector.

5. The department will assess a $50 re-inspection fee if the work is not ready for inspection at
the time of the scheduled inspection.

6. In the event that the NMED inspector is not at your site within one hour of the appointed
time of the inspection, the licensed contractor shall take photographs that accurately identify
the site and the installation. The installer shall complete the required Photo-Inspection forms
and submit them to the local field office. Failure to provide adequate photographic evidence of
proper installation may require excavation of the system for verification of proper installation.
Photo inspections are not allowed for Homeowner installations.




Homeowner installations must be inspected by NMED.

7. For Installer Specialists only: An installer specialist shall notify NMED, orally or.in writing, of
the day and the time the work will be ready for inspection. Such notice shall be given, at least
two days, calculated to the hour, prior to the time of the requested inspection. If the NMED
inspector does not arrive at the site within one hour of the notified time of completion, the
installer specialist shall take digital photographs of all components of the installation and shall
complete an inspection form provided by the department. The installer specialist shall provide
electronic copies of the photographs and inspection form to the department within 5 working
days.

8. NMED may require testing to verify watertight construction of any tank or treatment unit. In
addition a flow test or operational test may be required to verify initial functioning of the
system.

9. This permit is valid for one year. The system must be installed within one year from the date
of issuance or the permit may be cancelled by NMED.

10. If your permit was “Granted with Conditions” you will receive a separate Permit Conditions
Letter.

If you have any questions or comments, you may contact me at the address and telephone
number stated above.

Sincerely,
John Rhoderick, Environmental Health Inspector

Environmental Health Bureau
New Mexico Environment Department



-~ T
A ME

./
B ek
|_,r,w_.“._./ New Mexico Environment Department

<
¢\¢1. a,
TR
f - t Environmental Health Bureau
A
(P t\a\

NENy oEs

On-site Liquid Waste System
Permit to Construct

Owner Name: Roger Mike Clyde

Installer Name: ~ SW Composites Inc. dba York Septic Systems
SystemLocation: 740 East Abrahames Road, Moriarty, NM 87035
System Type: Commercial

Permit Number: 015396

The New Mexico Environment Department may cancel this permit for failure to meet any of the following:
failure to complete the system within one year, for providing inaccurate or incomplete information, or
failure to notify NMED to schedule an inspection within a minimum of 2 working days prior to the inspection.

Date Issued: February 25, 2020 PC%..J . .Qﬁll.

Date of Expiration:  February 24, 2021 >§roﬂuh.m Uomf.&n_



SQIL3 Wi Chrm )
Sawupadgl 43w ahL
E rg YT,

WOPR 42 4y gg Q) T T _L\ — _v ﬁ
—_— ¥ w -}.r

SV T 4T
..u:ii\_. s§3&d@ Arasany

ATPAVE WV (Y

= Ay

ngd;\.u.ﬂ.us ~1
R T B = ey 3]

S oo
£ jHur yonp

L3P Wt NV
QU s



NEW MEXICO WASTE SERVICES INC.

INVOICE

PO BOX 3030 co
W MORIARTY, NM 87035 A ¢ Numbe —
: . 505-832-0005 ol °
| Invoice Date 2/20/20
| Invoice Number 72016
Date Due 2/20/20
_ s - _ Invoice Total $112.83
.' ZIA RV PARK TOTAL DUE $0.00
| CLYDE, ROGER - ) o
| 740 ABRAHAMSRDE
| MORIARTY, NM 87035 ;
Commercial Services = e —
-~ PLEASE DETACH HERE AND RETURN ABOVE PORTION WITH YOUR PAYMENT. USE REVERSE SIDE WITEH ENVELOPE——
PAYMENTS APPLIED
DATE CHECK/REF NBR AMOUNT
02/2012026 Visa-4581 AIOF9ACEH79C/082267 (5112.83)
Service Location: Site Act Nbr: 2989801
ZIARV PARK
740 ABRAHAMS RD E
MORIARTY, NM 87035
02/20/2020 | Prorated , Prorated Service-. 4 Yd. Container- 1 x week 1.00 $105.70 $105.70
Service-2/26/2
020 to
3/31/2020
Charges: $105.70
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 Texes & Fees: $7.13
s — e — Invoice Total: $112.83

TOTAL DUE:

$0.00 |




EXHIBIT 2



4 4

| _TORRANCE

NOTICE OF ACTION O

& &

OUNTY. §
ACTA Bl B

LoNGUHoORN Bea 740 Dpeanans @
FOR = N
_For OPERRTON pE An RV, PRRK A

THE\COUNTY ZONING BOARD HAS SCHEDULED APUBLIC NEETING ON (DATEMIME) (NI

THE COURTY HAS SCHEDULED A PUBLIC MEETING ON (DATETIVE] o0

THE COUNTY HAS SCHEDULED A PUBLIC REARING ON (DATETTIVE) O

N

- £ -
I'.\h .
.o/ BE §

AT THE COUNTY ADMINISTRATIVE BUILDING e
FOR INFORMATION CALL (505) 544-4391 OR FAX B 16712020 16:5W

THI$ SIGN SHALL BE POSTED
FROM NL |/ »M 2.0 TO

awuﬂ IS ILLEGAL FOR'AN UNAUTHORIZED PERSON TO REMOVE OR TAMPER WITH THIS SIGN







e e —— 1 i M iy .

Y e r———————————— T

-
i
a
i
[ e
5.
.
,%
=
posl
.\‘-
E]
‘n
i

b o o o5




.“u. Lh -.-. o D nr? " L v W L. : i
ol = »l-thuwﬂ.“‘W\hv\»ﬂf«_ﬁksr.Wu $ - . i . T : il .d.‘aiﬂ!

— P P
i, T T
,tﬁ_“_.ﬂn.e.tk,,‘_

E ]

Niad
















TR o .. ..




..h e b‘—

s
o T







7

) o ) e = . __4.‘ |
. - B, E 4 . ¢ %Zﬁx &\._:. m\r. rﬁn _ :



EXHIBIT 3



Special Use: RV Park
Applicant:  Roger Clyde

Agent: Self

Site: Tract A, Block 2, Longhorn Ranch Subdivision, Located in NE4 Section 18, T.ON.,
R10E., NMPM

Zone: D-3 Major Development/ Adult Land Uses

Chairman Graham introduced the item. Mr. Roger Clyde came forward and was sworn. He
explained that the intention was to restore and reopen what was once known as the Zia RV Park
and Campground. Demolition and clean-up had taken éeato wipe the slate clean and start
over. Feedback from the community on the projec een positive. Their hope was that this
restoration would lead to further development af the junition. When they opened the intent
was there would be one row with 22 full hook up sites. The xemainder would be “dry” sites with
water hook up only until they could b furtherdeveloped. Plans were in place to install a new
liquid waste system and restore wa}es/;;cem. Over time all existing structures would be
replaced with new s u‘lctures meeting,current standards and regulations. The site was pleasant
and included trees an Iready had inquiries in regard to long term stays. He
requested}gﬂgue to }fh iews and isolation a privacy fence requirement be waived. He
explain;dthat,f,thtureflans included a conventional built residence at the park for the owner or

caretaket, Ner‘inobile/homes would be allowed. The site could also be used for other outdoor
events. Tha\site was just under eleven acres and the park would use between three and four
-/§6Fé75_éTrawing room for further development of the site. Chairman Graham asked if there was
anyone}é speak in favor of or opposition to the item. Hearing none he asked Staff for comment.
Mr.,G(iétschow explained that Mr. Clyde had first applied with this application through an agent
\ __,..-o”v/er a year ago. Unfortunately there were a number of issues that had to be addressed.
J Originally they had attempted to use older documentation from the previous owner who had
shut down the park he believed in 2009. When Mr. Clyde applied the liquid waste system in
place was no longer legal. The well had not been used in some time and there were no updated
reports from the NM State Environmental Department Water Quality Bureau. Mr. Clyde had
addressed these issues over the past year and done so successfully. The original package
submitted over a year ago was that with the pink dividers. The supplemental package followed
with the well permit in Mr. Clyde’s name which shows the diversional use for commercial
purposes, the lab reports with the water quality, and the permit to construct from the New
Mexico Environmental Department for liquid waste systems. The diagram in the package
showed a multi-tank enclosed system with an alarm to warn when it needed to be pumped. This
met the latest regulations with the Environmental Department because the rv parks dump
stations were considered to be higher risk than a normal septic system. Staff recommendation
would be a “do pass.” He agreed with the citizenry and Mr. Clyde that this location would be
good business for Torrance County and should bring a lot of people from the freeway to visit the
sites that Torrance County had to offer. County Attorney John Butrick wanted to ensure that
Mrs. Lynch and anyone else was able to hear the report just made by Mr. Guetschow.



Mrs. Lynch confirmed that she had heard the report. Chairman Graham asked the Board for
questions or comments,

included. Mr. Clyde explained that utilities for permanent sites would be présent and if they
were ever to go to that it would be for economic reasons. At present thét was not part of the

Mrs. Langell asked if the park was for tourists passing through or would/p;i?anént sites be

business model. He did not want his park to become a junk yard. Infis opinionthis would be the
best rv park in the area for several reasons. //
o
A \
County Attorney John Butrick clarified to the Boafd that MrrGuetschow’s recommendation of

“do pass” did not include the request for no cy feng€or the request to possibly build a
residence at the site in the future. Mr. Guetschow'eXplained the recommendation regarding the
privacy fence could be ma ¢ today. There Wis only ohe residence in the area. The owner of the
rest of the subdivision was currantly in the'process of a lying for a vacation of plat with the
intent of starting a vineyard. | 0 waiving the privacy fence he did not think that would
be an issue foghaP\&Z Board CC. County Attorney John Butrick wanted to ensure that
there wouldnot be a)conflict with ordinance or process if the recommendation for the waiver of
the privﬁ;nce w/a/s made-at this time. Mr. Guetschow confirmed there would not be a
conflict. He c—tﬁfm_emgeto the Board that in the motion for the recommendation a waiver for
/ﬁéﬁfi?agy ferige be included if that was the Board’s inclination. County Attorney John Butrick

asked for clarification if that would include a waiver for the private residence. Mr. Clyde
\ explaingfi the residence would be for the owner or caretaker of the park and would be a part of
the park. Mr. Guetschow explained that if a structure was to be built or mobile home placed at
e site it would still require a Land Development permit from the County. This was a Special
Use application and as long as the structure was associated with park it would be compliant.
County Attorney John Butrick asked for confirmation that a residence would not be included in
a recommendation at this time. Mr. Guetschow confirmed.

N

Chairman Graham asked for a motion. Mrs. Langell made a motion to recommend approval of
the rv park without a privacy fence. Mr. Lawson seconded. Chairman Graham began the roll
call vote with Catherine Lynch: Aye, Gail Langell: Aye, Vice Chairman Harlan Lawson: Aye,
Chairman Ron Graham: Aye. None were in opposition, all in favor, motion for a “do pass”
recommendation with a waiver for a privacy fence to the County Commission approved.

Mr. Guetschow explained that an ad would be in the newspaper for the Public Hearing to take
place at the County Commission meeting dated May 27t



EXHIBIT 4



Torrance County

Planning & Zoning
PO Box 48
205 S. 9 Street
Estancia, NM 87016
(503) 544-4390 Main Line  (505) 384-5294 Fax
WWW. LOFFANCECOUnIVIIM. OF S

May 7, 2020

Torrance County Commissioners

Re: P&Z Board recommendation, R. Clyde SU application for Zia RV Park development & operation.
Dear Commissioners, |

On May 6, 2020, the Planning & Zoning Board (the Board) meeting was held. Applicants, members of the
public, and Board members had the option to attend via personal appearance, audio teleconference call in, or the
“Zoom” audio/visual technology. Roger Clyde appeared before the Board to present his application for a
Special Use permit to develop a recreational vehicle park under the provisions of Section 16 (D)(16) of the
Torrance County Zoning Ordinance. The Board heard Mr. Clyde’s sworn testimony, his request for a waiver of
the privacy fence requirement (Section 16(D)(16)(c)), and staff’s recommendations. There was no public
comment given regarding Mr. Clyde’s application.

A roll call vote on the motion for a “do pass” recommendation was conducted and unanimously agreed upon by
the Board. The public hearing for the BOCC decision on issuance of the Special Use permit and waiver of the
privacy fence requirement is scheduled for May 27%.

Regards,

Steven Guetschow
Torrance County

Planning & Zoning Director
(505) 544-4391
sguetschow(@tcnm.us



NOTICE

During the regular meeting on May 27, 2020 at 9:00 a.m. the Torrance County Board of
County Commissioners will hold a Public Hearing to consider the application for a
Special Use change in zoning to reconstruct and operate an RV park. The proposed
location is described as Tract A, Block 2, Longhorn Ranch Subdivision within the NE4 of
Section 18, T.ON., R.10E., NMPM being 740 Abrahams Rd. East, aka Zia RV Park.






EXHIBIT 5



15.

16.

Shopping Centers, subject to the following requirements:

a.

The shopping center site shall be located with direct access
to a State or Federal arterial highway, or a designated
County arterial road,

All buildings must be placed at least 30 feet from any
property line of the shopping center land;

At least 10 percent of the required off-street parking area
shall be landscaped and maintained in a clean and healthy
condition,

The exterior lighting of all buildings, structures, and
surrounding grounds shall provide illumination for safety
purposes, and shall be placed and screened 1 the extent
possible such that it does not shine directly or reflect into any
adjoinirig residential properties or public roadways,

Loading docks and outside storage areas shall be screened
from public roadways and abutting résidential properties,

Any shopping center proposal for an ultimate development
containing more than 100,000 square feet of floor area shall
include a traffic impact analysis of traffic generated by the
shoppihg center and its effect on the surrounding roadway
system, and

No shopping center shall cause unnatural flooding of
adjacent properties from storm water runoff.

Travel Trailer or Recreational Vehicle Park provided it complies
with the following requirements:

a.

b.

The minimum park size shall be 2 acres,
The park site shall be graded, drained, and free of rubbish,

The park site shall have a wall, fence or planted area, 6 feet
in height, that buffers the site from adjoining areas, and

The park shall contain individual campgrounds and each
campground shall be at Jeast 1,000 square feet in area with
adequate parking such that no portion of any vehicle extends
into a road within the park.

L
M

et 92 kB et et i . . e
NP1 S ML L1 LIS, s S




=5 Water Usage. A proposed land use must comply with Section 23, pertaining to

water usage.
[REV: Ord. No. 97-7, 6/27/97]

SECTION 17. OFF-STREET PARKING AND LOADING,

-

A Parking and Loading Space Required. . There shall be provided on site, when any
new building is erected, or change of land use is approved, off-street parking and
loading spaces as set forth herein. Existing buildings continuing existing land
uses need supply such parking and loading space only to the extent ground
space is available on site. '
[REV: Ord. No. 2001-2, 3/14/01]

B. Number of Parking Spaces. The miinimum number of parking spaces to be

provided shall be as follows:

1. Dwelling units: 2 spaces per dwelling unit;

2. Eating and drinking establishments: one space per 100 square feet
of floor area;

o, Industrial, manufacturing, and wholesaling establishments: one
space per 2 employees on largest shift;

4, Medical and dental offices, clinics, including veterinary clinics: 5
spaces per doctor;

o) Offices, public buildings, and service establishments: one space
per 300 square feet of floor area;

6. Places of public assembly: one space pé.r 5 seats when fully
occupied;

7. Retail and commercial business establishments: one space per
200 square feet of floor area;

8.  Rooming or boarding house: onhe space for each 2 rooms; and

9, Additional space for parking may be reguired to prevent the
occurrence of off-site parking alohg roadways and rights-of-way
and on adjoining property.
[REV: Ord. No. 2001-2, 3/14/01]

C. Parking Design Standdrds. The following standards shall be applied to off-strest

parking area:

53



SECTION 23. WATER USAGE.

|

1o

©

Purpose. Given the effects that water usage associated with a proposed land
use may have on water resources within the County; both as to quality and
quantity; the purpose of this section is to promote the health, safety and welfare
of Cotuihty inhabitarits; to promiote the conservation and beneﬂc;al use of water
resources within the County; and to protect prior existing water rights and
interests. | ' |

[REV: Ord. No. 97-7, 6/27/97]

Application. Every application under the Zoning Ordinance will be evaluated as
to its potential effect on water resources within the County. Every application
shall contain with it a statement of the water usage associated with or required to
carry out the proposed land usage. Either the Zoning Director or Zonirg Board
shall make an initial review of the associated water usage and shall determine
whether the proposed usage is of such an extent or nature that referral for
comment to an appropriate public agency is in order. -

[REV: Ord. No. 97-7, 6/27/97; Ord. No. 2008-003, 4/23/08]

Referral to Public Agency. After an application is deemed complete, the County
Zoning Director or Zoning Board may forward a copy of the application to any of
the following state or local agencies by certified mail “Return Receipt Requested”
with a request for review and opinion:

[REV: Ord. No. 97-7, 6/27/97; Ord. No. 2008-003, 4/23/08]

1. New Mexico State Engineer’s Office;

2. New Mexico Environment Department;

3 Soil and Water Conservation District in which the proposed land usage
would occur;

4, The Estancia Basin Water Planning Commiittee; and

5. Such other public agencies as the County deems necessary or
appropriate.

Agency Response. The staté and/or local agéncies shall be given forty-five (45)
days from their receipt of the apphcatlon to review and return an opinion
regarding its effect on water resources within the County. The Zoning Director
shall obtain receipts or other proof showing the date the opinion request was
received by each state or local agency. In reviewing an application, the Zoning
Board shall consider any timely agency résponse or commient in making a
decision or réecommehdation on the application.
66




fm

[REV: Ord. No. 97-7, 6/27/97; Ord. No. 2008-003, 4/23/08]

Guidelines. In evaluating a water usage associated with a proposed land use,

the County shall consider the following factors, where applicable:

[REV: Ord. No. 97-7, 6/27/97]

1. The effect or impacts on the public safety, health and welfare of County
inhabitants, particularly those in the vicinity of the proposed Water usage;

2. The potential adverse effects on water quality;

3. Effects on water quantity, including potential impairment of prior existing
water uses; and

4. Whether the water use is consistent with conservation and beneficial use
of water.

SECTION 24. AMENDMENTS.

|

Amendment. The County Commission may amend any part of this Ordinance,
including the zohe district boundaries. The County Commission may elect to
submit a proposal for amendment to the Zoning Board for review and
recommendation made by the Zoning Board.

[REV: Ord. No: 2008-003, 4/23/08]

Application. Any request for an amendment to this Ordinance, not originating
from the County Commission or from a committee established by the Gounty
Commission to propose an amendment, shall be submitted with filing fee to the
Zoning Director on a prescribed application form obtainable from the Zoning
Director. The Zoning Director shall transmit the . application and any
supplementary information to the Zoning Board for review and consideration at
their next regularly scheduled meeting. The Zoning Board shall prepare and
trahsmit a recommendation in writing to the County Commission within 7 days
after their review of the proposed amendment is completed. To the extent
possible, all abutting property owners of any land proposed for a zone change
shall be notified of the Zoning Board meeting at which a zaone change will be
reviewed for recommendation to the County Commission. An application to
amend the zone map for specific parcel of land must be accompanied by a site
development plan, showing to scale and in detail the proposed structures on the
site, distance from struetures oh adjoining propérties, ingress and egress,
parking and signage. [f the application is approved by the County Commission;
the land usés oh the parcel shall conform to the site development plan and may
only be modified by approval of the Zoning Board of a revised plan.

[REV: Ord. No. 2001-2, 3/14/01; Ord. No. 2008-003, 4/23/08]

67




&

Violations and Enforcement. Whenever a violation of this Ordinance is
discovered or is alleged to have occurred, the Zoning Director shall investigate
and inspect the site of the violation or alleged violation and take action as follows:
[REV: Ord. No. 2008-003, 4/23/08]

e

1. Any person aggrieved by an apparent violation of this Ordinance may file
a written complaint with the Zoning Director. Such complaint. shall
describe the location and circumstances of the apparent violation with
spec